Historic Preservation Commission

Members:

Ms. Suzanne Wright — Chairperson

Dr. Stephen Gibson — Secretary

Mzr. Tim Hoffman

Mr. Michael Llewellyn

Mr. Chris Myers

Dr. Michael Garrett

Vacant Seat

Councilwoman Laurie Marchini

Staff Liaison: Kathy McKenney, Community Development Programs Manager

DATE:

AGENDA

Historic Preservation Commission
Cumberland City Hall, Council Chambers

January 08, 2020

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1.

Minutes from the November 20, 2019 meeting of the Historic Preservation Commission

PUBLIC COMMENT

OTHER BUSINESS

2.

|

|~

A progress report will be provided by staff regarding the status of research related to the columns
located at the intersection of South Allegany Street and Avirett Avenue. A property owner has
requested the local designation of these columns.

A draft of a Historic Structure Nomination form has been provided for consideration of
approval. This form would be available to the public to provide suggestions for structures that
should be considered for local historic designation.

Also, a copy of the 1976 Architectural and Historic Survey of the City of Cumberland, Maryland
by Land and Community Associates of Charlottesville, VA, often referred to as the Keller Report,
has been provided as a reference document

Examples have been provided of a procedure to consider existing or potentially significant
historic structures when demolition permits are requested.

This action will provide the election of the 2020 Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and Secretary.

There were no Certificates of Appropriateness that were reviewed or processed administratively
by staff since the December 11, 2019 meeting.

ADJOURNMENT



If you are unable to attend this meeting, please contact the Department of Community Development at

(301) 759-6431 or (301) 759-6442.
Applicants or their appointed representatives must be present at the meeting for a review to take place. Please

remember to turn off or silence all electronic devices prior to entering the meeting.



Item Attachment Documents:

1. Minutes from the November 20, 2019 meeting of the Historic Preservation Commission



City of Cumbertand

MINUTES

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
November 20, 2019

The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission held its regular meeting
on Wednesday, November 20, 2019, at 4:00 p.m., within the Council Chambers of
City Hall. Members present were Chairperson, Ms. Suzanne Wright, Dr. Michael T,
Garrett, Mr. Chris Myers, Dr. Stephen Gibson and Mr. Mike Llewellyn, Esq.

Others in attendance were Kathy McKenney, Community Development
Programs Manager, Debbie Helmstetter, Code Technician.

Chairperson, Suzanne Wright, called the meeting to order. She read the
following statement into the record: “The Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission exists pursuant to Section 11 of the City of Cumberiand Municipal
Zoning Ordinance. Members are appointed by the Mayor and City Council and shall
possess a demonstrated special knowledge or professional or academic training in
such fields as history, architecture, architectural history, planning, archeology,
anthropology, curation, conservation, landscape architecture, historic preservation,
urban design or related disciplines. The Commission strives to enhance quality of
life by safeguarding the historical and cultural heritage of Cumberiand.
Preservation is shown to strengthen the local economy, stabilize and improve
property values, and foster civic beauty. The Cumberland Historic Preservation
Commission operates pursuant to State of Maryland 1977 Open Meetings Act and
therefore no pending applications shall be discussed between or amongst
Commissioners outside the public hearing to determine the disposition of the
application.”

Chairperson Suzanne Wright introduced the Commission members present
and staff.

CUMBERLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. Box 1702
CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21501-1702




APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes for October 16, 2019 were approved as written. DOr.
Michael &arrett made the motion to approve the minutes and Mr.
Mike Llewellyn seconded the motion. All members were in favor;
motion approved,

PUBLIC COMMENT
No comments.
CONSENT AGENDA

1. 52 Baltimore Street - CBIZ - is requesting to change/amend COA 821 to
replace existing rooftop HVAC units. The applicant did not show up
during the meeting therefore. the change/amendment will be move to
next month's agenda in December.

CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS
No additional Certificates of Appropriateness.

STAFF UPDATES
1. Ms. McKenney would like to get some general feedback to the new agenda
format it seems user friendly, Ms. McKenney did notice a cliché that it did
not pick up the address as a separate item on the agenda. So Ms. McKenney
will work on getting that corrected. Chairman Suzanne Wright would
appreciate a print out with the COA numbers on it.

2. In addition, the request for proposals for the Economic Impact of the
Historic Preservation project is now out. The City has had feedback from
two venders who requested a copy of it, so hopefully the City will get more
interest in it. The packet has just been out in the past week and the bids
are due back in by December 18, 2019 for public opening.

3. Chairperson Wright would like the board to do a drive by of the six
individually listed structures in Cumberland currently located in Locally
Zoned Historic District.



a. Bell Tower Building (24 Frederick Street) CPPD

b. B'er Chayim Temple (107 West Union Street) CPPD

c. Cumberland City Hall (67 North Liberty Street) CPPD

d. Footer's Dye works (2 Howard Street) CPPD

e. Public Safety Building (19 Frederick Street) CPPD

f. Western Maryland Railway Station (13 Canal Street) CPPD

After discussion, Or. Stephen Gibson made the motion that letters be sent
to the properties on the list that has already shown an interest in preservation
between 16 Altamont Terrace and the Wright Butler House (205 Columbia Street)
to initiate a conversation between property owners, the Commission and staff
whether they are interested in exploring possibility of being locally designated. Mr.
Mike Llewellyn seconded the motion. All members were in favor; motion approved,

4. Ms. McKenney announced that Caroline from Preservation Maryland was
present for the workshop to begin at 6:00 pm.

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS
1. 111 Washington Street - amended approval for the Lutheran Church for
painting.
CHAIRPERSON UPDATES
1. Chairperson Suzanne Wright hoped everyone received an email on Ms.
McKenney work, this past summer, putting together information on the
different kinds of designation, neighborhood designation, specific
structure designation; local vs state and federal. Chairperson Wright
would like to put together something for Preservation Week by enlisting
the support of the public to identify properties that might become locally
designated.



ADJOURMENT

Mr. Mike Llewellyn made the motion to adjourn and Dr. Stephen Gibson
seconded the motion. All members were in favor; motion approved.

Respectfully,

Dr. Stephen Gibson, Secretary
December 11, 2019



Item Attachment Documents:

3. A draft of a Historic Structure Nomination form has been provided for consideration of
approval. This form would be available to the public to provide suggestions for structures that
should be considered for local historic designation.

Also, a copy of the 1976 Architectural and Historic Survey of the City of Cumberland, Maryland
by Land and Community Associates of Charlottesville, VA, often referred to as the Keller Report,
has been provided as a reference document



CUMBERLAND HISTORIC STRUCTURE NOMINATION FORM

http://www.ci.cumberland.md.us

CUMBERLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
57 North Liberty Street, Cumberland, Maryland 21502 (301) 759-6431

This nomination form is designed to provide the Historic Preservation Commission with the necessary data to
able to evaluate the significance of the propertyefor possible designation as a locally zoned historic site/
structure. Staff assistance is available to answer any questions you may have in regards to this form.
Please fill out all of the sections so that staff has enough information to properly evaluate the
nomination. In cases where insufficient documentation has been submitted, staff may need
to return the form to the applicant so that the information can be provided.

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Property Name:

Property Address: City: Zip Code:

Property Owner Name & Address (if different than submitter):

TYPE OF STRUCTURE:

|:|Building Identify each building if more than one:
|:|Structure e.g. gate, wall, bridge :
[ ]object e.g. milestone:

|:|Other e.g. archeological site (if an archeological site, please attach a map indicating the area of
archaeological survey):

HISTORIC BACKGROUND OF PROPERTY:

Historic use of this Period of Significance Status Location
resource (choose all
that apply)
Agricultural ] Prehistoric ] Occupied ]
Commerce [] 1634-1699 ] Unoccupied J Original Site ]
Entertainment [ ] 1700-1799 ] Offered for sale ] Moved ]
Government [ 1800-1899 ] Under renovation [ ]
Industry : 1900-Present ] Process of transfer |:| Year moved:
Military [ Proposed for demolition[_] '
Museum [ ]
Park or Recreation[ ]
Private Residence[ |
Religion N
Science [
Transportation [_]
Other [ ]

Page 1 of 3




HISTORIC SIGNIFICANCE:

Please choose one or more of the following criteria being used to justify the nomination. Describe in
detail how the property meets the criteria, including sources used for your justification. Please
include the date of construction, names of architects or builders, and any other information that
supports the nomination. Feel free to attach additional sheets if necessary.

|:| Criteria 1. Itis associated with a personality, group, event, or series of events of historical
importance.

|:| Criteria 2. It is a distinctive example of a particular architectural style or period.

|:| Criteria 3. It is a good example of the work or a noted architect or master builder.

|:| Criteria 4. It is a work of notable artistic merit.

|:| Criteria 5. It has yielded and will be likely to yield information or materials important in

prehistory or history. (When using this criteria, please note the archaeological survey of which the area has already
been Included)

CONDITION OF THE PROPERTY: (Please check all that apply)

[ ] Excellent [ ] Deteriorated
[ ] Good [ ] Ruins
[ ] Fair [ ] Altered

Buildings in a deteriorated condition or ones that have been significantly altered at the time of nomination will
require a site visit from staff so that the historic integrity of the property can be evaluated and reviewed along
with the additional supporting historical documentation.

Page 2 of 3




PHOTOGRAPHS: Along with the application, please submit current color photos of all sides of the
building being nominated and any accessory structures relevant to the nomination. Please provide
other photo documentation that highlights architectural features used as justification for the
nomination.

NOMINATION SUBMITTED BY: /n case of a nomination that is not submitted by the property
owner, it is required that the property owner be notified prior to submitting the application

[] LPC Member (s)

[ ] owner

[ ] Other

Mailing Address:

Phone Number: E-Mail Address:

If this is a third party nomination, has the property owned been notified that an application is being
submitted on behalf of their property:

[JYes [INo If no, why not:

How was the property owner notified:
[ ] Letter (Please include a copy of the letter with this application)

[] In person/by phone Date of conversation:

[ ] other
Is this building, site, object currently listed on the National Register of Historic Places?

[ ]Yes []No

Signature (required):

Page 3 of 3




CUMBERLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
57 North Liberty Street, Cumberland, Maryland 21502 (301) 759-6431

http://www.ci.cumberland.md.us

HISTORIC STRUCTURE NOMINATION FORM INSTRUCTIONS

In order to expedite your request, appointments are recommended

1. General Property Information: Enter the historic name or common name of the property, indicating
which in parentheses after the name. Applicants may consult staff to determine an appropriate name,
if desired. Enter the building number, name of the street, zip code and name of the locality if

applicable. (if the property has no street address, enter as precise a description of the location as possible-Example:
Northwest corner of Bedford Street and North Centre Street)

Tax Map numbers and parcel numbers may be obtained through the Maryland State Department of
Assessments and Taxation. http://www.dat.state.md.us/sdatweb/datanote.html

2. Inclusion in Historic Surveys: This information may be available within the historic sites files of the
Department of Community Development or may be found through the Maryland Historical Trust.
http://www.marylandhistoricaltrust.net

3. Type of Structure: Indicate what type of structure you are nominating. You may choose more then
one.

4. Verbal Boundary Description & Justification of Historic Environmental Setting: Please indicate
the total acreage of the property. In your explanation, briefly describe the setting and include a verbal
description of the location, a general description of the resource, and landscape features. The
boundaries should reflect the property’s historic setting and convey its historic significance. The
boundary should also encompass the significant concentration of buildings, structures, objects, sites,
and natural features.

5. Historic Background of Property: Please indicate the period of significance and historic use of the
resource. Please cite construction dates and any information about the architect or builder. Provide
a general description of the architectural style (if known), number of stories, type and shape of roof
and building materials.

Historic significance is the importance of a property to the history, architecture, archeology,
engineering or culture of a community, state or nation. To qualify for the Baltimore County
Landmarks List, the documentation provided should demonstrate that the property meets one of the
following criteria:

1. Itis associated with a personality, group, event or series of events of historical
importance.

It must be a distinctive example of a particular style or period.

It is a good example of the work of a noted architect or master builder.

It is a work of notable artistic merit or;

It has yielded and will be likely to yield information or materials important in pre-history or
history

akrwn

6. Owner of the Property (as listed in the State property record): All property owners, including any
owners not residing in Allegany County, should be listed.

Please submit old and new photographs of the property. The number of views depends on the
complexity and the size of the property. Photographs should focus on architectural or descriptive
elements that provide a basis for the historic nomination.

If possible, please include a photocopy of the appropriate section of a U.S. Geological Survey

Quadrangle Map with the location of the property circled. Approximate locations of buildings, structures,
sites, and objects should be identified on the map.

01/03/20




A r

armtiaran g

'.u::—"‘"‘:

>wn=H4mnﬂ=w>ro>z==MHmqozmn SURVEY
FT
CITY OF CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND

Land and Community Associates
Charlottesville, Virginia
1976



This study was made in accordance with the Community Development Act of 1974,

Auriialats

.lnlu ik t v



TABLE OF CONTENTS

FORNARD
THE SURVEY

gy

nd:wmxrhzuuquv:«w_n>ﬁ:zun:rd:xhrznmqoz<
CULTURAL AREAS MAP R
BIRD'S EYE VIEW OF CUMBERLAND, 1873

SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTS AND BUILDERS. :: : o
THE' CASE FOR URBAN CONSERVATION SRR il

THE CASE FOR URBAN CONSERVATION

PRESERVATION: A PSYCHOLOGICAL AND PHYSICAL NECESSITY

ADAPTIVE USE

APPROPRIATE RENOVATION TECHNIQUES

NEW CONSTRUCTION IN HISTORIC AREAS

STYLISTIC ELEMENTS WHICH RETAIN ORIGINAL CHARACTER (ILLUSTRATED)

CUMBERLAND: A CALL TO ACTION

LOCAL ORDINANCE

LOCAL HISTORIC CONSERYATION ZONES
ADYISORY COMMISSION

GEOGRAPRIC REPRESENTATION MAP

OFFICE OF HISTORY ARD URBAN CONSERVATION
PLANNING FOR URBAN CONSERVATION
EASEMENTS

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS IN THE HISTORIC ENVIRONMENT
EXISTING BLOCK, BALTIMORE STREET
HISTORICAL RECONSTRUCTION OF FACADES
MEETING CITY NEEDS WITH ADAPTIVE USE
URBAN HOMESTEADING

CITY ATTIC

REVOLYING FUNDS

NON-PROFIT CORPORATION

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

PUBLIC PROMOTION

LOCAL BUSINESSES

CHURCHES

BUILDERS AND HOMEOWNERS

Vo~

15
18
20
22
23

26
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
41
41
42
42
44
45
45
46
46
47



NEIGHBORHOOD RECQMMENDATIONS

NEIGHBORHOOD MAP
NEIGHBORHOOD RECOMMENDATIONS
NEIGHBORHOOD SUMMARY

>v1mzaux. NATIONAL REGISTER CRITERIA >z=.mrunwwnrq4
mrumauurmq< FOR THE NATIONAL REGISTER OF =quoxmn 1r>nmm

NATIONAL REGISTER CRITERIA
NATIONAL REGISTER ELIGIBLE DISTRICTS MAP

B

Pta

o



.ﬁA":'ll-Hl imhll'. mﬂ.

THE SURVEY



Iy




FORWARD

sy RS

This working document, 11ke thé historic sites inventory forms vol-
tme and the inventory digest,.1s designed to show the City of Cumberland
what architecturally and historically valuable areas and buiTdings® it has.
While the inveptory forms and digest desciibe the aesthetic and historic.
qualities. of these buildings and ajeas, this’document’ put]inés to the city
the usefulness of these old landmark and architecturally Interesting build-
ings. The conservation and enhancement;of these buildings ‘and their nelgh-

borhoods is critical to.the continued pléasing cityscape of Cimberland:’ -
Unlike some cities, Cumberland has"a’ uniqiie historic and; apchitectural leg-
acy. Its Federal/Greek Revival rowhouises, Italiai vi]lds. Colopial Revival

mansions,. rows of shéd-roofed houses’with'pracketed coinices’,” and pictur-

esque fire hoiises will. nevel be récreatad. 'Eyen moré’ tmportantly,- the u>
nique aesthetic.and social. qualities’ of the city’s many historic’ neighbor-
hoods cannot be reécreated.’ "Enoligh”of these areas have already been c¢)éared
or fragmented through large-scale demolition in thé 1960°s*and early 1970's.
It is our hope. that this survey, undertaken conscientiously and enthusias-

tically, will maké the city not only more aware of 1is-architéctiral re-
sources but also concerned aboit the conservation of {ts indigenous' archi-
.ﬂﬂﬂ.ﬂ:‘.ﬂ..— ...’..m.._.ﬂ..ﬂnﬂﬂ._@rnt. 1] i, o “ K ..M ..... .n. , ......_.“ P M .. ) .......... [ ......u. R ..“ T ”.-. ... ........ .

LTI B

. Biblfagraphfca), - references. appear 1ii' thé marglhs® on’ the pages’ on
which they dccur. = For' compTete information about’ these books and articles,
the reader must consult the full bibliography.at’ the end' of this working
docutient., . The bibYiography 1§ intended to' guide the Comiiunity’ Dévelap="
ment-Programs and the current Advisory’ Cowimission’ on Historic. Matters in

erences’

assembling'a core 1ibrary.” Other margfn notes’serve as cross references:
to relevant sections within the working documenty "' ::'n- “-77 VTEgEA



THE SURVEY
_The. primary, goal_of this architectural and historic survey.

was, to_document verbaily, photographically, and”graphically; in a'
1imitéd aMount of time, Both w__mw._.«w&ﬁ “character' of the clty's:’s s &

fifteen officlal, fié1ghboricods.and’ the’ drchitecturd) iy and his= °

toriéally. significant objects, sités, b

5 g

-distéicts, within’ the' city: "~ commissioiied to‘meet the city's federal’ "+

. Cimber

~

.Tdentif1ed; 1fi prase one vere documented] ana & recommendation’ ..~
.phase {h whicn mphisis was placed on"deteriintng uplementable’
cahervation aEtions” for! the ety o NSO

" requiresents under the' Comunity Development Act of 1974, this" -

‘Siirvey should’seFve as a.basis for afly” 1pjtial nistoric preser-: "'

__.m.._.,.__,___.,_m.”.m_._,f_w,aw&#.g”_p__w%a=.__._&&_n.e_@..§.n&%.“.__,_...u...”.“.__
ber'iand,! Dividéd 1nto: thiveé phases, the survey was; designed™s: '

a5’ thre&.pirt Study consiSting of a Visual ovérvigw and historiéal '

orientation phdse:'an 1nventory phase”in‘which signiticant elements '~

N

' T L

. .
R s T nopmey .

"t oG, Goceitt T3 e’ aF thibee products” resi by frok ¢
the survey. ' All three must be used together to’ gain full benefit -
of the survey. Volume | contains historic Site” fnventory Forms, ,~ - "

provided by the Maryland Historical Trust. These forms' document
significant. objects,. sites. buildings, structures, and districts in

the: clty.. Volume 2 15 a concise digest of the inventory forms which . .
a)lows, the, reader to quickly Tocate Felevant Tnformatjon about - /'~
representative buildings contained within docusented distiicts. “This =

eplx E

working. document, VYolume, 3, contains recommendations for how the %@
can best iise’ the information, 1 Voluies 1 and 2’ for FTanning and for, ~™
SicCESSTUT uFbail CONSEIVALION: .y - 11 onr sirt it oo soidons o st

gt e aglY ofadiw peablang o

< PR

Since Cumberland 1s a very dense, urban area in which a signifi-
cant portion of the building stock 1s over fifty years old, it was
necessary to develop and use a process which allowed the jdentifi-
cation and documentation of large mumbers of buildings in a2 Timited
geographic area. Usingas citizen 1iaison, a local historian and
retired fireman Herman Miller, during phase one eniarged the scope
of the visual analysis to a cultural amalysis as well. The citizen
liaison identified cultural, ethnic, and other distinct areas of the
city and supplemented the architectural amalysis with cuitural anc
historical informatfon about events, personalities, buildings, and

i1 1d1iigs ,- Structires-and i~ @ Fi

..:.:.-—-lq:

peindiy,

setabint, A,



o abalian,

m_.ﬁmm...._ﬁm.n*a‘.m._ﬂ:.mnl.._n.%m..~..c__&_nm=va=3§.m m__...xmk.m.ﬂm&__z._g
maps of each addition to. the n.uﬂs..._wg. the original plats--laid out::

1n 1806 to the present.:: These:maps were consolidated:to: prepare a::::
growth map of the city identifying areas of historical interest

and documenting: the: physical: growth: of the: city. - Specific:documen-
tation of individual buildings came primarily: from using a plan-:- i
view map (c. 1853-1858) of the city showing individual um._.._n_._um. .
locations . from comparing an 1873 bird!s.eye map of the city: with -
an 1875: plan. map of the city.prepared by the.0;- ¥, Gray-and Son: :
Company of Philadelphia, and from using the:over eight-thousand i--:i+:.
buflding permits issued to city residents between 1901 and 1926, .z 200
These resources, in effect, provided documented physical evidence

at twenty-five, year, intervals: “ The-early: twentieth=century: bit1- -

ding permits provided:a wealth: ofi-information’aboiut: architects;:

)

builders, and speculators active im:-this: very! lmportant’ growth::
period of the city. These resources, the building permits and
addition maps, should be recognized as having archival value for
_ﬂ_n city and protected as jrreplaceable. documents . in; the clty's:: vomy:
m.ﬂeqn . R S gk S L S 0t U D S ol gl B R A

This Siirvey cah S8Fve’ as'& Foundation, for g efrecbivariocal. y. .
urban conservation program.and as a starting point for the develop-.

went of positive programs,to conserye. restore,: and enhance; the .
city's resouices.. 'The. thiree voliites' of the.architectural. and. .

historic Survéy: containi the. following, ihformation and potentials
for positive .,n.wnmm_...‘.".ﬂ.. . T A T ey g

1) Identification of: objects,. s1tes; Siructiress bt ines o
and diStricts yhich wéet the critérda, established. forsinclusjon ..

in the National'Régister of Wistoric Places...This. {dentification . ...

enables the City of Cuibéiland to- Tieet: the- requirements: of.existing:

Federal 1egistation; and; procedures pursuant to. the Historfc Pre-:i:::. .
servation Act of 1966 and Executive Order. 11593 fssued.May:13;:1971. &

2) Definition. of areas. to. be,designated as:Jocal-control- areas..
ppnEaa Eingaiapte skg:oeidr e ciwwly UI{ED A ognly vae oo

3) mmﬂuu._u_d___n..m.hm,?nﬁ priority areas: for: conservation,: -
IEE AL 3 '

I R R A D I
5

restoration, and retabiTitation.,.;: .
4) Hmm_q_ﬁ* cation of . specific nnﬂn: characteMstics.of,, .

T

areas and’reconsiendations for: enharicenent plans..



Dwtroi

5) -Impetus for the creation of: official: Tocal programs® such
as enactment of:a protective local:ordinance,. housing 3_.%.:._1 H
tation, urban:homesteading,: u_.z_ -.n*u._uolson n___.w..nm__m._?

.r .... .. ... .....
adi ) Tpoarant 2R Catn sy T G

6): :.ona__!n.anﬁgm for: %E.%luum 3.55.22_ and’ no..mﬂ!_nn._om
guideiines.in historic:areas. 5 ATD ooy

....“..rﬂ..:...m .___. _...:..n._.m. RS : A
7): Identification of:a data: base to. un used no ___o:..eo-. and
channel development:to.'ensure that the: conservation of the:city' m
physical 1mme=1nom.._m no:ﬂ%smn as & no____uo..m:ﬂ a.m ¢_m _:m._..a:u

vmo_:o. and: _..nmam:ﬁ .nPSp _._w-_.n%. n__msmnum? Ean...s._m.uolo i
m,_uiinm:nm % E.Qn:a‘ of n.._a.nzu_x_. BN TILE : -

“...“ :.ﬂ

n_____wmw_...az? st s 3<2n>n;== CULTORAL- Emz_:

The character of Cumberland's cltyscape 1s not simply the .
product’ of the' drchitecture of its Wstoric bulldings; nor s .="
due to' the Sprendid’ molintain’ setting, 1ts ‘dense’ iirban mnsmmam.__ B
and generally:uhtforn’ alighient of qroiups: of” E:._.q:um. Instead,’
1t 1s a product of:alt the’ E@m*oﬁ eTéments 6f the city,” as’ to_._
as the combifiéd! fipict oF the Symbolic historicaT aind n:.._ns.m._
significance of the area. No m;u_m element exclusively’con="'
tributes to Cumberland's unique character,  Located 1n Hestern. .
Maryland on* the' Potoiaé’ _q_ﬁ..m e’ Clty of” Cumber]and,” ul._o.:.ﬂ
city and colinty: .unn&.oﬁi:n.um._aa 9__:&? “§tands .;um ﬁ:.&:._
with gréat _..wﬁo_.&r Importancé™as’ a imjor eﬁ:muozuu._o: nn__nnq
in the:nineteenth=century. - (Map’ 1)>*The Narrows" d well- _a
mountain-gap provided a'roirte’ forthé 07d Natidna)'H ur:w.q
U. S." Roite 40;=dnd a ma Jor means™6f westwdrd' expansion.'™ -~

The or{ginal 53:&? Gumbér13nd e+ aliost: ehtirely i écatad
on the west side of Wil11's Creek in the late elghteenth century. ..
Most of the:liduses: were bii1t-along what”13 iioy Greene” Strest = '~
although several were erected in the Washington'Stréet arda t_qqn__:
was the stte of Fort Cumberland. Mechanic Street, located on the..

opposite sidé“of "thé tidek,) wis’ thé iajor strdet where ‘mechanics
and artisans 1ived and worked! *SE{11%4" street of mixed’ ne.____n_.q_m_

e,

At ik,

prsmal i,



IR kg

Lo Ul

-

frMonnitary IR . Dot o i fLDL Clmtean s
and restdential ﬂ_mmm.. Mechanic Street has undergone many, chan

es.! . ..
A catastrophic. Fire-"the Great Fira of 1833 -destrojed much of = < i
the part. of, North, Mechanic' Stieet near. the present. Baltfiore, ©% "
Street. . The, rebuTldiing ‘of the street ihiditated the growth'and i** " -
beginning prosperity of the city: as thirteen new stores replaced: ‘- "
six which buened. . 0 . .00 CLTUIE AR S

The_incorporation of the ‘town in’ {834 offftiaily’ indicated - .
the development of the early fort settlément. "By 1835, there -+ /&
were five churches in Cumberiand and the rebuilt houses along .
North Mechanic' Street were beginning’to be deéscribed as’ “Targe =
and substantial.” " The paving of Washington, Street {n 1838 and™ '

of Baltimore, Libarty. .wm_.%mﬁ and George Streets {n 1843 vere 7

other significant Steps, {n the
& ‘rai1road and' 11 iibséuent’ de

e Lrieges

€ urbdiization of Cinberland. "
The detial o, 1042 if |

velopment gréatly affected ‘the physical growth of the city.” -0, "™
Thosé “aFéas of the city nearest the railroad develdped in’a ‘tight, %"
dense pattern. during wid to the late nineteentif ‘century.  Street” ‘- -
lmprovements soon“éccurred for fistorie Fulton and Polk Stredts;™"

Decatur Street was sufficiently déveloped ty re iire sidewalks’ as

early as 1847.  The Academy, thé fine Greek Revival buiTding~ '

opposite the Washington Stréet Courthdusd, wds biiTé shortly thare:
after 1n 1849, The Chesapéake dnd Oh1a Canal, ‘bégiin on the ‘same -
day as the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad. finally &rrived in Cums® *
berland in.1850. The historic Chesapeake and Chio .Canal built_ ..

from Gedrgetow to'CumbérTand 1s ah Intsgra}, part'of Cunberland's
history. . Fron the mid-nineteerith century unt?) we]l ints the:: **:
twentieth-céntury,” Cumberland ‘was & ceiter of national atténtion,

a major trinsportation éenter; and 1ts 'Tively and vigorous Tocal ™' '™
architecture synbolizes these dynamic years of Cumberland's history " -

The - raiTrgid "robably eierted mord TnFilence” on e pysical .
muumm_a__nmm:a..._:.osﬂ_..gom..ni_molni...ﬂdg..a.:x..aﬁmm.m?ﬁn.?n&oq....

The railrdad cdused the city td groW' froii-a small settiemdnt nto’ "

a busy, bistling’ yictorian city.as passenger travel ‘éxerted a.
strong influerice on the clty. = Since CumberTand was first the " "
terninis of “the Baitjmore’and Ohio’Riiroad-and later a major stop- -
over 1n wany western routés; hoteTs,de) artment stores; specfalty: "
shops, unchrooms, and saloons ‘grew’up fn“the center ‘of theééity,
Although much of the physical heritage of the grand railroad era--




the m..s_,_ City Hotel, the Windsor Hotel, the original station and
_repair shops,” and many of the wirehouses--ng longer exists, many”-° -
imposing and' fiiteresting: but1dings sti1] ‘exist fn the” Central = = |
Bustness District.” Late nfnetéentii and early twentleth-céntyry "/ -
commercial buiTdings 'still’ donihate’ Battfitore Street, qiving'it 'ii"
a strong ¥ictorian character which evokes tha image of' the solid,™ "'
industrial and entrepenurial spirit of turn-of-the-centuryCum-' " -~
berland. Both the Queen City Payement and Henderson Avenue stiil.
boast buildings importaiit in the rallroad ‘era. =~ © "o '"i ©°..0.

Tiun o Feaagoet ¢ ofer agtp e T LN Ty ....... gt _ i

The rdi{lroad and cana] were' not Cumberland’s only industries. .
The associated rai)road volling mill on Williams Street was'a major.
industry betweén. 1ts founding 1n 1870 nto the twentieth century. .-
Although the' ra1Ting whit chariged hands several times and fts T'7.
closing for sevéral yéars n thé laté nineteentli century caused” "~ -
grave hardship and a virtual .Eé_._._ﬁ,mﬂ...&ﬂ 11, it was also a .,
major influénce Tii the growtli and development of Cumbertand’s ... .
east side--th¢ Williams Stréet and Maryland Avenije area. A cotton " .
w11 ‘éxisted as early .ﬂ_“_.ﬂ"mo,m....w___.za.qﬂ Centre Street in one of = 7
the bulldings recently used by the CumberTand Brewing Company. ' - *
Severa] ‘glass irdustries Tocated in’Cumberland; many slmple houses,
in working-class ‘nelghborhéods ‘wére ‘the homes of glass workers.

Early in the twentieth-ceiitury Footer's Dy Works, a'cleaning and
dye establishwent, was ‘a ‘wajor natfona) indistry; and’several of'

the oriGinaT buiTdings resald on Howard anid Wincow Streets.”.

The ‘ratiroad, agdih, ‘Cused tFeiendous ' soéial ‘and .__,%_ cal’"
changes “néar - the" turn-of-the century ‘when the B &' 0 Railroad: " ™
repair shops Tocated ‘at the’ southern part:of thé city’praviding .
maﬁs.ﬂ. .ﬂm_h.. “a ma)or building effort™in“the area'known ‘as South
E__wmn:&._..__.....wu.........,.m.. e e T

vigemods goaistoTer v -

The last imoﬂ.uﬁ.:_.__a _boom in Cumberland occurred in 1920
after ‘the KeTly Springfield Tire Company arinounced 1ts decision’to ..
Tocate 'fn the’city. The company bullt'a mimber of prefabricated "™

homes “for_ 15 workers {f thé area adjacent to the plant“and sevéral ™

tea .
L el

...__ss_&am...m&...@_.aﬂ%y&@%_.“,5..”%.ﬁ___.“_....._m..,_.@__i_.,ia__ﬁ_
section of the cfty. The.Cujberland. fkmes Inproiemsiit Comsany also -
engaged in ..g.,..._.._._.m.ﬁw N____:&._.%...Mm&.%ﬁ. e 'Nest Side’{n the Greena™: "
Street,. Gepharit: Drive, Braddock Road dFea,; ;" [ . T

AR N TN k¥ _..r:..i“._.. .“M.”.“.... S s s .

EEHE N I R I

ooy

Pt






. .
DL ]

RIRD'S EYE VI

i

=




* A though' each’ sdccebsive’ w__:&q_u effort was' diffarent” the _
city's distinctive; umou_.%:._nu_ setting caused most’ u:.:&:m to:
occur 1 dense’ pattérns.” ._.ouoﬁ.m_uin restraints’ allowed hillside
nm<m_o_s__m=n such as” Wayerly ._.Q.Enmmu._._ E.om&ﬁ% Street to enlivén -
the’ n._an..n%m by’adding variety.” n_.___wm_,.._n__ﬂ_ ‘because of 1§ 5._.3:»
rolé 1n’ American industrial history, has ohé’ 6f e__m ___ome Euq.mmmq_.. -

ﬂuﬁ._<m nsniﬂmnﬁ:sm._ _._m..._._"mmnu :_ .E..m no::ﬁs..\. e end g

EEEm m&__in groups’ :25 also m:l n__mn_ oE_vam__._ § n_: E..m._
and. u&inn._ Emnoa__.. Irish canal u__:._msm German uq..msmsm and
glass ‘workeps® iuqmnma to’ n:a_vmlmaa."..._a qunn __:swm-.m._ ‘ The mn__..__!_
uou:._mﬁ._q_:._nxm_.ﬁmn_ an’ mmwmn"_m.:«fm@o:u Fnfluegnce’ on’ “Cumberland *
and retajned fts ‘strong ethnic character untii affer”the first: '
World War:’ German settlément’ occurred’ mafnly’ Ar'the” €1ty's North
End--the ‘aréa; locally’ called the Dimbhiindred’ and an area tradi- '
tionally ‘fnhabited by brewery” railroad,’ and- gTass’ workers; ™ ns_T
bertand's total bullt n=<._3=__ﬁ=?..._.=n._=&=n ndustrfat” ._,n_zu.
commercial biji Jdings and the' residences of both® workers ‘and: -

affluent’ nsim_a._m‘mwom%«.m-..mm »:.,..wsn_..._ann.n_._qﬁ._ u-..ﬂ.n ...:wwoln

._._mqu.... .

mo.:.nm :._w__ ﬁms =mn._o__u1._ p-.a

mHmz_n_n>zq >=n=menqm AND’ wc_ramzmﬁw

iy ===_um__. 94, m-.n_.._ umn_u.. 3“ both, =mﬂo=m_ and _onﬂ .__a.oq.ﬁm:nn
have ;practiced in Cumberland. Probably, thé best known 1s ‘Briice
Price, a_Cumberiand fative and nationally recognized 5..33_.9-.
century, arcnitect. Born ‘in 1845 1n ‘the riow-demo1ished tovernor
Lowndes, house on Mashington Street,, ‘Price’ Studied architectire n n
Ba1timore and 1n ms.%m and begar E.mnu._n._:u 1in Baltimore in 1869,
In 1874 he moved to W{lkes-Barre, Pennsylvanid. wnere he E..unﬁ_nmn
until 1877 Aftey. this date he moved nis office to Nesi York E@
Better known Tocally as.the fatfer 2.. "Enif Iy Pos€, ‘Bruce; Price s
acclafmed- as; the architect. of the Chateay Id:um:mo. Quebec,. the
We'lch Dorwitory at Yale ==_<m~.ﬂﬁf and, many  Fesidénces dt ‘the New
York development of Tuxedo Park, His o known - sa...wm “in n_-__cm? ”....
land are; the present First national Bank’ Bui 1dirig on Baitimore .
Street anda "the ‘parish house addition to thé bmaniiel Epfscopal
Church designed by John, Notman, .Price may have .also designed
focal residences.on, fm_zsmno: Street “although rio “knovri %n_.._naem
associate the architect with'specific houses. - -




10

The, arcnitectura] work of Wright Butler is ofmajor. importance
to the architectirdl herjtage and character. of Cumberland. " A'son.

of one ofi the city's foremost furidtire mapufacturers, H. Kennedy. -~

-

Butler, the yoimger, Butler {5.be]ieyed to have_studfed architecture’ .

at the Maryiand Institiite of Baltimoré for about thvee yéars' before .

opening_an office in Cumberland 1n 1891: ~His First major commission..
was the Imposing Romanesque Revival Allegany Court House om Pros- .
pect Square in the Washington Street area.” Incredibly prolific in
the number of designs he supp)ied in nis hometown, Butler left his

mark 1n,alinost eVery section ﬂ._ ‘the city Tn bbth commercial and

residential, buiidings, & Other’ major.works include the masonic .Ei.....m... .

on the site of Fort Cimberland, the present Liberty Triist Bamk. .
bui 1ding; on' Baitimore Street, tne Stein-Curl BulJding on North ..
Centre, Street, and the Schwarzeribach Store,

e, Street,  and, 1 ....o:mm_.ﬁ.__._p%_..vi&...“
Butler désfgned, a. humber. of fihe, Qusei fing, StyTe and CoTonfal .
Revival,homes on Washington, Street in the early twentieth century

Among his noiable: works. are. the Devechon-Frank)in' resTderice at:. '

214 Washington Street and his remodeling of 213, Washington Stre

The homes he. later designéd. Tn, the Mountafn View-Madruder Street.. .-
area on the west side of CiimberTand exhibit wore restraint'but. are
representative of the less exuberant Georgian and Spanish mission *
styles popular in the second and third decades of this century.
Butler's own home at 205 Columbja Street.in the North End is a. . .
delightful, vertical, city adaptation-of the Queen. Anne . style.to':!
meet the restrictions of a narrow city lot as is the Footer House

at 307 Decatir Street." Butler éxcels in nis ‘ilanipiiation of*: -
materfais=-shingie, brick, t11€; siate, and:Stones' " He Was' 'a ‘Tocatiin
ploneer {n using concrete block as" anexposed wall ‘surface: material
and holTow ‘tiie Walls covered with cemeént stuccd: HIs~tradedarks---"
shingled rounded toweFs; 'stong 1intels, dormer Winddws, dropped % ° .
cornices, ‘and '0Cdius” attic openings--are’ characterstic cvky -/ 15
elements. " He oftan’complefiented” the Tawis of H1§ buildings with'’
handsome storiewalls which ‘are st{17 piéasiig e1énents ‘on both: - f7vt
Columbia “and Decatir Stieets. ' Tnis focal architect has contiibirted =
much to the architectiral quality and Intérest of Cumberlandii: -
wright Butier 1< ‘oné of 'a’niinber of ‘11EEVE known turn-of<the-" - *
century ‘architects Wio'are Just béginnfig tu emerge-as régioal® |
.&sa%.Eﬁﬁ,,@ﬁ.,%_._._,.a._,.i____.n___a,..._._m_.a___”w_a_._ﬁm.w.__ﬁ_

F3E- I T

GeoF e FTack ‘Safisbiify ppedrs ‘to béthe'mijor archTtectiral
contemporary-of Wifght Butler; ' An T8967graduate of the Maryland®~ *:

PO LY T FEIE Y R

ATy

Mt eennd]

e,

gt sy



etk

A Vvt

for.the Rosenbaum fami1y: although he-also designed several: pleasant -

Institute, Sansbury was' first employed in: the: office of local:: .-
Although 1ess whimsical’and elaborate: in-his: work than Butlery: - .
Sansbury also contiributed much to Cumberland's architectural.n.: : .-
character. Sansbury: designed’a number of houses:on Washington::-
Street, including the Tudor Revival double house he designed for
himself. His works.incTude a number ofi substantial:and pleasant::
homes 1n many areas: of: the city: His early:bungalows.in the. ::: - .
Columbia-Shriver: Avenueiarea known as Stony Batter: are. especially: ::.:
distinctive as-is-his: tréatment of the Cumberland. Offfce. and:: : -5+ i«
Supply: Company: on: North Liberty Street:and the plant store-at 101 » -
South: Centre Street:- Also of. special: interest-1s. the: bank building:
at the underpass on Virginia Avenue which he designed for.the v ::-
Cumberland Savings Bank.

“cir-John .. Seibert, a natiye of. Germany,:was born 1n 1868 and.s . .

architect:Herman Schneider. In 1900.Sansbury-opened his own' a.mﬁ_.nm.”m."..

Engineering. After practicing architecture:for several years.in:.:.. -
Bethlehem and Allentown, Pennsylvania and in. Washington, D. Giji: . .-
Seibert moved his. office to Cumberland where he undertook: both:w:v i~
commercial and residentiai work. - His most outstanding foca}:work is-::
the department store: building he designed at 118 Baltimore: Street:. -

._on.w_.. residences. - -

Partg i omivoeos L

. The Baltimore:architecture firm ofitHolmboe'and Lafferty :-: ::.
designed several-buildings in Cumberland.. Their city hall: building
is curvently.tisted on:the National Register-of Historic. Places:+: . :..
The. Columbla Street school, while not outstanding, 1s:a successful = : -
and. compatible,:in-fi1T public building with interesting crenolation.:
and use. of color in-a dense, residential netghborhood.: The: out-of---.
town firm's most.interesting. building, however, is. the.-Dr. Thomas.. ..
Koon's House at 221 Baltimore Avenue. The only “"prairie style"
house in Cumberland, this former mayor's home built in 1912 1s a
unique and valuable element in the cityscape. Although the abstract
stenciiled designs under the overhanging roof are deterforated,

this house with its clean modern 1ines and tile roof definitely
deserves a ptace jn the architectural history of the city.

Uther architects, of course, have contributed to Cumberland's
design heritage. John Notman, nationally recognized nineteenth-

graduated 1n.1886 from LeHigh University with. a degree in Civil .. ...

11



12

century usn_.._nnnﬂ. was' tne-architect: for. Enmanuel. Episcopal Church.
The Philadelphia firm of Hodgens.and Hi11s designed:the:art deco.:

style Embassy: Theatre om Baltiwore: Street.. Another:local nz..__._ﬂnn

T. ¥. Biddle: designed sevaral:residences in the 33?2-&5_&3
which E __a!.g:n Esn._ns ._=<mm_..._nn¢_a= :_ dmﬂms ._Busm Cal g

>_.o=$mnnm .a_.n;sn&_m .=:.< ::.?E.B_m ..mmuo:m.:._m ?..
design 1n Cumberiand: . Throughout the years countless. residents.:.
have designed and: remodeled pleasing homes and businesses.. :Local
builders and- contractors, however, have been the: other _S._e_. ?..nm T
in giving form:to: the physical growth of the city. O0ften invoived'-
in speculation- and. nmcﬁ%ﬂ:ﬁ. ﬂ_mmm _...:%3 oxm.&mn a ﬂ.m__m:no:u
impact in several areas..: :- :: FERVESNE L
The earliest known buiider in n_.__&nzaa. ._2___ :18:. E-.xnn_ on
Emmanuel Episcopal Churchy:the Acddemy; and ‘the Gordor: House (History
House). - He was & contemporary of Francis Haley, nﬁunlu_a.m Teadtng:-
manufacturer of brick-in the late: nineteenth centu “At the' turni-of-
the-century, Cumbertand boasted'a number of contrac _.m. bui1ders’,: did!
nuan__ﬂma who-destgned ‘and built many:of the residences stil1 standing
today. :n:ﬂo&.. the butlders worked in conjunction-with the architects-
mentioned’ above: Notable bullders of:.this group: were:James €. Powells::

S11as: Wise,. Augustus Fochtman (later August Fogtmen), and: John <m._n_mu1#.

These men were most active 1n affluent areas of the city such’ as the:-
Washington Street area, other West Side streets, and in commercial _E:n_-
ing in the central. section of the ctty. *Aaron' May; Eeorge’ and Eiﬁq
Bowman,: and Atlee B.: Hott also. appear’ to have:been among- the 1eading-*:
builders - of the pertod’ between: 1900 and:1925. - May; ‘tiie Bowmansy:and ¢
Hott engaged- in much speculative building-in the hills: above Maryland’-
Avenue' and: fn the Gephart Drive -area in the 1920°s. Many of the-honies:
they built were typical:pattern -book houses of: their day. - These sane::
houses: ﬂonme no:n _u_._ﬂm woﬁ_. __m:__na n:..._ <m1nn.< 8 n____&md.._m.apm n:aT
scape. i:v:to¢ e : G




] ANy ey

.

SY

i

d04 3

Nvan

NOLLYAHISN(




arepaeaer AL W

THE CASE FOR URBAN CORSERVATION

The recommendations contained in this report are not
oriented primarily toward the preservation of individual buildings
conserving and retai =._=ﬂ for future use those _E:,_._:mm and
conserving and restraining for future use those buildings and
groups of buildings which contribute to the overall historic
fabric of Cumberland. The significance of these groups of
buildings does not generally derive from thefr associations with
historic events, personalities, or architects but from their
massing, and thelr characteristic forms and details, which are
integral elements of the cityscape. In recent years, the historic
preservation movement has developed a broad philosophy embracing
the current neged of individuals to relate to what §s familjar and
characteristic in our society. It has also offered new directions
In urban conservation through adaptive use and rehabil{tation
for older buildings. Both philosophies and practices recognize
the inevitability and desirabiiity of planned and controlled
change and the improvement of the built environment.

o . EACH, community has buildings which it considers important.
.. becduse: 1t 1s pleasdnt’.to Took:at them, because;tney are: useful,

I i 2ta g

R g they ‘évoke’ famiTiar ‘associations’ - These ‘associations

may be based on a sense of time or place or personality, but
they form part of the cultural fabric of a community just as its
buildings form part of its physical framework. Buildings in
their relationships to other buildings establish a pattern of
such dominant factors as materials, scale, and rhythm of spaces.
These factors combined are what give Cumberland character, form
images of the community, and establish a local aesthetic standard.
On the local level 1t is just as important to conserve buildings
that residents regard as culturally and aesthetically significant
as those that have universal architectural and historic signif-
icance. Such a policy embraces the principles of urban conser-
vation--the wise use of all the city’s resources--rather than
solely those of historic preservation.

Bettinrnad,



it sssaiinh

physical” 1inks with thé past. ' Emotions siich as no$talg

PRESERVATION: A PSYCHOLUGICAL AND PHYSICAL NECESSITY.
SN wof ayrees g ..

Social” anid physica) chahige are as inevitabie in, the twentieth,
century as, they havé besh thvoiigholit the, history of himan, exiStence...
Cities, such a$' Cumberland,: WaryTahd, do fiot escape these’ phenomna. -
::.mm.i_.ﬁ__\.n.,_mw.....,n_._.ana....q.m_ﬁ"..mﬁ%ﬂmw..zmwﬂ._iuﬂ.&m...s:...:anﬂ__

change in a_ beneficial way as Industry and chain stores iove ran- '.."
domly in and out of ﬁrm,_._mw...,_mmm..._m. business, district.. Such an area ... =

attracts development: becalise,”as a county seat, 1t 1s’d tradi-" '~

tiona] service’ comminity for the Sirrouriding area. ’ Dehse and.. .
characteristic settlement. patterns in ‘the ¢lty are often atered

or destioyed whén new’ tehants jintrodiice’ élements which”are u..:mm.._q”_..“.._. I
and tncompatibleé ‘to the aréa.” The present fragmented visual:' . ‘"

character of Greene Styeet’is ‘the' result of new, tenants igiqring’ '
the traditlond] ‘scale, materfal,’ afd sethacks for that $treet...

The conservation of charactéristic’ bulldings 4n thelr orfdiml.

environment cdn prevent physical disruption'and encouradge growt .
that 1s hapmonious”with the: A&_umsg..m.ﬁwwi«mmm_...v.ﬁ,.., eritage, . "
Traditionally;’ Americans have preservéd histordc, sytés ang struc .. '
tures because of ‘their relatlon to past events, eras.. moyements, . .

and persons that théy have felt’ should c...mﬂu_u:wsmc...ﬂ_ma:ﬂm. these ;.
. ia. and. .. ..
umﬂ1._a.n._ma.n,smmo=3mmﬂ.“_.__.Ea.":__.w.ﬁo_..nﬂ...ﬂmmww?dﬁﬂ..nq._._w._.m.u....

stand and"appreciate the past.. 'Recently,’ preservationists such, . i
as Robert Stipe ‘of Nor'th CaPolina’'s Institute. of Government . ..~ . """
have reminded us that’we"d1so  seek to save our "physical heritags, '

partly because we'l1ve in an age of frightéiing comhunicatton and.. .
other tecfinological abiiities, as well as 1% an erd of incréasing. ..~
cultural nomogeneity:""'In-this respect Urban conservation is an...; .

attempt to maintain variety and uniqueness to enrich hiuman existence.’

R R L L T AL I T 1L S - ST L

The piesérvation of historically dnd,architecturally sige. ...,
nificant stiictures.1s 1o longer thé exclusive domain of dilantantes,.-
and antiqiiarjans:  Because of 1ts expanding 'role: in Aperican .. :: .’
society, thé'nationa] préservation, iovemient 15 idt;reactionary;,
Instead, 1€ emphasizes not only thé historical associations of..."

ancient buildings but dlso the’ pSychiological and’ physical necessity

of the presefvation of the enyironment.  Without the conservation. .
of its resourcesithoth’ ’natural ahd mai-mide--Cimberlaiid will, ose..

its distlictive piysical charaétér dnd risk thedisorfentation and’,

discontent of ‘its' poputation. = ™ .

Robert E. Stipe, "Why Pre-
serve?" Preservation Mews,
July, 1972.

‘15



Destroying. the’ epvironient by-demolishing famiTiar eTements
not only breaks the physical world into isglated fragments and.
causes' ¥1Sud |’ chaos' but also prevénts'the éstablishment of a %' .
“stable systen'of places” ' Stich’a' system’ Includes a’hatwork of - "™
fami114F places’ and paths: through which' people’can'move Securely *
and confidently. A’ “stable system of places" of the conser~ -
vation of sfgnificant areas of the town wiil allow Cumberland '
residents’ to regard thelr Tajdmarks as predictable, permanent
points of identity and_to mafntain secure associations with, -

areas desfgnated: for conservatfon aithoiigh other areds of the city "

may be undergofng; profound a)terations.  The securlty of the en-. |~
vironmeiital; 1andmark’s image must, be q}sﬁm to ensure that .. ..
fami 11ar places’ and’ faitifar paths wil) allow people to find " =~~~
their way without confusion and altentation.  [he preservation..
: of the familiar environmental”image” also plays a soclal.role:, =~ = -
Christian: Norberg-Schulz "The named environment, famildar to all, furpishes materfal for .. ...
S teice  Cpa rard comuon meiories: and, symbols which. bind thie group. together and. .. .. ..
ExIStence, patt g - allow them to communicate with one anothér.™ In. this context .. ..
Architecture, p.t'h3:- nistoric presérvation’ implies'a social oblfgation” to safeguard '
T the old familiar places not only bécause they are ancient o ="~
beautiful® But aJso becauseé they aré essential for, indfviduals to
maintain the' shared experience’ of 'raiigibered” w.inwf..“n_.w group... .. ...
image of their: city; and the security wnich allows™ thew’ to accept'
some envirdnmental chdnge because’ there 1s’ also permanence;in ...,
their enviromment.’' The presérvation’ of an area sets it apart.as,.
an  {ndividua) place of identifiable, special qiality, varrénting
perpetud] Caré”ds”part of thé' inbuilt pértakient ahd' irréplacéable .. ..~
values ‘of ‘a‘place,  Several areas’ of the city are appropriate " . ...

Since_faml1jar places are landmarks that. facilitate way- ...
faring, recent as“well”as ‘anciént Tandmrks must be respdeted. .’ ...

The“preservation’of efghtéenth~captury structurés 1s meanjngless.. . . .

Al

-

i LS i

d.:_g,nﬂa _.*w.w.ﬂ.ﬁm% a_,..”w..._wumwzﬁu@ﬂwg..R_.&_E_EE..
disappearad:” "The’ ph)losophy’ that. preseriation is_fiiie for the
"past that" is’ Tong past” does 'ot’serva 11yIng genératiais. .. .
Preservatici nedds' to’be relévant, to the memories of pédple. ..
who are’ 11vi6g how to’permiit’ the conptinuity of the  group inage,
Preservation 1S niot’§’ Tiixiry it a’psycholoaical hecessity;.

provideés pliysical’continiity from tne geriération:to the, next... ' :

e

-

BadiarEaam.

e duay



O Sy

It retains the: cultural and physical roots: ofithe: city: which: give:
Cumberland & local: fdentity: : The: guarantee of- the: permanence of::: I
a town's architectural héritage has-many posittve: effects on:the' i =
town's ‘physical~enviraniient.; - "It encourages: many: property: owners:: r
to improve their property;: 1t increases! civic:pride; and 1t gives
assurarnce’ o’ resfdents;” property- ownersy: and those: contemptating::
the purchase:of: propértythat nothing' wiT): be' altered or buitt.:

which will detract: from- the ‘qualities’ that make the area attrac-:-:-: :
tive. I¥ alsc’dcts as’a Stibiizer to prevent further deterdoration;:::
and it often’ enhances ‘realestate valijes:as: well as-'visual attrac~: it

SN [N B L B S TR

; X I

tiveness s . .
b I

(SN

s % a4

Continuity: is‘ not: only a’ psychological mecessity; 1t is-a:
physical ‘and visual necassity as welli: The: integratiomof buils:. v
dings of ‘@11 periods: creates:Cumberland's: cityscape::’ Therelements:
for an: interesting cifyscipe exist in Cumberland; what is Tacking -
is a discriliination’ between: the; types’ of things: that enhance: i ; -

a cityscape and those that-destroy: it Thisr-discriminatiom rex
quires physical planning that coordinates structures and open

space with regard to vistas, design continuity, harmony, and
diversity. Cumberland has a cityscape which with thoughtful ... --,
planning could reflect all tne eras of its history and be of pro-

per scale:and compatibility. : By proper planning and.the.estab- -
lishment 'of: architectural ‘review.requivements: Cumberland can: - .-....

escape the:modern affliction: of a- general reduction .to'anonymity.: . : “_ﬁ.. .
wiE rnitt Setn Srefen Feein oo oonouwd TR

PRVt e

;e

and banald ﬁf

[ I L
PO AT

B L LIt P a1 T A T ] K T 0% P T PR

Historic preservation:1n Cumberland can and needs to be. part;
of a progressive iovement: of urban conservation;. making. the best
use of the' best features’ of the city;: protecting what 1s.left.:: -
from the past butalso:making room: for:tew things :in the future.::
The enhancement of :the physical-enviromient:.is: not: soTely a visual::-::
mattert . It is vitally related to economic activity;: growth, and:-:: ..
traffic patternsi:- The utilitarian trappings of commercial-dis<::.: ::
tricts such-as ‘graphics, 1ighting, -and-advertising can become....:. . -
assets/ Tnsteéad of eyesores;: rhe physical-necessity of preser- .. .::..:
vation is to' avoid-disrupting: visual:unity where it exists and::.. :':-
to create unity where it ts-absenti: Visual:uinity,: howevek, .does 55 i
not mean the' neglect-of varjety. - The 'wise-use of: all: of Cumber- :i.
land's physicdl resdurces will ‘encourage varfety: .« ;=0 i

Balt

17



18

o ..~ because-theroriginal:use: for: which: they were designed no:ilonger: “

Historic. preservation is moving out of the realm where sig-.:..
nificant buildings:are; saved:out. of; context; as museums.  We :-:: ;. -
are witnessing: the beginning of -a:new, era: in vhich,vwhole areas . .;...: -
are designated as:being: of. special: interest.; These: areas: are. not :..: ;
always: filled with architectural: gems;. but they: do possess;many.-..:r ..
agreeable: and: appropriate houses,. shops, -and--groups of bulldings... ;.
which respect the ‘qualities of' a humane, environment. Cumberiland .. ...
is considering moves. to protect: its. vital: downtown area:at-a : :: . ::
fortuitous moment... Many options: are avallable which:-only. & few ..,
years ago would; have been, jmpossiple. .1t can protect 1is entire .. ...
downtown; not just those structures which are significant on a ...
national or state scale. It can designate buildings and areas
for preservation that: are. of. Jocal: significance and which are ... .
important landmark: aveas: for..Cumberland: residents. Cumberland ::
can even:protect the;environment: of its.local: landmarks by en---. ...
suring: that. adjacent: areas’ are- compatible. .. The following chapters. -

_will explore the actions: which will: help. the City of Cumberland:. . -
7 pursue an-appropriate: urban conservation program. ..:i.; o =i

. TR

S CriR RRL e e

PRt e g

et
PLECREI |

* ADAPTIVE USE::;
. T AL U T R smoed s piad Aoin g
s Despi te:the: inportance: of their: location i the: clty jutarge. -
. historic buildings:are often: elthen abandoned or: underutildized ::

g I 2T
exists or has changed so that more modern facilities are needed.::: nux
Cumberland has a number of these structures: the Cumberland Brewing
Company:‘plant-on -North Centre Street;: the vacant .Sacred Heart:.:::
Hospital: on ‘Decatir:‘Street, the:old Footer Dye .Morks: Complex-om:. :
Howard and ‘Wineow Streets's the. York Hotel:and Deal's: Mill.both on: - -
Henderson: Avénuel the Westarn Maryland Railway.Station oh Canal::: -
Street; and -the Algonquin 'and: Fort Cumberland:Hotels. : In; othem.n = .~
cities Him recent: years,: the: movement for preserving Jlarge existing
bui1dings:‘has engaged thie interest of.siumbers of :Individualsic: -;:
and groups:of: paople with :varying motivations. , The basic:motive,::
however, -has::been-the satisfaction of consumer: needs. : Ivonically,: .
this motive: has: worked to:accomplish the goal:.of: conservation -+
rather ;than theopposingiforce of demolition. 'of; older:structures.
which are often seen ds: impediments::to new:development,..:In area
such as Pioneer Square,-Seattle;:Oldtown in Alexandria, Xirginia; ‘:- ¢
Ghiradel1i Square in San Francisco; and Trolly Square, Salt Lake

- i,

e gt

L —

ar—atandl,



piblielaitis,

it

City, there was a recognition that, although the existing spaces Wallace Wright, "Trolley
were originally designed for specific. functions, these.buildings.. . . Square: A Preservation

also contained open volumes of pace which could be-easily addéed - - Image in Salt Lake City,"
to,: changed,  or- _ﬂ.nnw.ﬂw__._umn.n_._mu.:m.»wcw:..______.u.m..am,m._n:.ﬂzﬁ.wnmaao._o@u.. Economic Benefits of Pre-

A rearrangement: of. the existing. layout.can provide new.interfors serving 01d Buildings,

with charm and. character which can, be.transjated into. financia] pp. 69-74.
compensation..;inin~ &5l sars o Wl RrE o Tiim Ay epEi. -

n
AL EE

The, ‘buiJdings. mentiofied, above. ars. genera 1y masonry- wajls
bearing bui]dings:with: a, structural. capacity; a]though, in.some.
instances ,: this; capacity. may: need: to, be: supplemented. for.

Y
-

g

Y. e ;. adaptive . .
uses. Tne addition of- steel.beams to.span spaces or of steel .. . ..
columns, with careful design and installation will not, in most ... ..
instances, harm these very valuable resource buildings.

PEM el 3

LOE AL amialnonea en SRR i R R S P T LT
An, adaptive, use; schene,, however,, for. any, of, these, bujldyngs,

requires: an nonlest: assessment; of the. economic, feasability of con-. ..\
tinuing use, orreuse of; these structures;:. Sich ah, assessment should, ..
be undertaken only, by groiips, with, an acknowledged yeputation for con-::
sulting 1w the. field of, economic feasabjlity Fof adaptive use, :.:... "
When well-executed, . the, canservation and enhancemefit. of. the: city's. ..
older. builaings and nelghborhoods, can, however,.mean economic ..o 0,
benefit for local business and tax ‘dollars for city government.

The city's existing building stock represents a-massive, invest-..- .
ment in waterials, labor,:and time. Conservation.isthe best:means Roger S. Webb, "QOvercoming

of .recovering the worth of -past {nvestwents.. many Cumbertanders ,: . - Preservation Problems,"
have, :1n-the past,. attempted-to mmxm.,.._.m_._n._._-nﬂ_m,u...._._&:mm....vw. pro=c.- . i: Economic Benefits of Pre-
claiming ;the potential.for. reuse withoyt.an accompanying.study;.. ; . .- mlji__ 0Td Buildings,
others :nave .bypassed; the feasability:study and proclaimed.the -:-.:-.
buildings -unfit and unusable.. -Nelthee:.shouid be;the: case withthe.. .,
very critical-above mentioned buildings.’. The destruction:of any. r -
of these bulldings without a:genuine use and cost-appraisal, woyld.:...
mz.ws.;s_.".mﬂnnnma_n__zmeoln....mmo_:.mnm. to. be destroyed..v.:: ¢ -

pp. 11/-120.

AT 2 REat L ol tava g Susrirnn i ey SOV e
Cumberiand's.-rich. architectural.details and shistoric- character. .
can be exploited to attract .tourism: and-possibly new.business:: i»- ...
More importantly. the conservation. of these detai]s tnsures:a pleasant.
and diverse:e) vironment: for 1ts cttizens...: R oatr vEoaei

BAay ) ) .
IR N T jiorm e tarts R s [

R
i

: 13

19



Barapl o praiEiEy ._..u._.”..“..”......... . .H B
APPROPREATE RENOVATION TEONIQUES:: »~ ‘272 o (=it =

Cumbériand’ has ‘mafly* b1 1dings of distinct’ architectiral quality. =
and charactér:”’Exdmples’of charactéristic and unigue’detalls:are” -
wﬁmmﬁ thratighout the éity.> Changés:in the details of an individual--
uilding alter not only that building but also its relatiomshipsz.onin
to neighboring buildings and to the streetscape. Many inappropriate
and incompatiblé alterations:have already” occuiréd: in’ Cumberland' -
although*'chdnges need“not be'made” 1n’' SUCH @' way® that”the cCharacter: '
of an ared” 1§ eroded: - This séction: contains’ some suggestions.. =i
wwo:nn___oz compatiblé” changes .“.u..q...m.a_u..: {tations;’ and ' repadrs:- ¢an © . =
made.” ¥ V° CTU R PR S FA RIS TS £ P S S IO S0 E S TN FRC A A

R A N LA O U R LI 3 I U S
Tnere are a variety of architectural types and styles in the
city. - In’each- case; ' individual-alenents and-detalls are tréated:
differently.” The' conbThatibi'of ‘tese differént’bulldTng: types*and "
thelr-detatisi howevel’; contributs: to the c1ty's’ characteristlc o =
streetscape’ betause’ they: are” generally similar: in hefght; masg, -+ *
material, &olor, détail, and setback!” Becdise’ of these stiilaritiesy"
there' Is’ uhity through'répetition’ in’ the’ streetscape. ~These: - - 7
qualities idke most areas: u.,__.._u,ﬂa sing)

y Vomogeneus® dnd: harksn{ous.. 7 :

H R R I A T R T
Most Fndfvidual 'structimes dre SiATT 74 ‘scale; 1t 1S rare for

an tndividual building t6'doniriate any ‘$tieet. - Because’of “this:i <«
1ntimaté‘Scale Mwost of ‘the ‘C1ty’s 'residential éfidats dreréijoydble
at a nm_u.ul.m_.v.wu.n.*o "Teye} :4nd-paces: Theirépetition 'of separate. »:or
but similapr:foris-along d: street: séts up'a rhythm-that 1s chdracsi »:*
teristic throughout wuch of theicity.! 'House facadeés-eénclgse thei it
street:space and-définé: thé-édges of ‘the streeti’: BiildiAagrdetalls i
further-define-d streetscapa as’cornices provide:interesting - > i
elements above ‘éye: level; porches délineate parsdnai from publigsni "<
space; and doorwiys-and:windows addvisual intérést:to:the butiding:'s
mass. The elimination or extreme alteration of these elements

damages :thie-und k- "6f/ thé :strestscape’Just ds” the intriston igp)

exceptiondily ‘tall oF shért Bulldings haris the visudl: qiald €y of: A
an‘area ‘or ' the demolition of “indfvidudr bulTdings Tedyes undefined "
gaps 1n the streetscape. Removirg ‘porches from-thi€ chiaracteristic -
turn-of-the-century homes in Cumberiand makes the building facades
flatter and deprives the street of the diversity of such details -
as columns, turned porch posts, and jigsaw and Eastiake ornamentation.

oty

N ot

Pl



vt

ik,

Modifications to, any, part. of .the exterior facade of a bu1lding .
myst be handied carefully..: Alterations..should respect the orfginal .
character.of the house and of the street as a.whole,. Windows are:..
particularly: important. ejements.. Maintaining the original pro-. ...
portions. of .the buliding is dependént on préserving or restoring ...
the correct.windows..: For early Fedeval and Greek Revival style
bultdings:'six-over-six® windows (six panes over six papes), are.
appropriate;; the .1ater turn-of-the-century.housing. generally.ré-
quires “fwo-over-two: or :"one-over-one”. windows... (ncorporating ;... ...
"picture windows?! into existing.facades. shouTd not.occun.:. Transoms . .

above doorways-and windows should be, preserved along with, the originai.;

ytan.

i
LY

-

doors .. Storm doors; should be of: simple design, and.blend with.the ;...

:.:&.noo-..._.__muq.m..ﬂm__emnn:ouma..amﬂ.d....._..o.g,s_._,..gww.._S_mm._m_mﬁ%ﬂ.“..u
the historic character of an older house. Modarn stock doors -

with pnony.:"colonial!. details :such as. broken:pediments and.eagles:
should -be. aveided..; Whenever,. possible hon rs.and jandlords ..o

Pt

and broken glass rather. than discarding the:original.doors...: .;

Wi R el
Synthetic siding is appropriate only where thé original

wooden siding-is badly:deteriorated;.in-such-instances; the.new: -
siding;should:be the.same size.as the:original wooden boards 1t.1s....~
replacings ... Synthetic.siding:with: wood ‘grain is:never appropriate. .
since;good wooden:siding has a_swooth,.finished appearance. . If.
siding 1s;used;.it.is:iwportant: tg; reproduce, the corner;boards-in
their original:width:. .Asphalt and;asbestos:shingles:and:formstone:::.:
should not be used on older houses. They hide the horizontal details.:.
of wooden siding and weaken the historic cnaracter of the city.

Brick walls are a major asset and should:not be covered:::If ;.
the existing brickwork 1s an anattiactivé coTor, 1t 1§ better to
repaint. 1% ,.1n-a, compatible .color. such:as brick-red. gray.or,beige;
or white than, to.cover:1t...Since many.early brick:housés 1n.i :z-:-
Cumberland. were.originaliy. pajnted, painted brick.ds. 1n:keeping::

with the historic.and aesthetic trad tions. of: the city...In general;::.
sandblasting and rotary brush methods.should not be:ysed because:. ... :
tney often,damage-old: brick. . A chemical cleaning method 1s.less.-:. ..
destructive. . Repointing_brick.is: another: process: requiring: care.:. .3
Where old.soft bricks.are.involved; a:mortar.softer thanmodern iv; - ::
cement must be employed to prevent damage to:the soft brick under::

the freeze and thaw conditions normal.for this area. .. ::: iw

st
Tt L3 CEH IR TR T R o A B PR AL RS

should :repair such.flaws .as :worh. paint, scratches; missing hardware,; ..

School of Architec~
_ﬂ-.mm cu._cmqm.:.e of
ryland, Design
Euide ms.. the Exter-
jor Rehabilitation of
Buildings in 01d Ana-

costia.

Harley J. McKee, Intro-
duction to Early Ameri-

B: 3”“‘:1& - b, ! [

2l



22

Stylistic Elements Which
Retain Original Character,
pp. 23-25

PR wmu_.-.m i~

aCriterda for Develdp-+*
ment within Historic
Areas," Historic Preser-

vation PTan for the Area
Beneral Neighborh
§.— r;ﬂu vv. @l »

See Local Ordinance, p. 26

One of the most pleasant features of the wany ‘frame houses in
CumbeirTand 1s ‘thie’ use' of wooden ‘slite and slate: sirfdced shirgles:
in the'gdblé’ to contrast with the ‘woodén s1ding below. - These:. ™
gables ‘are ‘often punctiated with ‘attractive ventilators of "Penn . <
sylvanta Diitch™ §tyTe, Pal1ddian wiidows / Sufiflowersy orrother i b~ -
interesting arrangeménts of windows, ~ Ttie'shingTes and- accompanying - "
details shouid be retained. ‘It thig originalshingles-are definiiely.*:
beyond répEir; the best SoTut1dii1s' to substitutethe same sidtng:i=: -
that 1s ‘ised: o the" rést of thé liviise But to a0 retain”the™
ordginal ‘trin and orniament:"-Brackéts ana mod{i1Tiors™ (smal¥ -
supporting wembers’ betieen brdckets ) dreiliportant archizi o™i o
tactira]"alanents  inthe city:" Effort shoild be'wade to'retali and
repaly ‘them 1 théy are déterforateds ‘théy ‘shoild hevér be-Venioved -
in an‘attenpt'at nodéritzatiansor w3an) ot S0 T

SOl W TR RN CRLRYY VRGIQ B VI TG b

Dotib 1€ ‘and’ ‘otHer i It pT& " famT Ty ‘dvél Trgs" presént speciar
problems, <:Thé isé 6 diFferdnt wiridow ‘tyges, wall” covérings, and -
porcli“tiédtients o 1id1VIdUaY un1ts"should ‘be ‘dvolded: " Eack-uni £
should be tredted ‘as ‘pavt of “thie whole to'presérvé-th€ unity and'~: ="~
integrity of the ortginal. .

To“¢onsdive ‘and”éntiance: thé ' 1ocal arch
"home “1mprovers " should: nét-try to:-make a::house:look-oldei: or:newer::: -
than 17'Péally<is by:ustng ndterldls-of detalls fromotiier’ pertdss! itn
For example, wrdughit-iron=gri I1-work porch postsiare’inappropriate: i::
on an éarly twentietli-ceéftury ' framé noisé;-andimodern: *cotonial"”

doorwdys ddmage’ the-aothdritic %_um_n:.so.m of *éafly nineteenthy?
L I fatan CEOELT EIR D i mennt i oFo

pravn i ompedoasp nithwptarsd

Ttettural clidractery o v

g

PR T

ceritury row hiousés, " »: 20

PN Trr - TR § A Wi & B

NEW CONSTRUCTION- IN:HISTORIC:AREAS: k. T .
it MEID L BT TG o thakt D ldoFheanis MR HVmaNLTIO pRSRITER ol

Desfgnating:an aidd-ds drchttectira¥]y: of HStoF1al 1y sig-ii s
nificant doés mot prechide alT: futire devélopmént’* The existing '
archi tectural: character of the’arga should-Tnspiie niewsbdd Tdiigs,
which:while expressing modarn-technolody: dnd aésthetics, Will®
blend with:.and énkiance the éx1§ting'fabric.* Add1tIons dnd fhiw- .
buildings-need not be veplicas oF cipies/of -edrlfer-historfcals -t
styles g"preferabiy: they witl be nodern’bui 1dings coiipdtible wlth- ™%
the old so:thatsthe resident-oi visitF-to*the*area will bévawdré °'V
of both: the nes-dnd o1d:sil Idtrigs’ds good-représentations "of- theirl -~
respective time pertodss -Thé compatitilé désign:df new buildings™" "
reflects a sensitivity to both past and present and the need for
continuity between them.

»

LT,

proshaten <oy

kel



AR i,

N e

“S~CHIMNEY

TS~ ~PARAPET:

“~BRICK CORNICE":

N
“SEYEBROW WINDOWS:

. "™WIDE WOODEN:"LINTEL:"AND SILL

23



24

-
\\
\\ o
BRACKETED CORNICE*” - : - = .o’
\\
\\
-
\_\
VENITLATORS -~
‘-....l-..l...__

ORIGINAL WINDOWS="""-

NARROW WOODEN: SIDIN G o o reem o

R

WIDE CORNER' BOARDS= = et e s oo

ORIGINAL: DOOR AND ‘TRANSOM=—""-"

S ————



e ebh],

+ ey

PRl

~-6ABLE WINDOW

_ —em—RETURN GABLE

TR0 STORY PORCH

_ ~ORNAMENTATION

\\_

e e e = =R IGINAL WINDOYS

_ ~~SKINGLED GABLE END

e STOKE LINTEL AND SILL

e 1
TT=~<<QRIGINAL DOOR AND TRANSCK

25



P tadurty

erilletreimg

by



et T s, PR i

At amdetonnal, RIS

* CUMBERLAND: A CALL TO ACTION



26

CUMBERLAND: A CALL TO ACTION

The City of Cumberland has architectural and historic resources
which form the essence of 1ts built enyironment. To use these re-
sources wisely and to enhance these potential assets in the future,
Cumberland must initiate new and imaginative programs. Urban con-
servation, particularly the revitalization of old buildings, can
play a major role in improving the quality of 1ife and in restoring
economic vitality. This section outlines for the City of Cumberland
a call to action which wi1l initiate a program of urban conservation
through administrative and legisiative actions.

LOCAL ORDINANCE

The historic district ordinance--Section Z of the present zoning
ordinance--is a good one which, with specific modifications, will meet
the urban conservation needs of Cumberland. The ordinance contains
criteria which do not dictate architectural style, but, instead, con-
sider important cityscape qualities such as height, proportion of
front facades, proportion of openings within the facade, rhythm of
solid to-void, rhythm of spacing of-buildings, on streetsy rhythm of
entance. and/or.porcht projections; ‘rélationship ofimatértals ;. textures,
color, architectural details, and roof shapes, walls of continuity,
relationship of landscaping, ground cover, scale, and directional ex-
pression of front elevation.

The City of Cumberland, to acknowledge and protect its many
architecturally and historically significant areas, needs Tocal
designations and controls. We recommend that the City of Cum-
berland enact a modified version of Section Z of the present
Zoning Ordinance. We recommend the following revisions:

1) that the title be changed from Historic District Regu-
lations to Historic Conservation Zone Regqulations. Such a re-
vision wi1l make Tocal control areas distinct from those areas
of the city which, as districts, are either elibigle for or
Tisted on the National Register of Historic Places.

2) Article 3 entitled Historic District Commission Creation

[

ity

P i,



Ay

should be" m_iﬁmq Ec._moﬁ.__ no_i_._mm._o: on’ Histordc and’ >mu£_m2n
:w.ﬂ.ﬂwq.m. NL i) * i

3) >_..ﬂ cle %, _.m__.n '2 stiou1d"ba E-mi_mn to' read’ "An’ .ﬂims.w
Commission’ ofi En:nnﬁ m.._,n, Historic Matters (aiitho¥ized: to' act:
as the Historic District no-.___mm.—o_. in’ dccordarice’ with !in._m -
66-B of the Code of PubYic Gehéra¥-Laws of MaryTand) 'may- basif "
appointed by the Mayor and City Council, consisting of seven Gg
members all of whom: are qualified by" mumn._,ﬂ .q__ﬁn-.nm&. Kiioirl eédge;:-
or training fn''such"fields as’historyy architecture’ _.-.nmm_éna._p:q A
or urban design and agree to serve on this no_a_._uﬂo... u_a all of

whom are ..mm._.__m._am 3“ ﬂ_n n:ﬂ . Y
4) any Emm_.o.smm ‘to' ‘the’ :._mﬂ.o-.._n. Euﬂlne no__.__._mu"_os or no

Sy

the Historic Cominission be chanded to reference’to .m.m Rimca‘
Comnission on :mma__n,ﬁn J_a =._“mﬂo1n Eﬁm_..m S

5) any reference to the :._mﬁan Emﬂ.._nw be changed to SnEET
reference to ﬂ__m Historic no._mm:ﬁﬁo: Nc__m. it g i

In n_.,_&im__ ,m__m .__..ﬁanazm% th Eimoé 9__.3“32_ u_a__a
be in accordance with the amended Articié3 of Section Z of the ' -

present Zoning, Ofdinance’ mw:_.mmo_i_ma%n in’ i’ ‘wirking &_n_____n.._n.

al

Certain areas of the city m:o_:n um E.aumo«mn_ E ﬁ_.m 2..:3._3
recommended above. . First priority areas--those areas which m_.o_n.n_

-

. Sl

be designated ._onm.:k iﬂ:: ﬂ_n smxuénm?-ﬂ.n Zmﬂnn _.n._as. .....

N

..?

1) ¢_m area no:ﬁ?._su ‘BaTtimore mmmmmﬁ 43:,9__& mn..mmu
to George Street; North Centre Street between Baltimore Street
and Frederick Stréet:'and: zoqg,__.._vmsQ mﬂ..onw ?o___ mnx._ao-.m

Street to m:w.wm..._nw Stréety’x 21w

2} the area w.si_ as nm:mau.izo«.n_. nn:._a.n n:._ z.on.nz xansnin
Streets from the B & 0 Railroad Viaduct to the city 1imits near
the Narrows;

3) the Decatur Street area--that is from Henderson Avenue
to the back property lines on the northeast side of Decatur
Street; and from the back property lines on Baltimore Avenue

.- ...-._-

: 27



28

from Henderson, Avenue to,Bellevue Street to the raflroad bridge

- Pl =

under conétriction on-Frederick: Street——-
4) the area, extending fyom and contained within boundaries

formed by. K111*s, Creek: and. Brook-Avenue and extending, the back .
property 1ines: on the south side of Greene Streef and the back :.

property Tines. on, the north;side of, Washington Street. .. .

EEaRT

5 .
- DEFTYREN I T

Tocally, desfgnated and protected, 1n. the' next two years--are’ .

s . PRI d
ih
]

sn?:.i__u___...ﬁm?.ﬁ?ﬂ_.rvm..._.h.m._w_ 4,
:w__muﬁ_!_:.asmnnmgawmngqus& m..xan_._&__m ?aaw_."m...:
B & 0 Railroad tracks north.to the rear property 1ines on the .
north side of Columbia Avenue fo_the réar property lines oh - '
the west side of Furnace Street to ‘the top of the ridge be- B ' ' . : =
hind Independence Street and from the city 1§imits to'Bedford "7 ¢
Mﬂﬁ.ﬂ- G0 cwroia . e R o R T T TR ] | o P e Tages LBges 1o

X

ERET . LRSI B PRIy,

2) Thé section of South Ciibbriand Fiow~ the vear property”
Tines of Virginia Avenue on the west side of the streetand .

proceeding:east:-£d. the reéar property Tines on “South Streef .-
and between the back property liiies on the north sidd of
0ldtown Road and’the back property Tinés'on the south side”
of Industrial. Boulevard East... .; ..: r e e

T aho. - - = n - o
[N S A § T : in It

e Y e E S . o P
coabgby pEeven gonadiTee2penn vy o

Lo VO : 5oy 21 R AuudR oy

3) Maryland Avenue from.Oldtown.Riad o the Natfonal .
Highway and Elm Street from Williams Street to the B&O0
Railroad property and Spring Street from the B & 0 Rajlroad
property to:the intersection:with Maryland: Avenue,::... ».x

B Catt b §-c1

oz @ ! premenaad dawedE putnnl) cddugd o sin
The First-and: second;Tevel priority.areas. constitite the.

city's historic core and the areas where architectural:dnd..:

historic character are threatened by inappropriate moderni-
Nﬂﬂ.m.ﬂam"...,. kel ERLE R P i PR

PR T NN i
e G A L.
et RS map ot omld e ¥or

-



LOCAL HISTORIC
CONSERVATION ZONES

x
.

FIRST PRIORITY: .,
; SECOND:PRIORTTY 5 &7

o -—pomy oL
- . 1o -'.r.-_l'

ok :

.

S

BN

62

CITY OF CUMBERLAND
ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND

50¢ o 1000 2000
e
SCALE OF FEET




30

£

SEeTANE Taetentnlaescn s Pt e b Ay reen pe et 4% A et are S ety i E8 e T Rt T AN E PR
A PR h h H . % i A f
. T e el e Lo H . : n

1%+ - Tha, Scopaof sevices ‘the: présent Advisory Commissfon on His- |
- toric Matters is-asked to supply ‘@xtends .into more sectors- than the ;

~sidered for demo)ition; restoration, or rehabilitatfon. To more |

L}

Esnaz_..f.,.__a.,nm_s_ﬁ;.ﬁu.ns.“.9.2...&.53....%?9.?2pw.sé.vﬁmnﬁ:.,
- iy 'thé: Bild T£ &nviroiiMents: thé"nane of this commission should be [ "%
. ‘changed; to’ the /Advisory":Coimitssion on Aesthetic and Historic Matters. -;
..w&,smmmwmmﬁw__mm@ﬁ.ﬁwo,.wﬁﬂmwﬂ_w__..wﬁ:m geographic areas of the city :
. which,_cofitain-conservation: zones;named in this report: the North .
End,/the West Side;’ thé:East:Sidei-the South End, and" the Ceiitral™ .~
~ Busih strictas I aadieion, there-should be-at-large repre- .
istopfan;and: fora-loca] pérson withia -~ |

7 histéry. Since the Adyisory Commis-

§ historic resourcesy this group
acy role. iy o5t

7 T wimbérs: GiiSEIbeaT1ze - that( when they
tion+of a buiiding/or recommend 'the preser-
Hop;or renovation of ‘another, they:dre-as irivolved in the

idss- of urbdn désign wuch- as an: arcliitact 1s.when deslgning
‘new; Bui}ding for the’ city.. To more fuljy appreciate their role
- “fn“the’ continuing’ urban’design of, Cumberland,”the members -of this
<+ ‘comkis¢on yiséd:dh, Tntensive public education and awareness pro-
" e which: Wi)T. dequaint! them with. the urban.conservation options

,.%&q.w._..._....._.,@W_ﬁ.__ih.ﬁ.aﬁm_nm__m___.nnau&___m._%:_,ma__wauns_m,_n.
. afchiftecturd) character -and quality exist at all, points on:the:
- architectural: continuum;’ that many early twentieth-century buildings:
- ave’as' valuabie ‘to Cumberland's cityscape as tiie few early mine- “i—
" teeithicentury: Strictures surviving; and that the homes of the . 1.
workingclass citizens of Cumberland-~past and present--are, asi: i
. Hkely. to yield historical information,and contribute to positive .-
:%, cityscape. values“as are the homes' of the prominent and umﬁ.cﬁw ~
S R N SR S SR i ' AR
: e © " M " yhen. donsidering demolition, thié commission-snould :mm..moim._u
; - .oo___w._..m_a..u.na...mﬁ._a:.“,. ~Instead, the members should ask tnemselves

N _m

uy .-....1.-.. i
Yo .

“haie: JD1185.. THTS COMiSSTon 1 prasantly asked to-evalute both- - <i--
“the architectural’ and historfc significance of bulldings being con- - i

fully réflect the dities of this commission dnd-to’impress upon fts - . .

‘the City of Cumberland wfifch has;:as~ - -

ety i, n"lf-"--..

Attnn

el



suslla by, e ] RS

-kJ
"'/‘-.l'qi}f.r‘(

GEOGRAPHIC REPRESENTATION

E_“ ADVISORY COMMISSION

1,:1’:_ < = 1 2 %‘. ;_.I" it
r\ /’ﬂ ‘f Jd:* 2 i .7’:
= s . EAE
/ y A : - | / |
e o :
Fd ’ Q:ﬁ"ﬁﬁ L 3 f

\ mEASTtSJDE Lo

- 7
|

; 7 : LY ! ', At [ B AlNED |
.,--?-":* T .rf {,"‘_:, E r o

.r‘"f .l f fae s yd'l H!iL",
F * H

N S b =R \Y
\\\I' — By _.;" [} ", ,

— , iy i []

T
L, :
--.l
=
o=
==
-

|_-"_r_ Eﬁf IJI{ I j / i : _;? __

1€

e—— |l i
| e soutn_ewo [l BUAT T (T S
’ ._‘H‘ ! _""—-—..n._x = - “;:‘-:Lh:— ":"-T o .”'_
/{ il s e )
CITY OF CUMBERLAND | [l I/ IS 4=
ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND RS TR

= 1 e —p
- P8 N

800 _ ‘7 2000 ‘-__,hfj-'?}




32

B I L TET A BN L FITR TRy = e R T

-

st would ‘tils ‘stiest Took 11ké 1 °this building of nopars -

~“fcular ‘distinction ware to be removed? What 1s to go 1n its p

‘and Wil the démolition leave: gaps in the streetscape?”If- 7./

..gmqm.Eﬂﬂ.wgdnﬂ._fmnﬂwﬂ_ma.ﬁgﬁ._m.:...n__m:m_.m..;_m___nu_._ﬁ%

S ._,__m m._iwaa‘no__-__._ dsion-actively =_<_3 ﬁm ?S.mzx._ th =o
backgroands in -planning or design. Théy are'required to voice

oot tpafiingi'to hélp:thén make Feasonablé. judgmeits. The maln strength
¢ [~ of/such"a:po

fsuch-a:pody 18 161¢6 subjectlylty;. Tocal ‘sentiments and ttach-
menits and*intrincic aestiietic’ qualities are often used as criteria.

-- ThisiSubjectivity 1s only: dangefous when.it.is.not coupled with an
- awarenéss of the:problems-of urbin design and thephilosophies
. ‘of ilstoric preservation.and urban n......._m.n..m.ﬁﬁa__....w_w i

o_u_m_ﬂ...m..m,..o ISTORY' ARD- =_~a>=..n%mmm¢.ﬁ._.o.z Fr
.+ " Bacallsé’ OF 1ts. wehlth of iarciltéctyral’ heritage; e recomend

that the City of Cumberland’ establish an:Office of History and =
Urbali_Consérvation.. ‘Ta:diréct this!office;; the ¢ty should employ™

a City Conservitor, a pérson withidstroig background in the

. mmmw__._.m__wm f Tocal” history and’ in-the history: of' the built environ-
.HH: AL - m

nt.i This” Thdividua) could keep’ bothicity government and local
“res{dents: Thformed: about: currént’ activities: in historic preser-
.-vation: and urbai’conservation. ' It 1s fmpérative that the budget

XY A

i “'fpp this officerallow for the urban consérvator to attend national

1% dnd régfonal”cérnferences and workshops and to visit other com- ...’

4 o munftie

-

... munities. toobserve successful: programs.... In addition the urban .-
37 conservator would direct any Tocal research in architecture - -

5 7. ar history; would. compile a 1ibrary in both fields, would gain i
g v :-gi¢lean;understanding: of federal, state, 'and 1oc¢a] regulations,

i ghd'policTés ‘and programs concerning historic’preservation, .=
b " “yrban® conservation, aid: Tocal history, The 0ffice of History and

Urban-Conservation could also direct pubTicity of architectural.:

[

= and ‘historical’ activities, make grant applications to appro- .
iy : ;. priate agencfes and foundations;’and serve as city 1iaisen
K oo ] ytiSuchgfoups as the' Department of Tourism and’ the Historical.
o R Society. -“The: Urban ConServator stiould bé an ex-officio member ;-
S : . of "the"Advisory Commissjon on Aesthetic and Historic Matters. .

Tace?.

i thelr” opinfons: aind? évaltate-theiv-énpvironinent with no particular.. e

L ]

A L,

o iddnledn



P arntitn

PLAKNING ‘FOR URBAN'CONSERVATION': pye

The compietion of this survey should provide the basis for
coordination of uirbai conservation principles:with:other Em::._sn

and development activities. In developing such a plan, the city:-

__nm.num?::&n..o:.ﬁ_,._mu..n__;mnns.w._n:.___._mnozn m_=.<m< z_.._n:
defines the’special;“physical chaiactér of Cumberland:. ® The:t: :.:
adoptfon of an urban conservation plan by the Mayor and City
Counctl is essential to allow for the wise use of the city's
architecturd)- afid-hisStori¢- resourcés;:* The pian should outiine
the city's policies and goals for dealing with thescity's re=i -
sources and the _=mn_§_m appropriate for accompliishing urban con- o
" integrated, coiprehensive: . '

i

servation objectives. ~'Tt'should be an’
plan which takes into account the fact that urban comservation: i
affects and is affected by al7 city departments. An urban
conservation plan could be used to encourage city officials .
engaged in such projects as public works and highways to con-:":i3i.
sider 5.3: na:mm1<ms.o= nom._m ______ms _.._m_.:._ =u new n:Q mnﬂ_izom.

This cl&s oo.ﬁm«émiu: Em._n.mso:_m _Esu uw .:"mx uow_* u__m
conservation and enhariCsiient: of " the  architéctural®and physicat::
integrity of Ciinbérland's:‘arcnitecturd I’ dnd historic resources: ...
while ailowing’ ‘For ?n.:.m ugzg and n_m<m._2==m=¢ Hﬁm ouqmn.u._ﬁm :

m__o_:n em as ._...omﬂvﬁem..

itating ..:n._ﬁn:ﬂ. _u.._.:n._aum to' ‘st late” _Eu._r._n nnﬁ._e__ and:}
private 1 =<nmﬁ__m=ﬂ.
ShriakenEin : PR LS N R s e L
4) "to éfigage a e_m_ §f1ed .2:__ ao repare mo..ﬂ_mu for n__m
renovation ‘dr‘adaptive réuse of m.__.nw _: &snm 91 .=_=mm._ 3-
sources to guide future development; -

5) to vdentify problems such ‘as: “traffic ‘and deve lopmént: :_u._.n__,
threaten urban: neamnzaﬂo_. =. Em._a_.._n m..omu 2_.,._ 9 :o..w ?1
sensitive‘solutionsd -« <7 ¢ ERE L RERE R ELTe




34

6) to design types of lettering and;signs compatible with .. .p: o
the historic enviromments

7) to acquire. easements on critical buildings where 1818010 o
m_-vq.ov_l_m.ﬂnm.. T L A e LR i L L R

8) to publish the results of the architectural,
survey; I N A T T R TS LR

9) to desfgn a. Tocal publiic awareness program through, the. .
media to publicize urban:conservation; and - .. ... orsieny o

ey e

__._a::mszn
G ONBVAT 2 epl DR LI GIierd tihINoaa o

Pae oppiibarts

SR SR EEE P ! B O e NGT v ipgnywa i niealiess spstoten
10) to. enhance the eroded character: of the city’s.histo ic
ﬂﬂ@ﬂ“ and g.ﬂa—-nﬂm..-.::.... Tpmi chnit i B st S

s

EASEMERTS _.ivr -

i

Fasements can provide for the protection of irreplaceable or
outstanding qualities. of a property. without requiring the pur;. ...
chase of the.:fee" or;entire rights to the property, .Sincé. .. .........
easements are.!léss than, fee! cantrols,, they,my. be cheaper o, ..;....

acquire than the entire fee and: they will not, in most cases.;..:

interfere with the continued use of the property. Easements can. : . ...
be used to prohibit new construction and alterations to significant =~ '~
bufidings, The:hoider of the. easement usually.has.the right to.; .
review any proposed changes to the property. Specific state -
enabling legislation permits the use of. easements. in the State of -
Maryland. It ris;appropriate and timely, that. the city purchase oF-.:..:.
otherwise acquire facade easements on the commercial bulldings on .

Baltimore Street:-between: Mechanic and. George,Streets and: North .. -

Centre and Liberty:- Streets between Frecerick and Baltimone Streets.. .. :
Facade easements restrict the development, use, or alteratfon =

of ‘the-existing-portions of -a.butlding or:structure,, .They. may be:.

used to restrict further construction on the exterior to ‘necessary. .. ...

repairs and may otherwise Timit development. ... Sery 3T aBEun f avevagd

Easement: documents must:be’carefully, drafted and mst.be .; -
accompanied -by adequate:documentation describing exactly. the.:. ..c.a.n:
qualities or conditions of the property which 1s to be:preserved. ::;.::.-

et —

AL e,

——



. dequirin

- Savings Baik-portion of ‘the RIte-Ald. Store. . To enhance the his-'.
“and appropriateyand :sensitive: facade: Feovation
An: the previdus: section, purchase the

" Nopth’ Centre: ang' Liberty Streetsty protéct the arciiitectira
= 'and h¥stoFic charactér of “thé downtown area. At pedestrian scale,

This care will tnsure understanding between the property owner
and easement holder about the degree of restrictions imposed on
the property. Easements are assignable to other parties; in other
words, they can be transferred from one holding organization to
another. Additionally easewents may "run with the Tand" into
perpetufty--that 1s, they may be binding on subsequent owners.

Easements are unﬂ__._sm_ efther through gift .mm._”...__ws.n__umn.
The donation of certain kinds of easements’ Lo quajified recip-
lents may make the donor eligible for;federal tax“dedittions. ..

as well as reducing the fair market‘value’of a propériy:and

thereby allowing for a possidble décrease’ *ﬁ.uwwvm.&“...aa%.ogmn“.”.....““.”

taxes, . Although _*..._._...m__._m%_ of ‘an’ easement may be'cheaper tian -
quiy tire fee ! the ‘value ‘of the deveélojiint: rights::

" n
P L d n

gy Lhe-en ee, i the value ‘o :
the major portion of the ‘property’s fajr :

- fnstdnce; the:acquisition of.an'gase-. :
. uld be as’ expensive i i

Ey

Maryland Histordcal
Trust, Preservation

"Suth a5 Boar g Sk ._um Not osw‘_ ﬁ“_.wix
Ings: such:as:Eyerly's, Schwarzenbach's; the Liberty. -
“and thE FIrst Nationat  BARK WSt/ bel traated Semsto. .

Jewelry Store, the old Embassy Theatre Building; and the Dime

torlc character of ‘this area, facade: Yestopations: where possible .

important a5’ & pedestpian: mal1ii:iThe ¢ty shoiild, ‘as' recomie

v £ EX]5ting Blocks: Bal einor
77 7 Street and Historical Recon-
stricter stgn controls would significantly enhance the historic struction of Facades, pp. 36-37

35



= Fd ..“._.4_.‘
ln_llb

P

[l p—

W T Lt b, e

rebooum,

B

e malrn

il

PR






38

and architecturally supertor buildings on Baltimore, North Centre,
and North Liberty Streets. Most of the bufidings were designed
with an appropriate space for a lettered sign. A return to the
type of signing pictured in old photographs of the area would be
appropriate for many of the buildings.

The actual design of the mall should complement and not
dominate the historic buildings in the business district. It
is imperative that both the mall designers and city officials
recognize that these buildings are one of the major assets of
the downtown area.:: Their Victorian character could be used as
an attracting ejement-ti:{dentify Cumberland's central business

¢ district as a-distinct and Spéctal;place. Any street furniture,

: “fountains, kiosks or- other nnm_nawm ements should be compattble

*ﬁunw._o..jn»x!.d. -and-materialk:toithe older architectural ele-
ents 8 _,_m nEFOdUCEION: of any new elements as
..__u.s__mu

ropriate as:the existing parklets would
m»lo.ﬂuq nﬂ_inm the = torfc architectural character of the out-
standing:brick: and: mns..m;m Idings on these streets. Canvas
mifigs; 11t ised uniformly::and sensitively, would be aB&Eo__ﬂ
uua_ﬂnw- aand ‘usefil Ty canvas:awnings, not aluminum:or-.
udmmmwﬁmamﬁa S___.:_awﬁ ‘shoiEld be useds.awnings.of, ._m___msﬂu_.w_.

_.. -...n._

not “galidy*¢alors, shoild-beGSeéd for'signing or adyertising s
and- should be:of uniform hiefght. The use of 4 singlée awning ?1
several:stores; within-an individual buf1dfng would: be’ more. appro-

ulnnn n:n..,nsﬂnzz@_ than several E-.Ez..n:__.:_um.. -

unﬁmw paJes, us._ oﬂ.m_.. accessories m..a:._n nok: be-

Tl e

uﬁs #ﬂu..___ﬂim:ﬁ,gzn»_iaaﬁim._:nm53,553

rdct: the architectiral: ‘character o the streets. If these -
: ncluded: nithe mafl: design, they: should be portable
““Hid" iSed s’ SpaciaT Peatures' for calebrations:o¥ special eVeiits

.Such;:dst Herl tage:: F_‘m.. major sale- n&a u..m _,si._%m.

n; aome instances, they:s

._Smg_nmm where it ._u_,mm o

-.m__%m
mu._n_n

Ll T

e by

bl s,

sttty



streets are as much an integral part of the historic built environ-
ment as are buildings. They reflect the craftsmanship and sensi-
tivity to’ textiure-and material- of -another day::“Grand Avenue; for’ :
example, 1s"d’brick 'streét with~a: herringbone pattern at each in-
tersection. “Such el&ments, ohcé:Tost, will never be:replaced. - : . ..

The result of such’d 1oss would’be to aid’in-reducing Cumberland - : .-:::

to another anonyrious city with-11ttle special:-1dentifiable character.:.:

! P 5o,

X

1k
N RRTEL R

. v Sidewa
N A T A N B v I S el
Brick sidéwalks:'dreanother: p1easant and: character}
element in Cumberiand's cityscape. Where they are -3
buckled, no longer level, or in need of other repair, these
sidewalks should be repaired, not replaced with common undis-
tinctive cement walks. In the many instances where the sidewalk
damage has been caused by the roots of nearby trees, the tree
roots can be:trimmedrand: the- sidewalks: replaced without_ permanently
removing the' sidewalk or:eliminating the:tree: :The proper laying - - .
of brick:sidewaiks' can result in:Jass maintenance.:..By laying.finst -.

a layer:of sandiand then:setting waxed bricks: in cement, the. city:;

could m:a_._ ﬁun.___._._"_..__ .e?.,ﬁﬂ. mai ntenance. E..o.w..._os i

SEui i e 3
SR ~-Street Trees :
e o Y G, . g : - Nl eT saks P

g LRI T

Street treesiare some of::the:mwost: {mportant, ejements in a- .-»
historic area:: : Both:Jjarge: shade: trees; and: ornamental: trees en=, ;: ;.
hance tne:-architectural-and historic.character. of. many.areas. .: i
Trees :avé an especially mportant: factoy: in:Lower Cumberland,...:
South Cumberjand; Maryland Avenuei, -and: on.:the west side. :lIrees
should not' bé:sacrificed: ‘existing largegauge:trees are a:; .-
resource :almost fapossible: toi:replace i western. Maryland bes-:
cause-oft:the ;scarctty of :the equlpment ‘necessary: to:move them..: .- :..:
Historically, street trees existed in‘many neighborhoods; many: ;=< ... &
existing sidewalks, such as those along Fulton and Charles Street,
sag because trees’ were réioved.  When street and'sidewalk repair.:
necessitates ‘trée réhovaly trées should-be ‘replaced. . Street: @ .-
Mo-.w._nm ai'd &’ trémelidous aménity and add to the emjoymentrof his- :

C Aréas,  FITUEYIY ATuFr: o umy oo whoLuaial el et oo g

soernpin

ol

39



40

I

it

..._....H..‘. s s TR abgareli sl uw-.n._HO. PG R
Lighting: 1s: an: important:accessory in'the historic. environ-:
ment. In 'many neighborhoods: suchas:South- cumberland;and the.:
Columbia-Shriver.Avenuearea there are:street 1ights which are.con
temporary: wi th-much; of the building-stock: ¢, These.1ights, shouid; ...
not be: discarded: bécause. they:are, “old: fashioned.? Such.elements:. .
are still useful, add character and charm to thé local cityscape .
and are more compatibie in older neighborhoods than the current
bulky standard modern municipal: 1ight: fixtures. Nhenever the ..
old.11ghts are removed, they should be carefully stored so that
they can be used!as replacements:in:neighborhoods- where,they:are-
appropriate, 5 ¥ FoL S 1At ram

..w..mﬁ.. bty HE

i v B

offistreet parking 1s: anf often discussed: measure: for the: -~
city's derise’ historic? neighborhoods ;- Parking!is-a very: real:::
need ii Clmibériand but the:deinolition: of existing buildings:is: not«! -
the only way''to provide parking'spacei: The: densey:repetitive and:sys!
generally uniform building patterns wake: almost every building:i: . o
jndispensable since the buildings, in effect, defina the street
and its edges. The placement of parking lots on city streets is
one of the most serfous threats: 'to’ the: hisforic Tandscape. In
the past there have been few attempts to screen or soften parking
with trees: ahd ‘other: plantings:® Fortunately, Cumberland:has :am:i:
extensive system of alleys-and-places-whichy with: thoughtful:~;:
design, couTd provide & numilier "of off=street ‘parking:areasi: A
added advantage s the ‘proximfty:to:-the rear -of most houses.: Such =
a factor wouTd facilitate: Targe:scale removd] .of: furnishings:and: ; itz
appliances as well -asveasing: therunloading of grocerfes;and:other il
goods. Attention: should’ be ‘given to:a planting program in-existin
parking lots:iin-historic-areas of “thex¢ity: such’as :Virginia-Avenue ;.
North Mechanmic .Street: and Maryland (Avenuen:xu :wm.i hewisy »ftaniisd

CloedE emivendl wmps widieh npnio wrogld L iz

The: above mentianed.alleys also. provide. an. unobtrusive .
place for unsightiy telephone poles: and .utility .wires where the
cost of undergrounding utilities is; prohibitive,

AF L E a1 p

FO

. Mires and poles”, ..

serfousiy mar the scemic character of the city's historic streets
ana buildings. Where economically viable, such as in the North




]

i

. MEETING CITY"NEEDS WITH ADAPTIVE USE' W™ 7% =% o

Centre dnd Liberty Street areas, the undergrounding of utilities is-

recommended.* Where ‘too ‘costlyi alTeys: areia ‘good 2lternative for: ==

‘Wires.ii :

Pl

Placement of unsightlypoles and

g PIL. R T N ]

Bhiti

A ‘ichtfored ‘darior, "Ohda H S pitbee ‘oF architectiifd
and =*mﬁo1¢nnﬁdxumwmauajnmaﬁ“ugudﬁuwmm_us:ﬂsmun¢ﬁ%.o*.n=§ammgw:n.wu.hu

which could,be adapted to méet. fiew needs of the city. . The Western , .

Maryland Railway Statfon, the Ciiberland Bréwsry, Footér's Dyel "> .
Works, the old Sacred ‘Heart Hospital,”thé Saint Peter and Paul " ~
Monastery, the Brunswick Hotel Building, the York Hotel, and

Deai’s Mill could all serve useful new purposes. Several needs, . .
which could be met through adaptive uses are a cultural faciTity -
with exhibition.space, meeting.space,.space for. arts instruction,.
nefghborfiood, or, gity recreation buildings, a visitor's facility,

a transportation museum emphasizing Cumberland/s rolé. in westeérn . -
migration, a senior facilfty, and old-age/Tow income housing. In....
each instance, the city. on.any. group contemplating, the adaptive . .::..,

use or demolition of any of theseé properties should. contract with ..
an experienced repytable group.to conduct both an architectural . -

and economic, feasabi1ity, study... Passibly. the clty,and dpe or. "~
several interested private citizen's organizations, could spon T

a joint,feasability study of several bulldings... Such'a study... ..

e Sy, i

functions since they.are locdted within cldse:geographic.range. .. .
Funds for planping studies are often available from the National

Trust for Historic Preservation,, the National Endomient FOF the'.”.'...
Arts,.and -private: foundatlons. .. i ¢y on e e

could considen how.these buildings could serve: inter-rélated, =, . ...w...... :

H I

URBAN HOMESTEADING

Several cities, usually large cities such as Baltimore, Mary-:
Tland; Wilmington, Delaware, and Pniladelphia, Pennsylyania, have
instituted urban homesteading programs’ to'allow Tocal residénts: -
to rehabiijtaté vacant and dbandoried bulldings'in’ the city's - ‘@o . -
possession,’  Although”theseé prdgrims have'had miked successeés' im: - ‘.-
other areas, such a program could pe“very successful in Cumpers:' “::*
land wnich 15not' pldgued with the big“city urban problems’ of high:- -

aré & nimbér of drchitectiraily '

Educational Facilities
Laboratory, Reusing Rail-
road Stations.

“Self-Help: Homesteading,™
Neighborhood Conservation:
ourcebook, II, )

81



U. S. Department of
Housing and Urban De-
velopment, Nefghbor-
hood Preservation:
A Catalog of Local
Programs, p. 53.

Kevin Lynch, What Time Is

This Place? p.234

TR

42

" REVOLVING FUNDS .. ., o wolasy wovenf o (s

crime ‘rates and.large-scale detaerioration.of.entire.nelgnborhoods ;.. ..
such a-program:could :@aid:1n soiving-the probiems.. of .low.cost;.... o
housing and deteriorating building: stock.. Instead of: offering .....:::
selected properties at tne standard rate of one doljar, propertie
could be soid at transfer preparation cost to the city t(including

title search fee and structura) feasihility report). . Such a rate . . .

would eliminate a large investment in- these’properties... Homew. %050
steading. rather than demolishing properties would aliow a gradual

economic: rétiurn. 1n praperty taxes “and wouTd ald n réstoring > ™
nelghborhiood * quality /in°deterfordting areas. " HomeéSteaaing:", “ "
vould be“appropitate for several biilldings cirrentiy Being: con-
stdered for demo]itfon by the Coltwinity Development Program. = .*

et

eITY ATTIC

Demo11tion wi1T-continuetd occur 1n Cuslierlandy: Hopefully:. :
only those buildings ‘definitely ‘deteriordted bayond repair will
be lost,”* ‘When such' ‘is the case; “the city -should retain-salvage-
rights‘to thése buildings and stockpile Porch posts, brackets, =’ i::
moul dings , ‘doorwdys’;' néWeT posts,; and other features -to'ise imiz-: i
rehabi1itating other houses 'of the period. ' Such'a "¢ity dttic™: -~ =
would be “a great vesource #nd assurdnce-that the veliabil{tation::
of many buildfrigs Would 'be Bhhanced by theise of Cohipatible: '«
older feati¥es. IR soiie Tigtalices, 1t ifght be appropriate 6’
incorporaté ‘thesé features {ito new bufldings. < For eXanple; howi:
sad it is that‘the ivor ‘fence and'débarking ‘platforms @t the:::"
Queen City Hotel 'Site'no"1dnger” exfst to enhdnce ‘the drab-riew -
post office building ‘under construction! "I siuch an irstdnce
the old features ‘could’'bé sold "€6i‘recivertthe cost of salvage .~ #:!°
and storage. Such accessories would have aTso provided-contindity .2
just as the old stone walls on Decater Street do.

o st b .
Sk LY

o

Ved Laierligt wongd o i SRR T
A revolving fund. which establishes a fonetary.ba

a historic preservation or:urban conservation group,
sell, maintain,.and rehabilitate, property.has provi
nmqnnﬂ__m.ﬂnn._:._a._m"“:.._.mm.iﬂ_mqE._nmq_“m..._.ﬂ_.wn

fons,. It would’, ~~ 7"
be an appropriate and approved;method of using Commhity Develop= =

ol s,

T Y



..—.1.._.,._“ el

wmcoﬁ<nzm ﬂczu

n

o CASH FLOW:

v:uddﬁ L
% Federal -
*x State .
el nqwmﬁa

e _=a*<*n=udw
- noswosmﬂiczm
* ﬂoﬁﬁamﬂwosm

ﬁu_amw.xm<cm<ﬂzm

B. BORROWINGS

-+ 2a 0rganizations:.

1. Institutional Lenders

. 3..0ther. w1m<nanawm=1nnm.

USES OF FUNDS

P8 Ry vy

A. DIRECT REAL ESTATE
TRANSACTIONS ;

1. Complete Ownership
* Short-term
* Long-term

2. Options
3. Easements
B. LENDING

1. Direct Loans
2. Participation Loans
- 3. Loan Guarantees

2 This n:mqﬁ msazisu.ﬁsm:ovnwma*as awww.qm<o_<*=u *gzn *m vnmmn o:;amamwdmd prepared by the Architectural

quhlaar

Heritage Foundation in Boston, Massachusetts, and adapted from Preservation News, May 1976.

43



r Zieqler, Revolvin ment funds. Groups with revolving Tunas can respond quickly to
“H”w__u_ *ws m._muo.. ¢ Preser- emergencies by purchasing endangered buildings. Such buildings
vation. nay be restored, easements placed on them, and they may be re-
sold-sreturning-money-to the revolving fund to be used ¥n other
significant bulldings. Alternatively, properties can be trans-
ferred and-restored-by a new owner according to agreements
accompanying the sale. .

E R e R N R - L
Use of revolving fund technigues places the community in the
-.-rea) estate market. If the program.develops.successfully,.a.new.
eéonomic force for urban conservation emerges and makes the city:
a'more pleasant and stable piace to Iive and work. - Properties -
bought and soid in historically and architecturally significant ;
areas generally appreciate-inayalue as they are restored since -
restoiation attracts private investors. Bank:ioans;:for private.
1nyestmerit may.-then be:wore edsily obtained emcouraging older
property oWners to Sedin ephancement of their property. Such .
act1Vity.'can be used to.'ring back" a deteriorating-neighborhood
oo siich as the Decatur >treet area. Tne met'value of such a pro-
gram s §ncreased property vailues and an-increased; tax-base for i
the community. In these fnstances urban-conservation is a good ?
pusiniess policy.':Tax incfeases, however, should be delayea as ;
an incentive to.urpan conservation:~ The-restorers-of-old---mw-

i could; ‘For example, be given a five-year grace period

bui 1dings )

g v

aﬂigmsngmm?w .u__.o._".m_“.ﬂw..J__-E.oqn__m._a:.?........,..é........;....... s
it » e il i

1

L4 b

N, ; A
Fi ST e 1

oo o

' NONZPROFIT CORPORATION .5 . o
LR : THC VLY H ENDEE A

:  Private sector groups can also employ ‘many of' the options w
: described as appropriate. urban ‘conservation measures< : Ko local ?
«rn-GPOUP, hOWever, nas yet emerged which has demonstrated ability . :
. to carry out timely measures to rehabiiitate endangered buildings.
One solution which has worked in other communities 1s the estab-
Tishment of a private non-protit development corporation composed
of individuals with a strong commitment to historic preservation

and urban conservation.

This group could support the good and sensitive rehabiilitation
) of old buildings, provide examples of compatible and appropriate

‘signs-and rettertig i historic ardas. -In“addvrtion, such-a:.. "¢
RE TR SRS h LI T URRE N EEFRIEIE - -F S Ko A P i

N i
e iy

it rmay,



group could u._.q.o %msnnm a m__onmmm?ﬂ 38._5,3 ._..E_n. soljcit -

easements, ‘apply for relavant’ ma_._ﬂm. -and .no:n..nnn “For wnumu_u.:._d‘
studies for n%un._en use proposals.” Thé major bénefit of @ -
private nén-profit groupwoirld be fts’ mu._._.._ﬁ% ‘to ‘act a:._.n_n_% o'
behalf of an endangéréd building’ witle “the’ ity ._Emﬁ mo n___..o__ur....”_
regular channels regaraless ‘of time no...mﬂ.n..:um.. e

YRR ....-m

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS it

- Banks and savings and loans 1nstitutions _:m« a vital ::n .

1n “urbap B:mmsﬁﬂo:. TE s "Tiperativé “that any urbii-conser=
vation”pulth 3 .

1i¢ edication and’ m:m.,.n__mwm rogran ‘addfess “emy idyées
of these m._surn._m_ Hnstitutions’ " These “Individuals aré 1h'a " 7"
postion .wo encourage “good’ _..m_.m_u:._ﬁﬂﬁo: and “construction tech-:
niqués, * Thesé &np ioyees ‘nedd to ‘e ‘avard that Synthetic’ m#_._su.
formistorie} and othermajor aitarations ultimately ddversély ~
afféct property values:Tn’d historic ‘aréa; whereas' mm_,_ﬂﬂ:__m .

Emﬁs.mq__o:m m:m %ao&n..oﬁ m::nsnu..mw.oum_&‘ s:.nmm. N

Py E. ﬁn:_uwo:c._.moz

:.m Quam,ms.o nea.n_,.on m.._n cm_.u.&_ﬁ:ﬂ.m.% ._.a__..._m___ utm mf..... . :
reddy-awire ‘of Some*of ‘the benefits the city’s “hfstori¢ andss < nii vk
architectural resources provide to the comiifiity." The Chambdy - %
of Commerce 1in its promotionat brochure inciudes photographs of
historic buildings and describes the city's existing matiomal et
Register historic district--Wasnington Street. It stops, hows. il IL!
ever, at encouraging prospective newcomers to buy and restore o_nﬁ.
cfty homes; " Ingtead, At 11sts:tha-prices and bénéfits of “suburban
Tiving, Architectural-and historic resoufces nééd to Be used and " :
ncorporated’ into” the 11V ing-and :o.._n.___u ‘environment;* Groups ‘Such’
as the’ a:n__&ns of e Cani heig _-.< profioting’ thé-réstoration’i:
and 1n=o<aio= of "oldér housings: - In'most fistances “renovation’ *m
more Tabor:intensive than néw’ no:mnEnio_.....n__:____.o..ﬂ_.ﬁ mnng_.
where n__mﬁ ._m z._nmmvsmua quo.sﬂ_.n. o

..d

If ua___ouom mxﬂn_..u_em_w. nﬁ&m.._n.s § -qo_._:mnﬂsd_ -_E
historic Fesdiirces no_:n mean’ tourfst-dollars for the'city.’
The adaptfve‘use’of ‘a’large vacant buiTding such'as the’ E.n:ma

45



6

into a miltiple use.specia)ty attraction.such as m_.m.._.m“unu..‘_.m
Square,; San Francisco or Trol {y Square, Salt Laké City, ‘could
supplement the canal and agenitectiral, Waiking tours as an.
attraction, The cfty's major role in transportation ‘aid s
ward migratfon Shouid be explorted as; a tourist {ncentive.

Events such as Héritage Days. enhiance the historic enviromnmedt . ' . :
gwving 1t animation and ékcitemént. =~ °~ "7 T T U

Thgrrin oYU Omtreh. N AR R ]
LA

LOCAL BUSI zmmm.m...w.iil.. LA AR T

s G oL R i e T S EY

or architectirally Significant buildfngs.  Some ofthése bulldings ;...
have been altered unsympathétically;-others are almst comletely. .. .
covered by.signs, Not only are the many, comércial, biildings on Bal~. .
timore Street attractive,.but sq are many ieighborhood, groceries and..;.

small businesses.. Turn-of=the-cenfury, architect,George Sansbury .de-.. :

signed several pleasant.bufldings Sti11 1R use Such as 101 Soith Cen--,
tre Street and 701-703 MaryTand Avenue,...One 15 a handsome, eticing.,..
building, the other obscures its details with incompatible signs.
Merchants can become aware of their building's history and use it as
part of a publicity effort as well as adopting appropriate,facade; ,..:;
and sign treatments. Other merchants can aid the goals'of urbam-—=""
conservation by.screening.parking lots, adapting old buildings fon

new uses, and constructing new. buidings-which are compatible Tn scale,.,
texture, materfal, And SeLhACK... .3 c7 ihive o camiresn frmidant s v

[ LTy

} yorEwpsnad g

2
e
TS
¥

i

] '_'J' E]
i
2

-

n::znzmmm. .
Uk _GSHdAE i rini g A SY 5D a N EatG SR SRt e A
The Interfalth Consortiui, a local grodp composed. of members .. /-
of various churches, fas. engaged,in housing rendbilftation for ™, %~
Tow-1ncome fami1ies .- The-motives :of this group ard admirable; . 5.
they should,-however, bé.respectful of the historic character and.
archi tectura] ,character; of .any. bul1dings .they Fénovate, Chirches,
Tike local:businesses,.can havé:a. great éffect. on.irban conse e
vation. Many have exhibited their concérn by preserving thélr .. ... ..
beautiful old churches. Keeping active chirches 1n the famer city =~
is a good safeguard;of continued mixed.land use and.neighbot-.. -
__ooninwiﬁ.c,.._\.n_.iﬂ__nm._.a:nﬁu.u..n...p._én__....m Eﬁmn..ﬁw_,__m_m;h...,..

conservation.values when they démolfsh bui Tdings: for; lingcredped., .=~

Silaemsa iy,

e timdtal



parking lots. Like wﬁ._anmmmm n.a homeowner's,, n____qn_....m«.. ﬁ.... n...u
hance the visual character of their historic environment, .m_.o._._..__

explore the alternative of :mt_u .m__._Ba m.a._ 9»1 ::aums.ﬁ.:a -
places for parking.

2.4 w_:_.umxm AND .=o=mo==m=m

The:most critical _B__&n-.m of .ﬁ__n private sector dre bl Tders

bk 4 R v 4 e

and homeowners. In all iristances, they should: practice. good:
urban conservation policies 1n both new constriiction and ‘e
vation.. These groups exert more influerice on z..nqn_uumw?:n.
of the city's built environmental.- A public edicati

ness program explaining the mumn.._ﬂ nsm-..mnnn...dm._.ns&mv._n:a, S
these two groups 1s ._.inz.ﬁ«n

Fett ol

JesHaaim

PP
3

e B st

-




o =F
Gutafd) . 22

e H
L

NETGHBDRHO0DS ;.

3l

CITY OF CUMBERLAND

ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND

E00 © w00 2000 @
SCALE OF FEET




NEIGHBORHOOD RECOMMENDATIONS






- PR

R R L TR

NEJEHBGRHOOD ‘RECOMNENDATIONS

__Each of Cumberland's fifteen néighiborhoods hds:d distinct’
archifectiral character:" Many havé“historic:qualities and'coun-.-
centrations of significant older buildings. Neighborhoods*3;.5,"
and 8 are outside the scope of this project since 1ittle, 1f =
any of th billding stock, in thesd ‘areas; 15 of sufficlents = "
architectural’ or histori¢ ‘intérest ..M....nq_%:@. for ‘nomination =~ ¢
nm. the National Register of-Historic PTaces at the present i
ﬂ a‘ n . .

DRI ST Dgen %078 Voot . . LTI SEF R e
HE R R I ..m..u.._—m...._...nn.... PTEL UL T FE AR S R SR N

Neighborhood ‘T, “referred {0 “1ocally ds Egypt or Lowsr “Ciiibéiland; s
heaviTy associated ‘with the historic transportation moverients in Cumber-
land--the” Cheaspedke and' Ohio Cana¥ ‘and ‘the ‘BaTtimore’dnd Ohio 'Raiiroad.
This area, as a whole, has ‘d fraguénted ‘appearance-résulting - fronm the -
varying degrees of maintenance and the incompatible mixture of residential
and industrial “uses’ ‘There"i¥ d'geneval Tack of “dienity; ‘théve are few
street curbs,'sidewalks, or-other street amenitigs:''The major visuali-
problem 1§7thé absence of ‘any '‘edge ‘'of “transitional ‘barriér bétween: fndiis~
trial and ‘résidéntial usesi'’ The-riéighborhood 1€ bourided ori-three ‘s1des
hy the Chesapeake and Ohio Canal. Because of 1ts proximity to*thé“canal,
an important historical resource and potential tourist attraction, Lower
Cumberland “15-8 critical dredi ™ The'aréa adjacént to the cdnal shoyld re-
main open and. free-from architectival fitrusiansy * Othérisuggdstiong jn-
clude the ﬂqwgo&m!m.mﬁ BELY L AGRR aviL S o OTT Y Fan o

1) Many older homes are in need of rehabilitation which should be
in accordaice with the “quideTines &ﬂmmﬁwmm_ .mmn._..dmn..h._M.....mﬁ.,mw.-,muowm... o

2) The sycamore treés on several ‘of the streets east of ‘Virginfa™
Avenue are the major enhancement. elements {n the area, . Unfortunately,
the Community Dévélopmént Priogradi propdises to remové thése ‘trees to
correct damaged sidewalks. Such:an action will seriously damage the
historic character of ,the fiefghborhodd and vemove one’Gf the few ameni-
ties extant 'in this area. The area weést of Virginia Avenue, hovever, ~
no__Ern:oInﬁEsmm.Enﬁ_xno..mﬂ.:na._c...n_aﬁ?m3518!.8..5.

-

49



507

For a similar neighborhood
and appropriate program, see
U. S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development, zn.m_.u
borhood Preservation, p. 1

grassy,.plot Tor, shade ‘trees; _ﬁﬂ,&m__iw_.n.mu_mmﬁ._m{:n 'the ‘strest.,

o ; ._.h; w ?.._mmnlﬁ wa__._nﬁ& Eas
of w.p.mnmu._u...ro__mmmi__._nr u.,..n .Enm:m and. in: :mmn of. ..mvu:_..

Neighborhood 2, more comnonly referred to as South Cumber-
land, 15 a homogeneous area in terms of {ts nearly uniform archi-
tecture from the early twentieth century. Suggestions for this
neighborhood include the following:

1) a public education and awareness program to acquaint.
homeowners and landlords of the historic character of the, s&u_.... ;
borhood and of -the sensitive home ﬂ__asoﬁsm..a ann::.E:ou ‘appro=""
priate to;the,period of the. !..:._m_.mm..t ot Lt ol
“.._o___m_a:nm..wnno__ d wﬂ.mmﬂmuo.,. with} :.E.m 2.9__ 3<3.4._.E....?E._m.“_mw. from,

. 0ans: .

2) an n_.:u__nm_!._ﬂ mau__.m..s..?..._ ,.: tau Averiig ::..n; .a__E
stress not only facadé. réstorations and repairs Ew ¢_n .___Ee.r

1

tance of adaptfve tse.on ﬂ.ﬁhﬁ&&nﬁ fm.ﬁ.nuﬂ.:

3) Demolition of existing w_.._.:_.:_um on Ez.:._._a ><m==n
should be,? Mo.:_m;. The.density of .the street is one of the. major. ...
factors cont ributing, to visual. *.__.ﬁn_.um? o ma._mﬁ._u gaps.. ._mmn for-
Eqﬁ:ﬂ....._oam seriously, érode ‘the, histopic charactér of the mammmw. "

ke

m.< m..o.:._._ rn n::n_.nﬂ_ u.« a, planting program

) 3 ._._.n mﬂ:wnn a..nnm n_im _.._&u___.s._.oo._ n
o?n__w..mm:nci_ "avrchitecture,. Most streets, wére

Removal. o?gmmm trees no_mﬁ:: ._oqu..nﬂ?: of’ ﬂ__o Emgﬁn.

& m...w_m me

"

Pl

Adaptive useés, not demolition, is the appropriate mnﬂo__ ?
these streets.

TN ﬂ £3:4 rrEsnn & :
). g ;?mﬁ?_ it “Emm aré Bot: ap Evlu.._w .:_
n_e__._:u__.n,_w‘wwm.mn._ﬁ._,ﬂ .#mm n_a ,w_a:._._ swn onnm_? -

t3 ......-w .... uF nr__ YR T — M H.m.u

. .._._m__E mm u}mmz&

8 NNN m_iusﬁ q..#ﬁnr uamm._sg ansidéréd’ for s T 22_
m-.o:um _um ummwmm ..,_...? ..*wu.wno.nm:ﬁ._& m.:. E.aw._ :Qﬁmﬁmn.::m v

-l

Y. ..,...:.




zn..m___aq__con_ 3 has' séveral late: i:mnom__ﬁ.umm..._u twentieth -+«
century structures which’do riet’ m_auﬂ .=_ %amm m__Q._Q. oe_..nmsﬂ.mﬁ.-a:m i
to ﬁz.m_.ﬂ mvmn._& ﬂsnun___n:.n.. e ) i

Prye WL Do By on . : -. ..” .. .

=m$=31_8u a ._u ‘a no.ﬁ._mx ...ﬂu_.gq_..aou ._.—_@ ..—:n-.:m._g oﬁ
the housing project ‘on O1dtown Road has substantially-altered E_n
historic character of Gay and Glenwood Streets and Oldtown woun.........
Most of the neighborhood has :um31n mmmon._mn._osm :._ﬂ_ w_.n
B. & 0. RaiTroad Ro11ing MI¥T,»=i%a.

1) Sensitive housing rehabilitation is ._mnommna‘ 2_ m&..m...a o
Glenwood Streéts“and 01dtown’ Road:i+ &

2) The visual appearance of Maryland Avenue .:9:._ __n en-
hanced by ﬂ__m..mqu__.n?u of uﬁ.smm_.. nq.nnm... el .

SR .—

3) Again, brick mzmﬁ._wm are a resource _8 vm E..mmm_..qm._.
The brick paving” on’Elin*Stireat,’ d-stidetvwith 11ttle automg=:ii;:x
bile traffic, should be’préserved to’enhidnce: the urid<and lates:
:...:mammsg nn__EQ msn_..._.«mnnﬁ.n of the area.

-~

PERET RTAIT EL E gnn ds : ¥ I

3 mnlnﬂ m._n__wnm_&.o._m ..m:.n %uswvimﬁ ._,01 ___n_azm_a ?a:._o._ .
A e SR 2 VRS slipe} g e

%EE%&»E& stations: and _s.._a_a Tots visible: ?S
the street will seriously damage the historic and architectural :
character of this neighborhood. Such uses should be avoided.
Existing ‘thes wouTd' behefft: firom qn._._mnwu.:_u E...onq.!m “to <.._m=m_ ._.<
absorb ﬁ_,_n.:. Ewgﬁm‘wﬂ_ﬂ. ,n_uuom_.m..n»ms 13 Ty

6) ,_.__n m_.n._n:_ w_:._&.a at: the: ;nm..mnnﬁo: oﬂ;ﬁﬂﬁ_ﬁ n_a
Park Streets has duportant 3:32_ as$ociations:: Thé restor~-
ation of ‘this building and- 1ts}gi6linds” would: mau.a._,*._nw__ﬁw‘éa..
hance this*ared st noted for ._omm.. of’ thie: Queen: Cty: Hoteliz+
If the B & O Rallrodd has’no use: .?1 ‘the _._m._._&__m.tgm n:% m__a._rr
consider nnm__._m:_o: and’ restoration’ ?_a ania . .
office _u__.:._:_m 2.& 8_238‘ ?&.....Q. :

t is' not %uauluﬁ for histbric: %ﬁn__-ﬁo_. at .ﬁ_:m. n._i
but n:.e residents should be dwWare of'the potantial which exists
in this area. The oldest structures in this area are handsome

51



52

bungalows:bulit.in the early,twentieth century. by such major,local,
buiiders as Atlee Hott.and Winmer. .and:George:Bowmen. Kelly..:™. .

springfield also built substantial and pleasant houses. in this.. ..

bt TRy s

area when 1t woved to Cumberland from Ohio. Because of its 32.._%
homogeneous. character;: ‘Johnson-Heights 1s a special place which:.;
e fubure.:: oo Lop movhe brape T S o4 sl

Nefdhborhood 6 15 a visually compiex area notad,for fts...
topographic ﬁ.lmﬂo:m.

g e e HERE O B e
L HEEREE B R

R LS S T B P aeon® ot i vibd boned
1) The steep slopes preclude modern. devesopment in:this;: .
area. .

S E R B TE P 5 M g POy SIS DGTATITS o SR RN
2) City-assistad housing rehabilitation would, be, appross . s.:-:.
priate for Woodside Avenue and parts of City View Terrace. .

B A DI & T+ B SV NI NPT R e R U TERENE R N PSS ir
Netchborhood: 7-s: probably: the: most critical; neighborhood;.ivi: s
|

in the city;In.terms’ of.its histordc: environment;

RN R R U B R MATR R Sk ;
1) Decatur Street and the umuom._namn u_.m.ounmlm._m:: mﬁ._.nn?
Fulton, Street, and Charles Street--contain the largest concen-: '»

tration of surviving mid-nineteenth~Century architecture.” If
js jmperative-that this area-be protected. from; visual; intrusions; :
—U* ﬂ.—ﬂ% ﬂﬂ.ﬂ.-o_——u.nq o ....” £ .“m.m Vg a i i - e R Led

FE + Povifd
B

:
Mo nh hoar
AR W

2)  Sacred feart, Hosp

Wi ! el o, 2 L
cultural institution. “The older portion.of,the complex cons:.
sists of a mid-nineteenth-century house enlarged and remodeled
in the early:tientjeth: century:by; the, leading. Jocal-archjtect:; ...
Wright Butlerin:This portiom,of-the hospital should.not be de-

1iberately: demolished: wi thout,undertaking; a- conscjentious archi;
tectural; and: economic; feasabiiity; study: for. the old; structure.;,
If any portion of:the, existing facility.is used.for.a senior . :
faciTity,»parking must be treated: sensitively; in, this, historfc -
area. A number of parking spaces, could; be accommodated oh:y: .: .
Bellevue Street without serious visual disruption. ~The Stone
wall separating.the. hospital;lawn, from the sidewalk 1s.a.dis=:. :
tinctive MWright, Butler: trademark, a

or.. trademark, and: should, be- preserved and: i " ...
incorpaorated into:any. plans. for: this historic property.. widr o
T Ehi v e Sptale B 4



3) Only two-and three-story buildings®are- appropriate ms.
the immediate Decatur Street area.: Onesstory: m:n _.E_. _.._mm
buildings: are: ._._no__ﬂaﬁSn and ._..%_u_.o_ulmﬁm. bimd Gk P

-___.n

RSO IV T T R A ._..r_m..: W=y Duiia

4) Baltimore Avenue :mmn_m immed{ate assistance in mm_,.u:uﬁ
housing rehabilitation. : The street's character:1s defined by:: s
its dense and-.curviiinear:building: patterns.: . To alter-the: ==m
of the road or to demolish buildings:along: this street would :
seriously ..._m__mum ﬁ_m mﬂ-.mmn.m voﬂ__q_m._ wo-. im:_: n_#ﬁanm__m__n.

5) The agmn: n_d‘ vmﬁsosﬂ 1s m s o._mﬂ .__Ewsmmn m-.mm mﬁ.o..
ative of Cumberland's' raiiroad era: - The:old Brunswick:Hotel::»: -
Building is the;major. remaining: architectural. resource. on: ¢.m
pavement... The: area:has great:potential.for an-adaptive:use.’ :::
visitor center faci 1{ty and ‘specialty shops::: As-a traditional:-
pedestrian enviromment, its proximity to the proposed mall n.a
other %::9:__ ?2:23 ___n_Sm .:" an n_____".2.4_“.:__.. resource. .

3 o._"_um_. _.m..an ::am‘.:ﬂ.:._nm_ u_..:.:._um m:m_.“mm_ s__m.ko..r _8._"& U
and Deal's Mili.on;Henderson Avenue are- jmportant. cityscape. ele- .- ".."_.....
ments which no:ﬂs._u_.em to the architectural and historic signife: - i
1cance of the city. These butldings, which are visually prominent.
from Baltimore;Street,. m:a_:n be: n._:m._nmzw._ T 1N 13..8_..3» ;:ﬂ__ bon
tential +.o1 ._w_un._cm ﬁn. ; PR : 3

7) To m:.ﬁ:nn E_._ E.oamna E_m <._m=m._ n:mi@ &. _..__n n.:"g m
central section, the city must stop the erosion of _._ms._n_.mc:
Avenue, a-highly:visible thoroughfare.:- This street Is.a- o
strategic.place:visible.from Baltimore.Street; thé Gee Bee :
Shopping: Center. parking.lot;-and. the:new 3:32_ _.-.Eum _ﬁ..
tween wo%oa a:._ _uemnmlnw mﬂ..mms. Pate i :

8} ._.__n 2@ % ns___una._n__n m__a_:._ n:nc:..muoﬁ a.m §n> to:-re- :
tain its existing facility on_Baltimore Avenue.. A move of: this.-
large facility from the; downtown area. would; result. in-another:: ..
empty ._n..um&__:._._:u downtown and‘a Toss: of an .__io-._ﬁ..#mon._&.
civic, and recreation center. cnaphiwl sa ;

The most Important architectural and historic resources
contained. in Nejghborhood 9 are. located along Bedford Street,::
the old.road to:Bedford,. Pennsylvanfa, and a long, 1inear en-:

53.



b4

For a similar neighborhood
and appropriate program, see
"North Adams, Massachusetts,"
Neighborhood Conservation,
III, p. 70-71.

trance to the City of:Cumberland::'To protect-this entrance and -
historic corridor; the cliy:should nnuﬂ_.; scenic easements: ati:=:+::
the city 1imits. Like many:areas; Bedford Street could: benefit: i
from sensitive city-assisted housing rehabilitation. o
TARE LB Dl EIELECSAR BIL W Rl marn RO EEVE Sneiland g
Neighborhood' 10 also:contains: an- important city edgeir The !
Sylvan Retreat-and:adjacent farm'properties:offer iiportant:: :
open space to-a dense’ city'enyiroment and-are’ thevonly real:: I
existing physical: reminders of Cumberland's histordc.rural-¢h . {iwiss:
assoctations and should be protected by scenic easements.

B 3 T

LT

v

Nei ghborhood 11- 15 another-ciitical ‘centiicit arearirith >« i1
complex problems.: The: predomfnantly residential area:north of i
Henderson Avenue:is:a‘dense traditional Geiman nefghborhood with

R I IO - S PLOM Y

important’ historic-associationsiz -~ is:

e | T e s ieviepvs o rpebd e
S R T BRI AR IO T L

1) Since off=street parking' 1s destrable in this nefghbor<.: ~:di
hood, we recommend that the city sponsor a feasability and design
study to:corisider:parking. in back alleys. ' Démblition of ‘build: -
“ﬂum oﬂn existing.streets 'will erode the: histori¢:neighborhdod : -

aracteir; fis DinhiEiR e LEn RO IR aiG wf AME LRy vl

T4

Yern

e D O A S BT S SRR SO TR S S
2): Tov'enhance’ the-sumerous:historic' bui 1difgs: afid- vigid1’ -
character of Henderson Avenue, there should be-&: zoning chinge’
to RL Tow density urban residential district from Polk Street _
to ﬂa—*._.——-...um.ﬂ-.ﬂm.ﬂ-..._ SRITAIN Linnbes 0T FILOGTAL LRR S EARE &

g ed mEeS I o P
R st DA H nr e LR

3) Three buildingsy cuifeiitly” proposed For-déiolitiona-422

North Centre Streét, 622 Norih- Centre:Street; and’619 Henderson™ i~ i
Avenue are chiaractéristic mid- to Jaté’nineteénth:century” biildings:: - *’
Transitional Federal-Greek Revival style-buildings:-siich-as:these+ !::-7
were once typical and are becomingly increasingly rare in Cum-
berland. s The’ house at 422:North: Centré: Stréet>1s: one of! the: féw! "
mid-nineteéénth=centiry buiidings: remiining which'have eyebrow:
windows in’ thé: third-flooi attic<story, - Thesesbuildings,with: "
protectiVé’ facadé éasements, attached Should be-made'availdble::’
for urban —_o__.mm.nom.a.;u. CeRdNE, TOYLEETTEYY T
mariagnre cowetotl pen Paniood RIS Faplugpsi drae o047

4) It 1s-iuperative that some’ individual or:group; préserves: s

the old Cumberland Brewery om North Céntre Streeti:iIt:ig-anifin-b': <05




e ey

portant jndustrial archaeological site‘andstructure” with _.o..._
tential for adaptive use. Its proximity to downtown makes it a-
good location for-a multiple use facility:contai :._ ng mmmn._ alty:--
shops, restaurants; and arts and crafts-studios:::’ Such’a: ._"mn.:._._.e
could be a major tourist attraction-in Western Maryland.: :+. o-i

5) The mixed-use character of North:Mechanic:and:North Centre
Streets is pleasant and traditional. Local churches”and businesses.
should be encouraged to remain in this area to maintain urban
vitality. The.city:government:; businesses and churches, however,.
need to make a commitment to the visual enhancement of this
area through sensitive parking treatment, 'sign revisions;.and:
facade restorations.i. The appearance of;commercial iuses: such. nm: .
the Tumber:and:-concrete block establishments can be-improved by - "...
plantings. which can-screen the: stored materials.. UtiTity.peles:: . ..
and wires should:either um_ Emnmn ==nm3-.o§n -in rear; m:mwm. 2,.
behind buildings.:cisn osvopir oo b gmbefaod 208 Land i

6) The City -of Cumberland; to:protect: its. most historic.:.
area and ‘entrance;-should acquire-scenic easements.at the n.:"w
limits near the Narrows. on North Mechanic Street and prohibit. -
billboards- and other unsightly ~n<m1ﬂ._m§m. ST R TUUETRLIIAND

L ......":.:....u_."h

zm*u__ros__oon ‘12.} thé CentraT Businéss District s ofie "6
the city's most distinctive m-.mmm m._..._inﬂzm ﬁos .“ﬁ u%m *2.
architectural quaTity:: =27+ 0o Diasdoiy Wil SRR E s

1) The City of Cumberland should encourage and financially
assist facddeireéstoratidnsdlong -Baltiore Street from Mechanic:
to George Streets and on North Centre and North Libérty: Streets = ::.2
between Baltimore and Frederick Streets and protect its invest-
ment by acquiriiigfacade easeéménts in this' areds Siivies bl

2) The downtown area needs a no___w__.m-_m:m?m m..%...:m mkmﬁm__
compatibTlé with ‘the histori¢ bulldings “In ‘the drea; such 'a m@mﬁn___
should include-a histori¢ interpretation graphic mwmﬂm_r ;

3) The City of Cumberland to aid in revitalizing n_sswoz:
needs to stiilate housing: in’this aréa through® 13:25._._‘ mmm*mﬁnn
housing rehabilitation on Polk and Handver -Streéts.- = i: ERARE




36

¥

4) The_Post: Office:and. the Centre Street Armory should be:

preserved with city.assistance,. if: necessary, to: insure their:: e

existence. 1nto.the future:.:Located in the central:business- &uﬁloﬁ.

. they -are extremely.val uable resources-and offer wouo:q_m._ ?s

adaptive uses should they. become vacant.: -

be a no:._ue!. ?nw_ uo.:.ﬁ.

§) The viaduct; with _.E_Hi and Eoun.,.n:a :%«._.6. nasn

S P AR R et

7) The: ..__:&3 5 50-33 Baltimore Streat de .9» s%ﬁ

surviving commercial biilding and the -only: pre-Civil MWar mn..:n- :

ture of this historic street.: It should not be demolished to -
facilitate street ‘___E.oﬁ._m__ﬂ. Such demo1ition would ﬂ_mmgu.
the potential for restoration which exists under jts-present
unsightly facade. This .building 1s an important resource. ::*

8) The: proposed extension of: the Queen City. Drive wiTl mE... :

stantially’ alter’ the character of North: Centre, Mechanic; Polk;:
and Hanover Streets:: The extension should-be accompanied by a:.
street enhancement and planting program to minimize-the effect
of this major vehicular intrusion.

Neighborhood 13-1s most noted for 1ts present Natjonal.:
Register di
resource Greene Street is threatened with strip development and .

" convenience stores.

1) Existing parking Fots mrn__wmimm, :Eeu ..._a__: _5
screened with ample plantings.... .. . .

2) mm....nx mm.u.o._mmmrm_,a udm__nfm._wm _.»n..._ to. _x.. ...onooinmn mm
resources and preserved.

SR -

3).. ._._a 5 m__& .m_u_..nusn_.no 2. m..mm_.m mﬂamﬂ .35“_ E M____nanm_
by the undergrounding of. :the numerous. and highiy. visible.utility: :
wires and uo_mu. :

3 115 .q.“m e .a T . -

. 4) Tha vaiTréad tridoes.n this nelohborheod are hAStomic
um_ﬁ_nn_n:qnm and should. be 3_&._13 and usﬁmzoa ﬂ__mnmmn 3" .re- -
placed.

strict, Washington.Street. ..Its other major __L_mao..._m

wiavebitia G



5) The area east of the rajlroad on Paca and Beall Streets
is visually fragmented. The few historic structures which remain
should be preserved.

Neichborhood 14 is almost entirely dominated by its asso-
ciations to the Keily Springfield Plant. At present there i1s no
need for concentrated city Involvement in this area. The plant,
hotel building, and company-built housing will become increasingly
valuable for thelr historic associations.

The 1evel of maintenance in Nelghborhood 15 1s extremely high.
Many pleasant and significant builTdings and groups of bulldings
exist on the western portion of Washington and Greene Streets
and in the Dingle. These streets appear stable and no threat
to the historic environment is apparent.

NEIGHBORHOOD SUMMARY

One of the basic motives of neighborhood conservation in Cumberland
should be to strengthen the residential community currently 1iving in the
community by enhancing the existing physical enviromment. Public educa-
tion and awareness of the resources of each nelghborhood are essential in-
gredients for a successfullneighborhood enhancement program. It 1s {mpor-
tant that both city offictals and residents recognize the value of retain-
ing the original character of the older buildings and the historic environ-
ment of each neighborhood in any "improvement” schemes. Cumberland has a
valuable architectural and historic heritage; 1t must strengthen the exis-
Enm physical fabric through a sensitive policy of urban conservation and
enhancement.

57



he




Lammand ]
i !

bﬂﬁmz_u_x Z>._._Oz>—. wmm_m._.mm CRITERIA
>ZG m_-_m_m__._._.<



58

g,

 iakehing'g

ELIGIBLILITY FOR THE NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

The National Register of Historic Places, authorized under .
the Historic Sites Act of 1935 and expanded under the Historic [
Preservation Act of 1966, was designed to be an authoritative
guide to be used by Federal, state, and Tocal governments, inter-
ested groups, and citizens to identify the nation's cultural
resources and to indicate which properties should be considered
for protection from destruction or impairment. Properties (ob~
jects, sites, structures, buildings, and districts) 1isted or
determined eligible for inclusion in the National Register receive
a 1imited degree of protection from undertakings which are executed,
Ticensed, or financially assisted by the Federal Government.

The Advisory Council on Historic Preservation must be given an
opportunity to review and comment on such undertakings pursuant
to the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 and Executive
Order 11593. In addition, National Register properties, in-
cluding tndividual properties contained within districts, are
aligible to be considered for National Park Service matching
grants-in-aid and for benefits from other Federal programs.

T 1966 M stinic: Preservition, et auton fZut ot ot
i1 grants-iniaid 48 “ehe $tates’ through the'office of ‘éach
State Historic Preservation Officer. The State Historic Preser-
vatjon Officer;a¥locates: thesergrants in accordance with an
approved Statae’Historic.Preservation. Plan to local governments,
private organizations, and tndividuals for the acquisition and
restoration of National Register eligible properties and to.
assist in financing local surveys.

Under the Federal Housing Administration Title I Home Improve-
ment Loan Program, owners of National Register eligible properties
will soon be able to uuﬂ@ for Toans for rehabilitation, restoration,
or preservation work. maximum of $15,000 per dwelling unit will
be available and the maximum repayment or Joan term will be fifteen
years. The property must be used primarily as a residence after
completion of the improvements. All properties within a district
eligible for the National Register will be eligible. These loans . m
are an expansion of the Title I Home Improvement lLoan Program which :
has insured loans since 1935.



FHA in<iivance often makes:a.loan:possible by: taking.part of:

the risk: from private: financial-institutions:which- might: be; relucs: -
tant' to:make loansion some: of: the deteriorated: older:buildings eli-:
gible for the: niw:.loans.; Codsunity Development block:grants:can be..; . :
used to subsidize the interest:on rehabilitation loans made-at mar-...

ket rates by: private’ financial:institutions.:: - :: ;.. %f ot
NIRRT coFani s w1 b Db ovadd BUowoagewdde
A 1isting on or determination of m.:u._zq._ne for the

Nationa) Registeriof:Historic: Places.does not:restrict: individual:

property rights:;- Owhers- may: continue; to* alter: - of even demolish.::.:.

such buildings. Only local controls can protect historic character
by regulating private actiomc: foooo . ovuhy s i iiul
O O AT L

ek Al teaet e B o s L
el N L - .
i

:rmnﬁoamm

o w ESeaan e
P - [T e,

Kegister Criterfa: -

The criterdaused “1ri:evaluating potential-entries: to the :

National Registér are designed to' recognize the quality of m,_un....“.m.m..__. by
nificance in American history;: architecture;. archeology;.and:cul--.":::

ture present in districts, sites, buildings, structures, and .
objects. of:State. 6 local importancé that possess.integrity of -:.
Jocation, desfgn;:setting, -materials, workmanship, feeling; and : .
associationyiand: A3 v aniFeiomens arn® cy spenplerd oo il oge!

o h S g et
- R

(A) that are associated with events that have made a m._.u..... o

nificant contribution to' the broad.patterns of:our:history; or :-

Feit ok smmar saPyiuoh o o b RO oEeount 11Ress oers 00
(B): that are: associated with:

nificant in our past; onn , ::viiw

A R F ]

the 1ives -of personsisig-.;: .-
(C) that embody:the: distinctive characteristics of a-type; :.
period, or:method-of constructfon,.or;that represent- the work of:
a master, or that possess high. artictic values; or:that represent,
a significant and distinguishable entity whose components way
Tack individual- distinction; onsu ol ob: o boo=ar ot 3

3

(D) that have yielded, o...__nwvn: rouk.aoe._ma._u:?_...
mation- {mportant in u__......imeea or:historys::: -ty

avpt i oo b

oot o roes
.u..:..,...._“ LI B

Ordinartly, cemeteries, birthplaces, of graves of historical
figures, properties owned by .relgious institutions or used: for:

"ol

MariTyn Cable, FHA Loans
Offered on Historic Houses,”
Preservation News, May, 1976.




60

religious’ purposeés,’structiress that:have been moved from.their-i:
original locatfons;-réconstracted historic: buildings;: properties.:
primarily:conménorative: in natuirerand properties:that have an#._mﬁ% Y
significance within.the past. mP.qmnE shall: not be:considered :
eligible for:the National:-Register:i::However;: Such-properties:.: .- .::
wi1l qualify if they are integral.parts: of: districts: that: do: -
meet the criteria E.w.:" w__m% fall ,___zu:._: the foilowing nnﬂmuos._mu.
PEH m . X 1t TVE. Y IO gl DM S
(A)-a’religious uw%n-.@ ..._m.li:a E..__EQ significance: 3,9__ Had
m-.n_:nnnﬂi.ﬁwas uz.haﬂn &me._.an._o: or Emuolnn?._svo«ﬁ__nmu or:.

SRR Kh ol #ormalbirey s ainoy Touai vise ppRthi

T_

AS a _.__._E.__.u or mﬁEnEE q.m___saa ?aa ._au alﬁ:m._ lbcation:
but which is significant primarily for architectural value, or
which s the surviving 332&3 aome ._%o_..ﬁ__ﬁ..\ ummo&nﬁq with

a historic person or everit; or: Ay

(C) a birthpldce:or ‘grave of a Emnow._nﬂ flgure:of out= -
standing- importance:if there 1s no other: appropriate site’ 2. i
building &Enﬂq nmuoﬁnnm._ ::5 his _u-.o._cnn._ﬁ :._..m. 2.

"{D) a on__nqu _s:n__ amiemm qts: _ian.e m._u.zinm:nn _“3___
graves of persdns of . transcendent importance,-firom:age;. from
distinctive design features, or from associatfon with historic::izo
events; o_..

TR AT R T ....._..“. ;..-J_:..... ~m. P - o
(E) n 333.«1:22_ w:...:::m ..__.m._ ...on_:.nﬂmq nsmn__en._ :. A
suitablie environment and ﬂ-.nmn__ﬂon_ in a dignified manner as _um_,&
of a restoration:master plan;-and:whenno other: _E:&_..._ or stric~
ture with the sawe association has survived; orc .;iast ol pseni

(F) :a® 3_3& ‘primar iy ‘commemorative In:1ntent i f ._nu.___.t
age, tradition;or- symbolic <m=.m sum_._senmﬁn ._n in_z #m 25 i
histor{cal” u.—u:._inn:n». op my HRIETITE :

..... G HEL-

(6) a _.Zﬁn& no__._n_...um ﬂu:._inn__nn in—_._a ﬂ__m uﬁn, m? iq
years if :" L_m.i.. mxnm_uﬂo-.ﬂ. ___._uo-._“u__on.

1 .— ....a.

.r.. K

RTINS 4
......_.....u1 I H BN _

A znq_o:u._ _ﬁ:maﬂ. n._—u::n E.%mlu‘ may:'be"an’ ov.._mang sitey i
structure, !..:n._...u or n._mﬂ..._nwu These are %m:& as ?._unsm..

q antwaEarite wrgaen L 40

-.r.m

P DR |

An-o u ._m a ___m«nlﬁ Ez_.a ‘of! 4_u__d..uﬂe.z_.__.. ummﬁsoﬁ i

gy,



A ey

cultural, historfcals or'sclentific value; that may be; by nature
or design, movable yet related to a:specific setting or environ< -
ment.

A site is ‘the location of a significant event, activity,
bullding,'structure, or:archaeological -resdurce where' the s g-
nificance of the Jocation and any archaeological: remins outweighs' -
the significance of any existing mn!_.nn_:.n.m.. . L
A structure 15 a work made up of interdependent and- fnterc i
related parts in a definite pattern of organization. Constructed
by man;, it :is often:an engineering project: large ._.._..mﬁn._.mm s

sFEp ghacn fam el lagn onn o IR TR PG Qi T
A building is a structure created to ‘sheltsp: any fory of "
human activity. This may refer to a house, barn, church, hotel,
or st lari:structure. Buildings may refer: ts o historically: = ©
ﬂ._aﬂnn complex, ‘such-as:a’ courthouse and+Jatl oF a:house and =
3.

A district 1s ia gedgraphicalTy definable area passessing’ |
a significant concentration, Tinkage, or continuity of sites, ..
buildingsy' structures; or objects which ‘are unitad by past -l

events or aesthetically by plan or by physical development. - ;

The fol1owing areas. of. significance; deriVed: Proir theies | &
used by the NationalPark: Sefvice, aréseveral of ‘the categoipies’:

which may qualify a property for 11sting on the Natfokial: Register; -

» 1) Archaeology-Prehistoric:: “theisclentific stidy of-tha iF
1ife h:.n culture of indigenous peoples before the' advent: oF wiitten
records. o

Py

B st ohmerin ued ngrian

By B Y
E U ) o]

culture in the New Norld after the advent of written records, .

AR BN U PR F R P I I AT ERE] PG A BT E R xS .
3) Architecture: the style and construction of buildings- o

and structures. e
Dama BT . I P ..“..m..“..“ ...v m..m.u..... .n......“.....n...“_.".......—..... r.... T .

41 Arts" concerntng créative'vorks:dnd el Brinetglad - 5

fine arts and n-.n?m.

2) xﬁm_..nnodoe?_:mﬂosdn“ . the mr#_.,.ﬂin...mg% of 11fe andts {i (o

61



" 62

5).-Commerce:: production dnd nx&_eam oﬁ uoomu nan Em .
social-contracts thereby encouraged. =i %' e, JEpETAnD

6) nS._E__.E‘ Bm______:u. ﬁ_.n design 3. ns-____._:._mm. i
BhipE A LTl £ Brinot

7) mno_s_inm. ‘the- mn._msnm ‘that: nmm—m :._ﬂ. ﬂ_m ranaoﬁ,_oa

distribution and ooﬁ:.ﬂn._o__ em zmm_w._ i

b b
8) Education: formal un._oa._.:_n o.. Sn amﬂ__o% m__._ 9813
of wmmn__:_@ o?“m-?;u. : i

SER R il

3 msu._amnlsna ﬁ_n wuu._._nn mﬁu__nm, no:nnz_nn z:a_ :a:.nu.:a
products and sources of power for m..uEﬁ:u _E_E_ =mm% =_ ﬁ_.m
form a* me..snﬂs.nm. ___un__ ._n.-: m?.. s oon ol o

..... e

_3 mxv._oaﬂ._o_smmﬁﬂmi:n * _.,.m_.n .__meﬂumﬁa__
usm“.-o__m?.ﬂ.. unknown;, the establ {shment: of.-a new. na_n__w on dS_.., :
munity.

:r.?n_:us. m:ﬂézmnm _,3%23, noo%,. m__._ um-{_num

12) :...om__n._o...
genuity.

13) Landscape. Architecture;:. the art:or. practice of: planning
or n__n__q_am Tand and water, 2 mﬂ:ﬁ wo.. ﬁ_m u____u__nm_.m_& of n:m

physical m:i..oim.:?: a3 a0 peigell oot ubmernt a isup o
14) Literatures: the; u:a_.nﬂaa of: xlﬂ_am. nmum&m:z ismm
of m_._._;._io?nﬂﬁ MABUre. s | asanay St qudi Pt il w25

15) zL:.:ué. na._nnz_._zu the n:i..._ forces u_x_ .___&19_&
mo._._.__ms.mmy a1 | , ...m...“.ﬁ.f.n, -

i .Ef..... ..1.. 1 B

or tones,.. uﬁfr....* FE e EETInYL ot Bieg wini 3

17) Politics/Government: an established system of E.:Sn_:
administration by which:a nation;-state;: city. mnna L_.e ueco:.mn

£ oand

18) Religion: systems and expressions of uo:m* .:. a uc_....q..n..

Y



by

.,

human power that have made. a, contribution to the pattemns.of..
culture.

19) Science; a systematic study. of; nature.. - by

20) Social/Humanitarian;.. concerning human um__._am Hying: -
together in a groip or the promotion of the welfare of ==__sin$

21) Theatres .m..« &ﬁnﬁ_naﬁ

, and the.
are m-._ﬂﬂ.ﬂmm_ ST B na

LI A

o

oF L

piaces where they: : ::

’ ..,,:,...... k

mmg ._.E__m_uoqnnio_._. na:nnzzsm u__n :2.# 2. _.__u..:nmm or- _iu_,.m
of no__cnﬁ__n vnmmmsun..m or suwms._mum.

...ur .:..“Tr.... ...... . = ....7 i

...:umu areas oﬁ m_miann__nn .n ' ap .GESP no __EQ a._umm
of properties extant in the City of rland. The *..o:o.::u LE
examples 11sted as eligible by the National Register of Historic
Places cover the complete range. of objects: sites; structures, :.::

buildings,’ and &mmlnﬁ wnich: may be: of: cultural. importance to,
a noaﬂinq. ﬂ__& :.n:am ____ﬁu are, nat. Timited to the. ?:oi__m

1) =oﬂu._o ._nm o._. ﬁ.oiﬂ.nm..._aﬂ.w@dou- vms._o%. of
methods' of, oa_ﬂn..__nn o_..,ﬁmm_umn#_._s...%ﬂomm__ﬂmau _anﬂ E.._
_.oﬁo__m._ n:.mm. ;

..u

2)° .u__.s di __q.m.. .

e,

130 ..u..J... ..Mm

3). &m#‘nﬁ 2. E.a..wm “of: u:._._&__um_,:_zns _.__«28.:& and: -
mumﬁ._m:n na___vlmn a signi w._nnzn environmént:.. groups: of. -.n._uem..._
buildings’ which represent a progression of <n1o=m.,m€dmv\n..a A
functtons, cohesive townscapes or streetscapes.

ea A e
..__:... % .l.m.L\,...........J A __..w

4) studiss’ oF Anerican _w.&amﬁ._....ﬁ.-em__.m. T _Ema .qm.,w a:....:..u“
years of u_u_.._ln!__ﬂ unn._i_.&. e aanal Fi e serpba L

5) institutions =_=n__ E..ai._m minnaom o_“ U."_.m n__#__..u_
history. 3" a_comunity:.. churches, u..m-ﬂ.nm msan..nﬁ.-__n._« on._en..m.

6) stores and businesses which provide a E_ﬁ._nn_ 383 ”
of the nxvnlm__nm 3“ vm«ﬁn__._w_. ethnic n..o_._r... wrin ifin o

k. .... ........,

R

63



64

7) cominerciali §tructures ;* maikets’,; ahd: commercial broeks:--

3._2_5&12m__am__ﬁ:mml__mmaqﬁgnmm 2_"_ mﬁmm m__n__mm
mills, wareshouses, aquadiictsy quarriess, = &uwviiis a . wlita |

9) historic sites, n&_ﬁm._ﬂ»m. _E.nﬂ._mzm.:_mu 31.< n:.:m.

Jocations' offearly fortsi»' & - T

10) sités and’'groups’ of: Structurast raprasenting histordeal -
development patterns: seaports, mil1 towns, commercia) and: tiade"~
centers; county seats, tncluding original _.mﬁwn;m o* areas ?ml«
stredt: patterns: and: 33« 1aid _.3&__@& i :

e .,_._...eww 3

11) transportation sites and mu:.nﬁs.mu. 3:13% ﬂ:«. L__sm__
canals, n__:;&m. ﬁnﬁinu. no&z& a...-&nm. _..o__:n__o_.mmm. dnd )’ n:w

n_.w‘_..

..s..u_

:u.:a a nnﬂ.:_nﬁo: o.q a_ﬁmm nmannolmm n:%ﬂ_n wuann &.
objects, sites;,’ mﬂsmngsnm. buf Jdtngs;" ard’ &mﬂlnﬁ I’ the n._nw
of Cumberland; we have ‘selected seyeral areas 'of'the' city asy '+
potentially m_._u.::m for 11stipg with the National Register of
Historic Places:’’ Although:there are’ exteptichal” objects): ‘stes,
structures ,"and buf1dings” withih-the' C1iy- 6f Cumbertand whtch “
are individually worthy of nomination to the National Regiéter,’
these elements do not occur in an isolated enviromnment. ﬂﬁ_.munmn.
they are key and integiral’ etenigfits withii’ définable’areas’ of -
historic ipterest and architectural character, For this reason .
a district-approack 15 foré’ uwﬂ-.oﬁlmam for the’ Clty" 3_, Cimberland,.
In each-jnstance’ the .:ua...‘nw _._on;_.ﬁawmm_ ? <5=sn 'WIEH the
following tnfoHmationt '¢: V™ e i ?...,,..

1) nosﬁmn u#«mﬂ__n ow :_,.w ﬂ_n n._uﬂlnm. ‘m muu_.__inu:n...

w: fighe g ey X MER 3G

-ﬁ_:_ _.
1

2) origins and s._mﬂo-.._nu._ %ﬁ?_ﬁmﬂm 'of" Em P PSS Pt [ ... irey

cluding 3._m<u=n 2__5 umio._m. n..n_:ﬂnnﬁ E...._ _E._.Ensm

SO P o _..__

. 3) um:mqmm_ usu._qﬂm of - drehitactural’ ,mnw._nm.. umlon_u 333-..".:?..

sented in ﬂ_n .:unlnﬁ

4) m._u_:m._nu:_“ m<n=nu&1 persondiftids asdoctatad with' m_.n
district or with individual elements within the district

wop b Bl dmarelon e e |

ety

drCimgupiiriiog,



5) effect of. architectural:intrusions- in the district:.:: -
. 6) explapation of how district boundaries: were: chosen; ... ::
Consideratons: includé: physfcal.harriers: or edges: such.as bodfes:, - .
of water. and highways, new. development; a change;in: chavacter:  .::. .-
or decline. in concentration. of:significant properties: to. the point.
where. the: integrity. of: the district has been 1osti:::igrsn -+ . onoin

ocindnn b oapnbas oo pEaa i ppvera VT ilpnioar v
In addition: each: district.is: graphically. depicted in.a: map: showing;
Individual buildings:in; the: district.by: time: perfods;: intrusions;: !
and boundaries;;and yisually 1ni selected: representative photos:s.
graphs which relate the essence of the area’. :::::!:sy 2

Certain: individual’ buildings: not: contafned-within: cohesive; geo~
graphical areas: of:-architectural:or historic significance are also:-:.:
eligible for the National-Register of Historic. Places..- Among these:.:
eligible buildings are the Footer Dye Works complex-and-the Centre: ~i:
Street Armory.

P

RY rngina Frenigaati

One of the most critical recommendations in this working
document concerns:the eligible buildings,-structures, and dis-:;:.
tricts identified during.the survey: that:are potentially:el igiblex
for the National:Register.of Historiq.Places.: Al}.of these:..:;:
elements: meet. the:criteri a.established by the National-Register:: .- . :.:
yet. there has_been:no-official: determination: of: their eligtbtlity: o ¢
Several ‘of, these- areas may :not.qualifysbecause: of: the ‘number: oz fr 5
modern- architectural. {nstructions :or because of the Jackof archi
tectural integrity of.some:byildings: The: only.‘way: the city:-::
can definitely.ascertain which:areas.are of National.Register: TF
quality is to.either make; nominations to or ask.fon-a detep=: -:.i¢ :: %

wination of e¥igibility. from. the. National. Register of:Historfc::i : i

Places, .. Ne strongly urge the city govermment to:take.both-:i: -: -z
approaches...-As a:gesture-of. commitment .to:the: goals: ofiurban - -7

conservation we suggest that the:city,:using the:forms prepared:--

during the survey and contained in Volume 1, nominate the high
priority areas identified: for: the: purposes.of this survey: the

South Cumberland District, the Rolling Mill District, the Decatur
Street District, the Dumbhundred-District,: the; Canada/Viaduct;..:2
Mistrict, the. Downtown Baltimore Streeét, District;. and:.the; West: Side: -
District to. thie National.Register.of. Historic _Places-and-ask:for.:.:::
a %ﬁm_.._.__u....jﬁ.p___. of eligibility for the.:Kally. Springfield:District::.i-

See VYolume 1, Historic
Sites Inventory File.



66

and the Egypt: Mstiict:’ Ohce'a’detérmination: 1 adei” the" city!
will no longer have gray areas in which their use of federal funds
1s subject to: quéstion- baséd-on: their e14gibi11ty: foi the-Nationd]

Register:.- At: présent,- the city hasrthe’ responsibi1ity Lo n_mam:__._sm,

architectural- or*historic: $1gnificance! for: edch property: it cohs
siders for:federally: .Iam:nmn_%m_.uc.:._ﬁios. alteration, res=:

toration, or demolition:! A-determination-of*eligibility’ from ﬂ_,_m, anib:

National Register of Historic Places would reduce the number of
buildings: for which' 1t must: mmmmmn -&§fgnd ficance’ and allow tha: s oo
Advisory:Comrission to devote’a-more significant: portion’of &_ﬁ*
activities: to: positive: urban- nozmmjﬁﬁo: ___mnm_:du _&E. ﬁ__m.:_ i

present responsibitities allow: et i mowsien suy re3l W

e Thev Areds mehtidned above meét: sofe’ bF a1l of thE eit _."%._m

.En:ﬁm._nn in: the" preceeding:pages.~ The descriptions: which:

follow:should’ be. supplemented. by 34.2.18 eo <o_=___m ._ oﬁ ﬁ__m
Architecturaliand:Historic Survey: & oo 5 1 ;

0L .h iv: ....A....

The- wo_.:. Zon_n mﬁm.wﬁalwﬂ_ oF oi..:m m._n_m?. ==_E¢E
and Mary Streets from:Virginia Avénue ‘to: ﬂsminm_._mu - is- the!
place within. thé district with'the Highést’ conicentiration of:
homogeneous ‘workers® hiotises. dating mainky betwieéii: 1894 and: ._m._o. g
The designs of. these: q.o:mmm.,,vnmmn_ m_..____ml.G o Egraﬁuﬂ_‘_m-nmsga‘
m...niﬁmnn:..u_wumnﬂ%:&oowm. are*represenititivé of"workér a1y o
housfrig>in this:périod, “iThe- B: & 0'Raitrodd: and: the “repair dhops™
have exerteda strong-influence on this dréaThe: cana}+ dréa, of-
course, is-6f'major: significancevas a titstoricrétructire: nmmom.?nmu
with the natidnil:phenomenon: oficanal ‘building:--The' Egypt® ®. -
District:is:boinded onthe-eastrarid on:the-south by’ the:Potodiaé:
River at the:c¢ity Timits; ‘onrthe west By the back pragérty 1ines
on the west:sidé of ﬁaiumicmanma “aNd - ofit n:m ms.n__ Ew the
__osw:m:..,,m._mn_éﬁ ﬁ_n wrc ?._._32_ tracks:i .

wraad ny aF B

. d_,..ﬁ_ﬁ.,m ng___vm.f.._a

.1.-.. m..\\ m_. .m.....w

South: ns__umq_m_a,. *m Sm ._E.nmmw nomnm_.uq.nﬂo: of __a%._:n
class houstng-aiid associatéd bugingss district’in: ‘the" Tyl s
Nearly homogentous:in:age: &a ﬁ.n__#nnns.mfm@._mm, “this dréa *m
clearly:of historiéidistrict ‘qiallty becaiusé‘of its close dssocts"

]

-




-

NATIONAL REGISTER L
ELIGIBLE DISTRICTS wr TG

L4 J 7
A. EGYPT - // |
B. . SOUTH CUMBERLAND % ;
C.” ROLLING MILL = = . g
D, 2 DECATUR STREET. 7 .
EZ - DUMRHUMDRED ™ - ¥ % e o o
F. CANADA/VIADUET. ™ ¥ .. ¥ s
Gz 5 DOWNTOWN/BALTIMORE "STREET-. =
H. . WEST SIDE. %% ¢ ¥ .~ g5
Ii = KELLY: SPRINGFIELD” % = % ~ 0
CITY OF CUMBERLAND
ALLEGANY COUNTY, MARYLAND '

500 o 1000 2000

SCALE OF FEET




.68

T FO S,
e

-ation with the railroad wbvensnt and local Industries, sich as i
the silk mi11, glass works, n__ﬂr_.d.:.dmn repair shops. Much'of !
the area 1s well-maintained although there 1s a substantial =~ |

" minority of. deteriorating housing stock. The historic.and: -~ !
" architectiral character of  the ared 15 threatanad by. sich: Ui~~~ §

. . Sympathatic modarn "improveiie: S!' as changliig traditional win-

~dow sizas ol F{t standard 1970'S.specifications; “incompatible

T

e __...J.“....u

S - scalely .i&@mm&._,am....h..mmm...4. 6 e1imination of delightful archi-

A

naments--turned: porch posts;: decirative bargeboards,
: dingsi:Theboundaries for the South
follows: g

Hor th-5From the rear iroparty 11nes’ on the north.s1da of
Tdtown Road froni-South':Stréet to Virginia Avenue, and north
to the.west side.'of: Industridl Boulevard from Lamont Street.

%, ~/CT0361y ssshélated with the Baltfiore ahd Ohdo Railroad West
Botind.'Yards-‘and’ the stte of-the'ninetéanth-century railroad rolling
ni e’ . ~district’1s a visially complex, but inter-

35t1ng: drea; ~late filneteenth-century transitional Federal/Greek
:Revival style:buildiligs are interspersed'with turn-of-the-century
. bracketed, .shed: éd-buildings-on-Elm,: Spring; Glenwood, Gay, ::
Avenue:: . Maryland Avenye provides a representative
eteenth and twentieth century architecture;; The::.:
detey1o) but once fine, Haley House at 634 Maryland. Avenu
i Is7a: rave-example- of middle-class use of the’ Italfanate:style..
An"Cumberfand. Its association with the;Haley family, s fiajor. .. :
suppliér-of Tocal building brick, makes~it doubly important.: The.:
bulldirigs at 423 and 425 Ascension Street bear a -stiong:sipilarity:

_— nmﬂ..‘.mmww

§*.... i5w? to the bulldings constructed by the Baltimore and Chie Ratt oy oY

- the nineteenth century, Especially important are their biind wins.
dows and distinctive brick detailing, This district has a number
of: deterforating structurés which should be conserved through sym-

sl

. - =
e " Car

.. vt

i
v

ooty



_umz_mn._n _..m_.m_....:._nnn._o_._ in order to preseérve the’ n:m«mnﬁmlmﬁo and
pleasing ‘streetscdpes of this ared: w...o.mg. Stréet and Broadway =
Circle offer ?nmq.mmaa:u topogra ..mn...ﬁq.._.m.ﬁn: and siting of -+~ "
mm-.._w n:m:n._merunm:nﬁ.% _u_.:n_mq. : Sy .Em _nc._._.:_n ,z.:_ c._mﬁlnn.
__mm nrm ﬁ&._oism uo:imlmm. AL B

E ...r. T Eet

mmmn-..nsmmﬁ oﬁ Sm lmum cmﬁiﬁ. =m1x._m=.m..r<m==.m n..,a ma:m-&
and' Hawthorne mﬂxmmmm ‘and "'theficd from Sheriddn Stréét o the 32.
property lines on thd ‘east side of Ascéhsion Stieet ‘andacross™
Williams Street to the rear, property lines on the north side of
Williams Street to the rear property 1ines ‘or” Southeast and east ¢
.Sides of Broadway Circle to Chaney Street, and proceeding due west
*dlong Chariey Street ¥o Boyd'Streets msn ﬁ.d.__ this eo.:ﬁ :.:i. no ‘the

zmiosm._ Em:smw. u; s. mo:._"m a.m

...."... T.: : ?.r. ...u ..:._

rrmgas . Decatur Street.

S el

The historic Decatur Street area, is one of the densest con-
concentrations of mid-nineteenth-céntury buildings in the city.
Decatur Street, once a fashionable place to live, suffers from
deterioration which’can be halted through a major no=mm1<u¢o= E
and enhancement’ prograsi. ._.._._mim.ﬁ.mmﬂ. -and ‘the' assoé{ated stréets
perpendicular to' Décatur Street ‘are major lifstorfcal and :archi-=
tectural resources;’ Baltimore ‘Avenue;:1ike Maryland Averue, offers
a varied- streetscdpe,: Buildirigs- suchas’the Leasuré“Stein Funeral
Home and the _So:m House, ‘221 Baltimore Avehie, dre" outstanding. :
The street als¢ offers & variety of early ‘twentiethizcéntury ‘con=
crete block houses., = Bedfard Street isa traditional m,.._u,:mm..... R
residential 'street with a pleasing mix of _._._..mﬁm.m-_n__ w_a".. Em.:ﬂmn__
century Em.am._n._n._ 2.%:393. & #

Tidn A BWEL (LY

The onno_.._... mﬂ.mmw &212 __om z_n ?:Sz._u 8....&3&. &

69



70

: north-~The. western, edge of_the B&0 Railroad tracks along the west.
side of Frederick Street (where the new railroad bridge 1s under con-.:.
struction) to Footer Place and westwerd to the rear property Jires on ..
the west side of, Bedford Street from thé fork in thie rodd. (In the mid-
dle of ‘the block between Independence and Linden Streets) to the South-
ern edge of Regina Avenue and southward along the rear property 1ines
on the east side of Bedford. Street and the north side of Pearre Street;
and from this point along the rear property 1ines oii Woodiawn Terrace
and proceeding along the rear property lines on the east side of David-
son Street and north side of Helen Street to the rear property 1fiies on,
the west side and north side of Baltimore Avenue &nd Goethe Siréet (&x-
clusive of the cemetaries).to the National Highway, U. S. Route 48, and

and along the, redr property, Tines on the south side of BaTtimore Avenue

to the rear.propérty 1inies on the edst side of Marfon Street. -

:;__é:__.:_a.__.a:e__ss,
., east-=niorth from the redr property lines on thé east side of Marion
Street along the northern edge of Dewey Térrdce to the rear property.; -
1ines on the east side of Waverly Terrace and Ridgeway Térrace across
Baltimore Street and proceeding directly southeast to the Natiomal High-
way, U. S. Route 48 ~© o e gl LU S SRS

west--the eastern edge' of the B&U Raiiload tracks.

SYRLIRLON AN B R

The traditional..'Dumbhundred” area. of -Cumberland=-the ... ;1.
home of many -German glass workers, brewers -and others: who: g sy
1ived in this. area in the..nineteenth and -early twentieth.:
century=~is probablythe most 3&5._ -aredy in. thescltys sy -
Wright Butler, Cumberland's prolific-local}-architect -and:is::
designer.of:the Allegany County Courthouse; was bornm inz-: o1
this area,, 1ived .there.for most of his: 1ife; and designed: - :¢oviy o
a number of delightful,.:if:unpretentious; Queen Anne style. -
houses. on -Columbia Street.. West of Valley.Street is. an area - -
which 1s primarily a mixture. George Sansbury,.a-local -: ...
architect of some importance, appears to have been associ- -
ated with a.number of.these pleasant, but modest homes, . i
which, 1ike those in South Cumberland, are beginning to
undergo inappropriate modernizations. The Dumbhundred National




o Im b

Register eligible distiict 1s bounded on ‘the north’ From the', :
city Vimits through“the redr property Tinés on the north side of
Shriver Averide, to Frankiin Street and from this point along the -
northern edge of Fairview Street (exclusive of St. Patrick's ' “™ -
Cemetaéy) to Valley'Street ‘and the redr property 1ines on‘the -~
north side of Chestnut and Independence Streets to the east side. - -
of Bedford Street from Henderson Avenue to the fork in Bedford
Street in tlié widd1é of thie block between :Independence Street. -
and Lindén Stréet.’ "It“is als¢ bounded on the south by the- " - °
B & O Railroad tracks. on the east by'Bédford Street-at the™ -
railroad:bridge-utider ‘construction, "and on-thé weést by the: -

city 1imits ‘néar “the:NdFrows. - "i P=%- 393 aF et @prye’a

gy % i s
PG e

iV -y

South of Henderson ‘Averiie; ‘Centre:‘and ‘Méthanic Streets-= it
narrow, winding streets once known as “cowpath roads”--are
filled withiinéteeiith and- eaiTy twentiethi-céntury buildings of -
major local significance. The. traditional mixed=Usé street§ ™
in the city, these streets provide strong continuity from past

to present.” The Viddict] a significant ninetéenthi-century-- 1:*:
structuré;iich-notéd by eairly travelersto- the aréa, is7a major
resource”as are’ thé ‘pfctiresqué éngiiié’ liolisé ori'North'Meckanic: -’
Street and-the Cuiib&rland Brewing Cainpany biilldings o North: -
Centre*§traet. ‘Near:the'city Timits dt°the Narrows'stands av:
mileage™post 'sSurviving’from the 'era’ when”Cumbérldnd was the 57
eastern terminus of the National Road.” The Canada/Viaduét i+ ™!
eligible district extends from its northern boundary--the .

B & 0 Railroad tracks~~-south to Will's ‘Creek: and east from the
northern property line of the John F. Kennedy high-rise apart- ..
ment bullding betieen: North Mechanic'and North Centre’ Streets "'
to the novthern,sidé of North' Centré and’ the southern edge of-
Bedford Stieet’ froi North Centre Stréet’to thé B & 0 Railroadi::

and vesp " the ¢ty 1iaiis pear. the Narrois:

“owntowin i Elord Strest

The vista). character of the, Central Business District is.
dominated by the oitstanding ‘tirn=of-the-céntury commercial & '
architecture of Baltimore Street.” K variety, of revival styles
give this street great potential for sensitive rehabilf{tation”




L7

and enhancement. through facade restoration and proper. signage. ...
Polk and Hanover' Streets, thé fast vemdining residentfal’ mn_.mn.nm.”.:
in the nm__ﬂ.& _Em?mmm district," m_.m ‘pleasing for_ thelr" ﬁu_.n:\.
defined mn_..mmnmomumm ‘dnd u_ainn mP: excellent o!.o..&:aw_ﬂ.\ for” L
%Shnozn housTng.._. .:.n. Es_s.___ nzazn &ﬂz& z_m sn ?:oz;u

bou -.mu....: N ) S ; -

319!9» .8152.: u._._n o* mm&..oa mﬂ..mmn ._..19__ §m mn:
Tower Building located at. the intersection of North Liberty n:n
Bedford Streets to the rear «ﬂ_avn& ;1Anes on the east side of..
North Centre Street and to:-the rear property 1inés.on the 3.&: :
side of Baltimore Street to the east side of mmoﬂun mﬂ.nmn. 23 ﬁ.": ,

south--the southern edge; of. Harrison Street from George Street
to North Mechanic Street and along the :2.«:»3 edge of «__m
National :..u?.ﬂf U, S. Route, am. to, :._.: 'S, n«.nmr. s b fh
_.. £ b &
nwmnln_.n nmmunz_ m._unhem mno—.nm mﬂ..mmn ﬂo a_ﬁ mo:ﬁ.n-.? :,
edge of :u_iuoa mﬁ-.mm? a fo sy Wit .

west--W11's. 9.8_" to.the Roith m:n ‘of ‘Baltinore ms.omm
from Wi1]'s Creek to the,intersection of North Mechanic, wﬁqmmu:
and from. this point along the. rear: u:.um& ‘1iriés .on. the north, .
side of Baltimore. Street:and the west.side of [ iberty. Street; .
to the rear a..oum&:::nm of- n__n Public Safety, wﬁ .—au. an__nz:
Fire House #1; and the: mo_._. .._.qu. wi.::_a to. ﬁ_m_,mo_.w__ side, of .
Bedford mﬁ.nmf P 57 5

. -._a

The :mmﬂ Side District Ba.nm.:._m mich, GF. nﬁ__uolm:g s .
fashionable west side,. ﬂsm&ﬂmzn.:__‘ the_home of afflient’ n_ﬁ

comfortable industrialists, ___mqnsm_._ﬂm. and’ professionals,. this",

area has the finest concéntration of. residéntfal architectiral,
styles. MWashington Street is intimately associated with score’
of interesting personalities from Cumberland's past and a number
of good quality architects ‘of both riatiohal ‘and" regional m.ma_..m?
icance. Green Street, a historic, mmnﬂﬂ.._m:n area, dm m:oe_.ﬂ. "
street with. a’significant, humbel of mid ninetsenthicentury "
buildings and earty n:m:w._mwm_ mm._g.e mqo:.#mnw mm.&m:mn_ :o___m

Hestern _Bmﬁ uoi.ha: oﬁ s_m &mﬁlnﬂ ._m E_..:__ml._.w og__ulmmn..



of  twentieth-century- development -architecture.: The:* ‘colonial, "
classic,-and English domestic revival-architecture of west -
Washington Street is:significant and offers continui ty to-the more: -

historic east end.i. The: Dingle, lald out in- 1906 uw an English landscape
"in

architect John Forsyth, is probably the only area in: the'¢ity 1n which
gn_._n_mnnvn.dﬂﬂsu. and other envirommental design considerations played
a major role,

The West Side District 1s bounded in this way:

north-~fwom W111's Creek along the western edge of Tilghman
Street to the northern edge of Fayette Street (exclusive of the
cemetary) and from this point to Karns Avenue

south--form Sandringhdm Circus along the northern edge of the
National Highway, U. S. Route 48, to the rear property lines on the
south side of Gephart Drive which becomes Lowndes Terrace to the
intersection with Mckinley Avenue and southward along the eastern
edge of Locust Street to the Northern edge of the National Highway,
and from this point along the rear property 1ines on the east side
of Allegany Street to the rear property lines on the south side of
Greene Street to Wil1's Creek.

east~--Wi11's Creek

west--along the rear property lines on the west side of Fayette
Street from Karns Avenue to the rear property lines on the west side
of Braddock Road to the alley known as Sandringham Circus.

Kelly Springfield

The Kelly Springfield district is a homogeneous grouping of ear-
ly twentleth-century industrial buildings, a worker hotel, and single
family detatched worker housing. BuiTt in or near 1920, the worker -
housing was comwissioned by the Kelly Springfield Tire Company, de-=
signed by the Minter Homes Corporation, and constructed by the Hunkin-.
Conkey Construction Company. of the first modern tire plants in -
the world, the Kelly Springfield plant is also significant. The city

should request a determination of el1gibil{ty from the Nationa) Reg- ..

ister of Historic Places. The Kelly Springfield district 1s bounded

. on the north by the southern side of National Highway, U. S. Route

73



78

48, and by the rear property lines-on the‘west-side ‘of: Sperry’ Terrace:
on the south and east by .the: Potoisac: River;: and-on. the west by the:: -
southern edge of Edison Avenue and- along. the eastern edge of: the pro-
posed_extension of Patterson Streeti (a paper street). to the city 1im
its:at the: Potomac River.. ... ¢ wiroci @ vvezoch TS P

CE D e s



}

Ve
4




BIBLIOGRAPHY

Cable, Marilyn, *F. H. A, Loans Offered on Historic Houses," Preservation News, May 1976, p. 6.

Civic Trust, Pride of Place, A Manual for Those Wishing to Improve their Surroundings, Civic
Trust, London, 1974,

Cullen, Gordon, The Concise Townscape, Van Nostrand Reinhold, London, 1961.

Lynch, Kevin, What Time Is This Place? MIT Press, Cambridge, 1972,

McKee, Harley F. A. I. A., Introduction to Early American Masonry, zuﬁoaw._ Trust for Historic
Preservation, 1973.

Maryland Historical Trust, Establishing an Historic District, Annapolis.

Maryland Historical Trust, Preservation Easements, Amnapolis, 1975.

Norberg-Schulz, Christian, Existence, Space, and Architecture, Studio Vista, London, 1971.

School of Architecture, University of Maryland for the Metropolitan ‘Washington Pladning and: :
:o._m?u*:mmon?ﬁoa. Design Guide for the Exterior Rehabi1itation®of Buildings in/0Vdixwa=.a
Anacostia, 1975.

Stipe, Robert E., "Why Preserve?” Preservation News, July, 1972.

r RAA . e ey g L NS g MR

U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, Historic Preservation Plan for the Central
Area. Gapera) Neighborhood Remewal Area, Savannah, Georgia, U. S. Government Printing

Office, Washington, 1973.

U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, Office of Policy Development and Research,
Nei =uos=oo._dm__.mmm2n£o=" A Catalog of Local Programs, U. S. Government Printing Office,
Washington, 19/5.

Ziegler, Arthur, Historic Preservation in Inner City Areas, A Manual of Practfce, Ober Park
Assoclates, Pittsburg, 1974.

Ziegler, Arthur, Revolving Funds for Historic Preservation, Ober Park Associates, Pittsburg, 1975.

, Economic Benefits of Preserving 01d Buildings, Papers from the Economic Benefits of
Preserving 01d Buildings Conference, Seattle, Washington, 1975, The Preservation Press,
Washington, D. C., 1976.

A twemt T

yobls lpovniliz,

A anky

Srglimtey



» Neighborhood Consérvation: A Sourcebook. Developed as part of the Nei ghborhood. .
Lonservation Conference, New York City, September, 1975, m._“mu_.os A. _n._.___.m:n 3? m&ﬁo?
Watson-Guptill Publications, New, 42._?

. - —

mem.;mwm.:E& mﬁmﬁo:m, 2& ?8_ mn___nnﬁo_ﬁ _..nn.::._mm _.m_a-.meolmm
and ﬁ_m Natiomal Endowment for the n..wm m&_nmﬁoaﬂ _..ua:#,_mm _h_us.nao..._ﬂ Euu.
> Revitalizing Older Houses' ; n:uimmmo: . s S. m,.:..mf.i_.m:n vi:ﬁzu .Einm. G
Washington, 1973.

g

e H Lo e i . hf-
TR W T e 3 A

Zoning Ordinance No. 2752, City of ns__v.mEn_a. zﬁ.ﬁn__._ m.mumnn._ﬁ 2:..: ﬂm Gun.

u m" “en

=1

MBI



dne v}
LR

ACKNOWLEDGHENTS ™"

In accordance with our philosophy of 1iving and working within
the community, the suryey team has resided in the City of Cumberland
during the six-month-study. Cumberlanders' have contributed to the:@. .
survey and have made our stay'a pleasant one, Charles L. Patterson; -
Coordinator of Community Development Programs has devoted much time ., .
and effort to the survey. Gearge Scarlett, Divector of the Commmity:
Development Department provided access to the over-eight-thousand
building permits studied.  Monthly meetings with the Advisory Comuis-
sion on Historic Matters have provided ‘opportunitias for initfil dis-
cussions on the role of historic preservation in urban conservation.
Herman Miller, local historian and citizen 1iaison, has contributed
warmth, humor, and local color to the survey effort.

Special thanks are extended to the following individuals who .
made Information and services available and who provided us with valu-
able insights: Mr. and Mrs. Charles L. Patterson, Mr. and Mrs. ¥11iam
C. Gilchrist, Mr. and Mrs. James Bishop. Delegate and Mrs. Thomas Cu-
miskey, the staff of the Engineering ?nm-&__m:ﬂ. Ron Clites, Splke
Clark, Tom Ward, Linda Grant, and Joseph Keller.

We extend a very special thank you to Hevrman and Stacia Miller
for their constant interest and contributions.



ey

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
F. Perry Smith, Jr.

Mayor
L. Wayne Lewis
Commissioner of Police and Fire
John: W. ‘Stotler (=170 "Y1E

..no..ﬂum?:ﬂ. of w._._gnm o
o q..z-_..w >. ._.-.nnno .
Commissfoner of Water'and Sanitatidn

John W. Wormack, Sr. .
Commissioner of Streets and Public Property

ADVISORY COMMISSION ON HISTORIC MATTERS::

James W. Bishop, Chatrman
Thomas B. Cumiskey .
William C. Gilchrist

Herman J. Miller
Alan 6. Mease
Harry 1. Stegmaier

Frank A. Trozzo

P ALY



R
:xn_._m._.mnchh_. AND; HISTORIC m==<m< TEANM
__.|..|“ .w Ll ._.._.—u..v

LAND AND COMMUNITY ASSOCIATES
CHARLOTTESVILLE.. VIRGINIA

3t R SN LGN B

PROJECT DIRECTOR/ARCHITECTURAL: HISTORIAN.:.: v iivivh o o5 o4t Faah 0 o S50nnk o a0+ GENEVIEVE P. KELLER
LANDSCAPE/PRESERVATION PLANNER. ... «uuovaiis ihinvh a0 bhiedh 0it itV enseennsnansanseds TIMOTHY KELLER
GRAPHICS COORDINATOR/LANDSCAPE PLANNER..... . i 55ksh odb eoiinsbionnnonssssasaenass RUSSELL C. SCOTT
CITIZEN LIAISON...ccocenurnesonnsasasenans el oniiilecrestasaaaes oo JHERMAN J. MILLER

pletndtag _pe=arails Ty bttt fe



Item Attachment Documents:

4. Examples have been provided of a procedure to consider existing or potentially significant
historic structures when demolition permits are requested.



A GUIDE TO DEMOLITION REVIEW
IN THE CITY OF FREDERICK
Planning Department * 140 West Patrick Street

Frederick, MD 21701 * 301-600-1499
Maryland

What is demolition review?

Demolition review was adopted by the Aldermen in February 2013 as a way of ensuring that potentially
significant historic resources are not demolished without notice to the community and the opportunity to be
protected if appropriate. Simply being subject to the review does not that mean that demolition will be
prevented. The outcome of demolition review is either the issuance of a Certificate to Demolish without Delay
or designation of the structure as a Historic Preservation Overlay (HPO). Alternatively, plans may be amended
to retain the structure and the request for demolition review withdrawn.

What triggers demolition review?

Demolition review is required as part of the sketch plan or minor site plan if the plans depict the demolition of
an entire structure; the removal of a roof for the purposes of raising the overall height of the roof, rebuilding the
roof to a different pitch, or adding another story to a structure; the removal of one or more exterior walls or
partitions of a structure; the removal of more than 25% of a structure’s overall gross square footage; or the
relocation or moving of a structure from its existing location. The same applies to building or demolition
permits unless a Certificate to Demolish without Delay has been issued for the structure.

Certificate to Demolish Without Delay

If a Certificate to Demolition without Delay has been issued for a structure, the demolition review process is
complete. A copy of the certificate shall be filed with all development plans and/or building permits.
Certificates are valid for five (5) years from the date of issue.

Requesting Demolition Review

If you are considering a project and are not sure how demolition review will affect it or you are just not ready to
apply for your permit, you can request demolition review from the Planning Department at any time according
to Section 423(a)(1)(A) of the Land Management Code.

How long does Demolition Review take?

Within 15 days the Planning Department will determine if the structure is 50 years old or older. If the structure
is not, the permit will be issued. If it is 50 years old or older, the demolition review period will be extended an
additional 15 days for Historic Preservation Commission input. The review period will typically not extend
beyond 30 days except for those structures with great architectural or historical significance.

DEMOLITION REVIEW APPLIES TO:

O

The demolition of an entire structure.

O

The removal of a roof for the purposes of raising the overall height of the roof, rebuilding the roof
to a different pitch, or adding another story to a structure.

O

The removal of one or more exterior walls or partitions of a structure.

O

The removal of more than 25% of a structure’s overall gross square footage.

O

The relocation or moving of a structure from its existing location.

PLEASE CALL THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT AT 301-600-1499 FOR MORE INFORMATION.



DEMOLITION REVIEW PROCESS

Permit Application
includes qualifying
demolition

Sketch Plan or Minor Site Plan
includes qualifying demolition

Property in the Historic
Preservation Overlay (HPO)

Property not the Historic
Preservation Overlay (HPO)

HPC Approval |

Required Less than 50
years old

50 years old or
older

Permit issued

HPC does not initiate
designation application

HPC initiates
designation application

Permit or “Certificate

NAC Meeting

to Demolish without
Delay” issued

Historic Preservation
Commission Public Hearing

withdrawn

Structure does not meet Criteria
for Designation and application is

Structure meets Criteria for
Designation & recommendation for
designation

Permit issued

| PC Workshop |

| PC Public Hearing |

| M&B workshop

| M&B hearing

Structure not Structure designated

designated as HPO

as HPO

Permit or “Certificate
to Demolish without
Delay” issued

Demolition permit
issued per § 5-15(c)

PLEASE CALL THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT AT 301-600-1499 FOR MORE INFORMATION.



12/5/2019 How to file for Article 85 demolition delay | Boston.gov

CITY of BOSTON p

MENU (vé)

HOW TO FILE FOR ARTICLE 85
DEMOLITION DELAY

Before demolishing a building in Boston 50 or more years old — or
any building no matter how old in certain areas of the City — you
must submit an Article 85 application. You have two options:

STEP
1

BEFORE YOU GET STARTED - IN PERSON

ABOUT ARTICLE 85 DEMOLITION DELAY

The Boston Zoning Code (http: //www.bostonredevelopmentauthority.org /zoning) was amended in 1995 to

include a demolition delay policy called Article 85

(http: //www.bostonredevelopmentauthority.org /getattachment /alad24¢8-1478-4e6e-875f-
84548e2556¢3). The article provides a predictable process for reviewing requests to demolish buildings by:

establishing a waiting period to consider alternatives to the demolition of a building of historical, architectural,

cultural or urban design value to the City

providing an opportunity for the public to comment on the demolition of a particular building, and

minimizing the number and extent of building demolition where no immediate re-use of the site is planned.

WHAT BUILDINGS ARE SUBJECT TO ARTICLE 85?

All buildings located in either the Downtown or Harborpark

(https: /www.boston.gov/sites /default /files /embed /file /2018-05 /42a 1990-harborpark-

plan.pdf).

All other buildings at least fifty years of age.

All buildings located in a Neighborhood Design Overlay District

(http: //www.bostonredevelopmentauthority.org /research-maps /maps-and-gis /zoning-maps).

https://www.boston.gov/departments/landmarks-commission/how-file-article-85-demolition-delay 1/4



12/5/2019 How to file for Article 85 demolition delay | Boston.gov

CITY of BOSTON

) Jo

STEP
2

COMPLETE YOUR APPLICATION

Please read the Article 85 Regulations

(http: //documents.boston.gov/images documents/Demo%20Delay%20Regulations%2010-

09 tcm3-50391.pdf) before submitting the Article 85 application
(http: //documents.boston.gov/images documents /Article%2085%20Application tcm3-39742.pdf).

You can either print out the application or pick one up in Room 709.

The following documents are required as part of the application:

photographs of the property and neighboring properties (all photographs must be keyed to a map)

a map showing the property (maps are available on the Assessor’s website

(https: //www.cityofboston.gov/assessing /search /) or through the Boston Planning & Development

Agency (http: //www.bostonredevelopmentauthority.org /research-maps))

a plot plan

plans and elevations if a new structure is proposed

proof of ownership, and

the notarized signatures of the owner and applicant. (Please note: both are always required.)

Specific details about document requirements are listed in the application itself. The 10-day staff review does not

begin until the application is complete. See our top 10 tips for preparing your Article 85 application

(https: //documents.boston.gov/images documents/Article%2085%20Top%20Ten%20Tips%20printable tcm3-
48342 pdf).

STEP
3

BRING YOUR APPLICATION TOUS

You can drop off complete applications whenever City Hall is open. Business hours are Monday through Friday, 9

am. - 5p.m.:

https://www.boston.gov/departments/landmarks-commission/how-file-article-85-demolition-delay 2/4



12/5/2019 How to file for Article 85 demolition delay | Boston.gov

CITY of BOSTON

Y, -

Boston, MA 02201

Please note: our staff is not able to review applications for completeness before it is submitted.

STEP
4

WAIT TOHEAR FROM US

Landmarks Commission staff will review each complete application within 10 calendar days and get back to the
applicant with a determination. Using the specific criteria in Article 85

(http: //www.bostonplans.org /getattachment /alad24c8-1478-4e6e-875f-84548e2556¢3), the building

is “significant” or “not significant”

If it is significant*, we schedule a public hearing within 30 days. However, the applicant is required to hold a
community meeting presenting alternatives to demolition prior to the Boston Landmarks Commission hearing,.

Check with staff about the process. You can also read more about these requirements and the public hearing

process

(https: //documents.boston.gov/images documents /Article%2085%20Demolition%20Delay%20Determination%20
13 tcm3-39743.pdf).

Keep in Mind

*"Significant” means something very specific in Article 85 review, it is not an arbitrary determination. The five
criteria staff use to determine significance are listed in Article 85-5.3

(http: //www.bostonplans.org /getattachment /alad24c8-1478-4e6e-875f-84548e2556¢3). There is a

common misconception that a property is not worthy of preservation if it's not included in:

an official governmental list

a register of historic places, or

an inventory, survey, preservation report, or study, or something similar.

There are many as yet unidentified significant (historic) properties all over Boston.

CONTACT:

LANDMARKS COMMISSION (/DEPARTMENTS/LANDMARKS-COMMISSION).

https://www.boston.gov/departments/landmarks-commission/how-file-article-85-demolition-delay 3/4



12/5/2019 How to file for Article 85 demolition delay | Boston.gov

CITY of BOSTON

) Jo

O BLC@BOSTON.GOV (MAILTO:BLC@BOSTON.GOV)

O 1 CITY HALL SQUARE
ROOM 709
BOSTON , MA 02201
UNITED STATES

SUGGESTED CONTENT

We're testing out suggested content on Boston.gov below. If you see anything out of place, let us know at
feedback@boston.gov (mailto:feedback@boston.gov).

SPARK Boston

We want to empower 20- to 34-year-olds to play a greater role in planning for the City’s future.

(https: //www.boston.gov/departments /neighborhood-services /spark-boston)

SPARK Boston Council

Advisers The SPARK Boston Council advises the Mayor on City policies and programs affecting 20- to 34~
year-olds. Leadership staff from the Mayor’s te...

(https: //www.boston.gov/departments /neighborhood-services /spark-boston /spark-boston-

council)

SPARK Boston Council

Advisers The SPARK Boston Council advises the Mayor on City policies and programs affecting 20- to 34-
year-olds. Leadership staff from the Mayor’s te...

(https: //www.boston.gov/spark-boston-council)

BOS:311 - REPORT AN ISSUE (HTTP://WWW.CITYOFBOSTON.GOV/311/)

prIvacy poLicy (/DEPARTMENTS/INNOVATION-AND-TECHNOLOGY/TERMS-USE-AND-PRIVACY-
POLICY)

contact us (/DEPARTMENTS/MAYORS-OFFICE/CONTACT-BOSTON-CITY-HALL),

ALERTS AND NOTIFICATIONS (/DEPARTMENTS/EMERGENCY-MANAGEMENT/CITY-BOSTON-ALERTS-AND-
NOTIFICATIONS).

PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS (/[DEPARTMENTS/PUBLIC-RECORDS).

https://www.boston.gov/departments/landmarks-commission/how-file-article-85-demolition-delay 4/4



A National Trust preservation law publication . . .

Protecting Potential Landmarks
Through Demolition Review

by Julia H. Miller

NATIONAL TRUST

for HISTORIC PRESERVATION®

1785 Massachusetts Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20036
202.588.6035




The National Trust for Historic Preservation provides leadership, education, and advocacy to
save America’s diverse historic places and revitalize our communities. Support for the
National Trust is provided by membership dues, endowment funds, individuals, corporate
and foundation contributions, and grants from federal and state agencies.

The National Trust’s Law Department provides educational materials and workshops on
legal developments in historic preservation law for the benefit of citizens, organizations, and
governmental institutions throughout the United States. Through this work, the Trust helps
communities protect their heritage, their homes and businesses, their neighborhoods, and
their history.

For further information, contact the Law Department at 202-588-6035 or send an email to
law@nthp.org. Also visit our website at www.nthp.org/law.html.

© National Trust for Historic Preservation 2006. All rights reserved. For additional copies,
reproduction permission, or for information about our other legal publications, please
contact the National Trust’s Law Department at the contact information listed above.

Cover Photo: Redwood Street Historic District, Baltimore, MD (Historic American Buildings
Survey, NPS)



Protecting Potential Landmarks through
Demolition Review

By Julia H. Miller*

ast year, the wrecking ball fell twice in downtown Baton Rouge—almost. Two historic

buildings, the 1910 S.H. Kress Building, the site of a 1960 civil rights protest at the

then all-white, lunch counter of the five and dime, and the adjacent Welsh & Levy
Building, built in 1885, were spared only after the owner backed off his plans to demolish the
buildings for a surface parking lot in response to public outcry. The fate of a third building,
the Old Baton Rouge Ice Plant, proved less fortunate. This 1880s one-story brick building
was demolished for a riverfront condominium project. Once used for ice production, the
building had been located on the Mississippi River on one of the city’s few remaining intact
blocks dating from the Nineteenth Century.

Baton Rouge has since taken steps to protect its unprotected resources and other
communities can too. Through the adoption of a “demolition review ordinance,” older build-
ings (generally those over 50 years) cannot be demolished without review by a preservation
commission or special committee to determine whether a building is historically significant.
If the building qualifies as significant, then a commission may delay the issuance of a demo-
lition permit to explore preservation alternatives, such as designating the building as a his-
toric landmark or finding a purchaser who may be interested in rehabilitating the building.

What is a Demolition Review?

Demolition review is a legal tool that provides communities with the means to ensure
that potentially significant buildings and structures are not demolished without notice and
some level of review by a preservation commission. This process creates a safety net for his-
toric resources to ensure that buildings and structures worthy of preservation are not inad-
vertently demolished.

Demolition review does not always prevent the demolition of historically significant
buildings or structures. Rather, as the name suggests, it allows for review of applications for
demolition permits for a specific period of time to assess a building’s historical significance.
If the building is deemed significant, then issuance of the permit may be delayed for a spe-
cific period of time to pursue landmark designation, or alternatively, to explore preservation
solutions such as selling the property to a purchaser interested in rehabilitating the structure
or finding alternative sites for the proposed post-demolition project.

What is the Difference between “Demolition Review Laws” and “Demolition
Delay” or “Interim Protection” Provisions used in Preservation Ordinances?

Demolition review laws are typically, but not exclusively, separate and distinct from his-
toric preservation ordinances. They preclude the demolition of any building or structure over
a certain age, or any building or structure identified for protection—regardless of signifi-
cance—for a specific period of time, to allow for a determination of historical or architectural
merit. Historic properties may or may not be designated as a landmark at the culmination of
this process, depending upon a law’s specific terms, and such laws may or may not include a

*Special Counsel and Legal Education Coordinator, National Trust for Historic Preservation



“demolition delay” or “waiting period” component.

The nomenclature can be confusing. Demolition review laws are sometimes called
“demolition delay ordinances” or simply, “demolition ordinances.”

Demolition delay provisions in historic preservation ordinances are used to prevent the
demolition of buildings or structures that have already been designated as historic landmarks
or as contributing structures in a historic district for a specific amount of time, usually rang-
ing from 6 to 24 months. During that time, the preservation commission, preservation or-
ganizations, concerned citizens, and others may explore alternatives to demolition, such as
finding a purchaser for the structure or raising money for its rehabilitation.

These provisions are typically used by communities that lack the authority to deny
demolition permits. For example, in North Carolina, local jurisdictions generally only have
the authority to delay a demolition permit up to 365 days unless the structure at issue has
been determined by the State Historic Preservation Officer to have “statewide significance.”
See N.C. Gen. Stat. § 160A.400.14.

Interim protection provisions are also found in preservation ordinances. They preclude
the demolition or alteration of buildings or structures during the period in which the build-
ing is under consideration for historic designation. The objective is to preserve the status quo
pending designation and to prevent anticipatory demolitions. For further information, see
Edith M. Shine, “The Use of Development Moratoria in the Protection of Historic Re-
sources,” 18 PLR 3002 (1999).

Why Do Communities Adopt Demolition Review Procedures?

Demolition review procedures help to prevent the demolition of historically significant
buildings. Given the vast numbers of older buildings in cities and towns across the United
States, it is virtually impossible for a community to identify all buildings that should be pro-
tected under a historic preservation ordinance in advance. By establishing a referral mecha-
nism, communities can be assured that buildings meriting preservation will not fall through
the cracks. The delay period provides an opportunity for the municipality or other interested
parties to negotiate a preservation solution with the property owner, or to find persons who
might be willing to purchase, preserve, rehabilitate, or restore such buildings rather than
demolish them.

Demolition review procedures have also been adopted to protect buildings that may not
meet the standards for designation but nonetheless embody distinguishing features that help
to make a community an attractive place to live or work. For example, demolition review
provisions are being used to address the proliferation of “teardowns” in many of our older
neighborhoods. By delaying demolition for a period of time, concerned residents may be able
to negotiate the preservation of character-defining houses on a case-by-case basis. See, e.g.
Santa Monica, California, and Highland Park, Illinois.

Which Properties are Subject to Demolition Review Procedures?

Demolition review ordinances typically set forth objective criteria for determining which
properties are subject to review. For example, a demolition review ordinance may require
some level of review for all buildings built before a specific date or all buildings that have
attained a certain age on the date the permit application is filed. Many communities use “50
years” as the critical benchmark. See, e.g. Boston, Massachusetts, Boulder, Colorado, and
New Castle, Delaware. A few jurisdictions have opted for a shorter time period, largely in
recognition of their younger building stock, see, e.g. Santa Monica, California (which uses a
40-year benchmark), and Gainesville, Florida (all structures listed in the state’s “master site



file” and/or 45 years of age). Still others utilize a specific date. See, e.g. Alameda, California,
and Weston, Massachusetts, which protect all buildings constructed prior to 1945.

Alternatively, the demolition ordinance may only apply to properties identified on a his-
toric survey or listed on a state historic register or the National Register of Historic Places.
Chicago, for example, requires review for the roughly 6,200 buildings designated as “red” or
“orange” on its 1996 Historic Resources Survey. Montgomery County, Maryland, stays the
issuance of a demolition permit for properties included on its Locational Atlas and Index of
Historic Sites.

Finally, some communities limit the scope of protection afforded to buildings located
within a specific geographic area. Baton Rouge’s newly-enacted demolition ordinance, for
example, applies only to its downtown buildings. Boston’s law governs any buildings located
in its downtown area, Harborpark, and neighborhood design overlay districts, in addition to
all those that are at least 50-years old.

Keep in mind that the viability of this system may depend upon an applicant’s represen-
tation or a permit official’s ability to verify or accurately determine a building’s age. Boston
addresses this issue by insisting that all demolition permit applications be referred to the
city’s landmark commission. Staff to the commission makes the determination as to
whether the building is subject to review.

In Wilton, Connecticut, the burden of establishing the age of the building rests on the
demolition permit applicant. Applications must include a statement regarding the size and
age of the building or structure to be demolished with verification through independent re-
cords such as tax assessment records or the city’s cultural resource survey. Santa Monica
bases its age determination on the date the original permit for the building or structure was
issued. Alameda, California’s law provides that the age is to be determined by review of city
records. Weston, Massachusetts, protects against the potential problem that the date of a
building or structure cannot be determined by record by also requiring the review of all prop-
erties of “unknown age.”

What Actions Generally Trigger Demolition Review?

All demolition review procedures are triggered by the filing of an application for a demo-
lition permit. The scope of demolition work requiring review, however, varies from jurisdic-
tion to jurisdiction. In addition, requests for permits to move or substantially alter buildings
may also require review.

In Boulder, demolition review is required for the demolition or removal of any building
over fifty years old. Demolition includes the act of either demolishing or removing—

e Fifty percent or more of the roof area as measured in plan view (defined as the
view of a building from directly above which reveals the outer perimeter of the
building roof areas to be measured across a horizontal plane); or

e Fifty percent or more of the exterior walls of a building as measured contiguously
around the "building coverage"; or

e Any exterior wall facing a public street, but not an act or process which removes
an exterior wall facing an alley.

[Mlustrations omitted.] To meet the exterior wall retention standard,

e The wall shall retain studs or other structural elements, the exterior wall finish,
and the fully framed and sheathed roof above that portion of the remaining build-
ing to which such wall is attached;



e The wall shall not be covered or otherwise concealed by a wall that is proposed to
be placed in front of the retained wall; and

e Fach part of the retained exterior walls shall be connected contiguously and
without interruption to every other part of the retained exterior walls.

In Davis, California, the city’s demolition review procedures apply to “the destruction,
removal, or relocation of a structure not classified as an “incidental structure,” or the perma-
nent or temporary removal of more than twenty-five percent (25%) of the perimeter walls of
a structure.” Incidental structures are accessory buildings such as sheds, fences, play struc-
tures, and so forth.

In Newton, Massachusetts, the demolition review requirement applies to any permit,
without regard to whether it is called a demolition permit, alteration permit, or building
permit, if it involves total and partial demolitions. A “total demolition” is “[t]he pulling
down, razing or destruction of the entire portion or a building or structure which is above
ground regardless of whether another building or structure is constructed within the foot-
print of the destroyed building or structure.” A “partial demolition” is “[t]he pulling down,
destruction or removal of a substantial portion of the building or structure or the removal of
architectural elements which define or contribute to the character of the structure.”

A few jurisdictions have narrowed the number of applications requiring review by limit-
ing referrals to projects entailing the demolition of at least 500 square feet of gross floor area.
See, e.g., Concord, New Hampshire, and Monroe, Connecticut.

How is Demolition Review Accomplished?

Under typical demolition review procedures, the permitting official is directed to refer a
demolition permit application to a review body for an initial or preliminary determination of
significance. In San Antonio, for example, all demolition permits are referred to the city’s
Historic Preservation Officer (HPO) to determine within 30 days whether or not a building or
structure is historically significant. If the HPO finds the building significant, the HPO is re-
quired to forward the application to the Historic and Design Review Commission (HDRC)
for review and recommendation as to significance. If the HDRC concurs in the HPO'’s finding
of significance, then the Commission must recommend designation to the City Council.

Buildings and structures not deemed significant at any time during these proceedings may be
demolished.

San Antonio Demolition Review Process

[ Demolition permit application filed ]
[ HPO review ]
[ Referral to HDRC ] [ Demolition permit issued ]
[ HDRC recommends designation ]
_[ City Council votes to designate ]
Property preserved ]
[ City Council votes not to designate ]
_[ Demolition permit issued ] Building permit issued ]




Santa Monica and Chicago also delay issuance of a demolition permit to allow for the
landmark designation of the building, if warranted. In Santa Monica, the demolition permit
may be issued if no application to designate is filed within 60 days. Chicago’s demolition or-
dinance delays issuance of permit up to 90 days “in order to enable the department of plan-
ning and development to explore options to preserve the building or structure, including, but
not limited to, possible designation of the building or structure as a Chicago Landmark in
accordance with Article XVII of Chapter 2-120 of this code.”

Some demolition review laws simply provide for a delay in the issuance of a permit to
explore preservation-based solutions. New Castle County, Delaware utilizes this approach.
The county may delay issuance of a demolition permit for any building “thought to be over
50 years old” for a period up to 10 days, during which time the Historic Review Board must
make a determination whether the building is historically significant. If the building is
deemed significant, then the board may order further delay up to 9 months from the date the
application was initially filed to seek demolition alternatives.

New Castle County Demolition Review Process

[ Demolition Permit Application ]

[ Building over 50 years ] [ Building under 50 years ]
|

1
[ HPC Review ]

—[ Building not significant ]

Demolition permit issued ]

—[ Building significant ]

9-month delay period invoked ]

—[ Building preserved ]
—[ Building demolished ]

In Boston, the Inspectional Services Department must transmit a copy of an application
for a permit to demolish a building to the Boston Landmarks Commission within three days.
The commission staff, in return, must make a determination within 10 days as to whether
the building is (1) subject to review and (2) significant under specific criteria. If the property
is determined not to be significant, then no further review is required. If the property is sig-
nificant, the commission must hold a public hearing to determine whether the building
should be subject to demolition delay. A decision on whether to delay the permit must be
made within 40 days from the date the demolition permit application was initially filed.

To invoke the delay period, the commission must find that, in considering the public in-
terest, it is preferable that the building be preserved or rehabilitated rather than demolished.
Factors for consideration include: (a) the building’s historic, architectural, and urban design
significance; (b) whether the building is one of the last remaining examples of its kind in the
neighborhood, the city, or the region; and (c) the building’s condition. If the commission
finds that the building is subject to demolition delay, issuance of the demolition permit may
be delayed for up to 90 days from the close of the public hearing. A “Determination of No
Feasible Alternative” may be issued during the public hearing or prior to the expiration of
the 90-day period if the commission finds that there are no feasible alternatives to demoli-
tion.



Who Makes the Determination of Significance?

In most cases, the historic preservation commission makes the determination of signifi-
cance, with initial review by the staff to the commission. See, e.g., Boston, Massachusetts,
Davis, California, and San Antonio, Texas. Variations, however, do exist from community to
community. In Santa Monica, for example, demolition permit applications are forwarded di-
rectly to each of the members of the landmarks commission. In Boulder, initial review is per-
formed by the city manager and two designated members of the landmarks board. If the
property is significant, then the matter is referred to the city’s landmarks board. In the cities
of Keene and Concord, New Hampshire, the demolition review committee, comprised of
three members of each city’s heritage commission, is responsible for conducting the initial
review, making an official determination of significance, and holding a meeting to explore
preservation alternatives.

What Evidence Must be Submitted for Review?

Most jurisdictions require the submission of sufficient information to enable the decision
maker to make an informed decision on a building’s age and significance. In Santa Monica,
for example, a completed application form must be submitted to the landmarks commission,
along with a site plan, eight copies of a photograph of the building, and photo verification
that the property has been posted with a notice of intent to demolish.

Boston requires the submission of photographs of both the subject property and any sur-
rounding properties with a demolition permit application. In addition, the applicant must
provide a map identifying the location of the property, a plot plan showing the building foot-
print and those in the immediate vicinity; plans for site improvements, including elevations
if a new structure is planned, and the notarized signatures of all owner’s-of-record along with
proof of ownership. Additional materials may be required if a public hearing on the issue of
whether the property is “preferably preserved” is held. Items such as a structural analysis
report, adaptive reuse feasibility studies, the availability of alternative sites for the proposed
project, effects of post-demolition plans on the community, and other materials the commis-
sion may need to make a feasibility determination may be requested.

Newton, Massachusetts has comparable requirements. In the case of partial demolitions
involving alterations or additions, the town also requires the submission of proposed plans
and elevation drawings for the affected portion of the building.

What Standards are Used to Determine Historical Significance?

In Gainesville, Florida, the preservation planner is essentially charged with determining
whether the structure would qualify as a landmark under the city’s historic preservation or-
dinance. A demolition permit may be issued if the planner finds that the structure “is not
designed in an architectural “high style’ or a recognized vernacular building pattern, and it
does not have historic events or persons associated with it.”

In New Castle County, Delaware, the Historic Review Board makes a determination as
to whether the building or structure is historically significant, based on the criteria for listing
in the New Castle County Register of Historic and Architectural Heritage.

In Baton Rouge, Louisiana, the city’s planning commission is charged with determining
whether “[t]he structure is individually listed on the National Register of Historic Places or
included in a National Register Historic District, or the structure is classified as National
Register Eligible or Major Contributing in the historic building survey of the Central Busi-
ness District.”



In Westfield, Connecticut, individual findings of significance are not made. Rather, to in-
voke the 90-day, demolition delay period, the structure must be listed in or located within a
historic district listed in the National Register of Historic Places, the State Register of His-
toric Places, the Westfield Historical Commission Register of Historic Places, or a local his-
toric district created under the city’s historic preservation ordinance. To be included on the
city’s historic register, the property must “contain or reflect distinctive and demonstrably
important features of architectural, cultural, political, economic or social significance to the
City of Westfield.”

In Boulder, a preliminary finding on whether there is “probable cause” for designation as
an individual landmark is made. If there is “probable cause,” then the matter is required to
be referred to the landmark commission for a public hearing on the eligibility of the building
for designation as a landmark. In addition to determining whether the building meets the
objectives and standards for landmark designation under its preservation ordinance, the
Boulder commission must also take into account: (1) “[t]he relationship of the building to the
character of the neighborhood as an established and definable area;” (2) “the reasonable con-
dition of the building;” and (3) “the reasonable projected cost of restoration or repair.” If the
building is found to merit designation, then a delay period not to exceed 180 days from the
date the demolition permit application was initially filed may be invoked.

Cities and towns enacting demolition review procedures in Massachusetts may not in-
voke a delay period until the building or structure at issue is found to be both “significant”
and “preferably preserved.” The term “preferably preserved” essentially means that it is in
the public’s interest to preserve the building. In some cases, a determination may be made to
seek landmark status. Newton’s “demolition delay ordinance” is illustrative. Under the
city’s law, a significant building is “any building or structure which is in whole or in part
fifty years or more old” and which:

(1) is in any federal or state historic district, or if in any local historic district, is
not open to view from a public street, public park or public body of water; or

(2) is listed on or is within an area listed on the National Register of Historic
Places or eligible for such listing, or listed on or is within an area listed on the State
Register of Historic Places, or eligible for such listing; or

(3) has been determined by the commission or its designee to be a historically
significant building after a finding that it is:

a) importantly associated with one or more historic persons or events, or
with the architectural, cultural, political, economic or social history of the City
of Newton, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts or the United States of Amer-
ica: or

b) historically or architecturally important by reason of period, style,
method of building construction or association with a particular architect or
builder, either by itself or in the context of a group of buildings or structures; or

c) located within one hundred fifty (150) feet of the boundary line of any
federal or local historic district and contextually similar to the buildings or struc-
tures located in the adjacent federal or local historic district.

A building or structure is “preferably preserved” if issuance of the requested demolition
permit “would result in the demolition of a historically significant building or structure
whose loss would be detrimental to the historical or architectural heritage or resources of the
City of Newton.”



What Procedures are Used to Evaluate Significance?

The notice and hearing requirements set forth in demolition review ordinances normally
address two concerns. One is meeting the constitutional rights of the applicant to due proc-
ess. The other is ensuring that the community knows about the pending demolition and has
a meaningful opportunity to participate in the proceedings. Determinations of significance
are generally held upon review by a city’s historic preservation commission at a public hear-
ing.

Notice. Individual notice is often required when specific findings are made affecting the
applicant’s request for a demolition permit. For example, in Boulder, notice must be provided
to the applicant upon a finding by an initial review committee that probable cause exists that
the building or structure may be eligible for designation as an individual landmark. The ap-
plicant is also entitled to notice of the public hearing before the full commission regarding
the property’s eligibility for landmark status and notice of the commission’s final decision to
stay the demolition permit for a period of 180-days to explore preservation alternatives.

Public notice requirements under demolition review ordinances can also be extensive. In
situations where delay periods may be invoked for the purpose of exploring preservation al-
ternatives, public awareness can be critical. In Monroe, Connecticut, for example, concerted
efforts are made to inform the public. The city’s ordinance requires publication of notice in
newspaper of general circulation and individually-mailed notice to the city’s historic district
commission, the town historian, the Monroe Historical Society, and all abutting property
owners. In addition, the city is required to post for at least 30 days a 36 by 48” sign visible
from nearest public street with the words “DEMOLITION” printed on the sign with the let-
ters being at least 3 inches in height. Among other requirements, Gainesville, Florida, re-
quires that the historic preservation planner post a sign on the property “notifying the public
of the owner’s intent to demolish the structure in order to allow interested parties to come
forward and move the structure upon consent of the owner.”

Hearings. Public hearings are typically required under demolition delay provisions to de-
termine whether the building or structure posed for demolition is historically significant.
See, e.g. Baton Rouge, Louisiana, Boston, Massachusetts, Boulder, Colorado, Westfield, Con-
necticut, Gainesville, Florida, and Concord, New Hampshire. Some demolition delay laws
also use the public hearing format to consider alternatives for demolition delay. The West-
field, Connecticut, ordinance, for example, specifically states that “[tlhe purpose of said
Hearing shall be to discuss, investigate and evaluate alternatives that will allow for the pres-
ervation of such buildings, structures, features/components or portions thereof.” It provides,
however, that [t]he applicant’s intended use/reuse of the property is not a topic of the hear-
ing.”

How Long Do Delay Periods Typically Run?

The delay periods invoked under demolition review ordinances run from 30 days to two-
years, with most falling within the 90-day to six-month range. In some jurisdictions, the
length of the delay period may be prescribed by state law. For example, in Connecticut, § 29-
406(b) of the Connecticut General Statutes authorizes any town, city, or borough to impose a
waiting period of not more than ninety days. Also note that the effective length of equiva-
lent waiting periods can vary significantly, depending upon the date upon which the delay is
measured. Boston, for examples, measures its 90-day delay period from the close of the public
hearing. Chicago, in comparison, measures its 90-day delay period from the application filing
date.

Communities with longer delay periods sometimes include specific provisions that en-
able the issuance of a demolition permit prior to the expiration of the waiting period if spe-



cific conditions are met. For example, in Lake Forest, Illinois, the city’s 2-year waiting period
for all demolition permits may be waived or shortened, upon a finding by the Building Re-
view Board, after holding a public hearing, that—

a. The structure itself, or in relation to its environs, has no significant historical,
architectural, aesthetic or cultural value in its present restored condition; or

b. Realistic alternatives (including adaptive uses) are not likely because of the na-
ture or cost of work necessary to preserve such structure or realize any appreciable
part of such value; or

c. The structure in its present or restored condition is unsuitable for residential,
or a residentially compatible use; or

d. The demolition is consistent with, or materially furthers, the criteria and pur-
pose of this section and Section 46-27 of the Zoning Code.

In Newton, Massachusetts a demolition permit may be issued before the expiration of
the city’s 12-month delay period if the Newton Historical Commission is satisfied that the
permit applicant:

e has made a “bona fide, reasonable and unsuccessful effort to locate a purchaser for
the building or structure who is willing to preserve, rehabilitate or restore the build-
ing or structure; or

e has agreed to accept a demolition permit on specified conditions approved by the
commission.

See, also, Boston’s Demolition Delay Ordinance, which provides for the issuance of a
finding of “no feasible alternative to demolition” at the public hearing or any time prior
to the expiration of the delay period.

Also note that some jurisdictions insist that the property be secured during the
demolition delay period. In Boston, for example, the applicant is required to secure the
building during the review period. If the building is lost during this period due to fire or
other causes, then the action is treated as an unlawful demolition.

How are Demolition Alternatives Explored?

The historic preservation commission usually sits at the center of the preservation effort.
The commission will work with the owner and other interested organizations, public agen-
cies, developers, and individuals who may be instrumental in developing a workable solu-
tion. Boston’s demolition review ordinance specifically identifies who must be asked to par-
ticipate in the city’s investigation of alternatives. In addition to the owner, the Landmarks
Commission must invite the Commissioner of Inspectional Services, the Director of the Bos-
ton Redevelopment Authority, and the Chairperson of the Boston Civic Design Commission,
and any other individual or entity approved by the applicant. In Boulder, the Landmarks
Board may “take any action that it deems necessary and consistent with this chapter to pre-
serve the structure, including, without limitation, consulting with civic groups, public agen-
cies, and interested citizens.”

The range of alternatives that may be pursued may be specifically identified in the ordi-
nance or left to the preservation commission’s discretion. In addition to considering the pos-
sibility of landmark designation, the moving of a building to an alternative location, and the
salvaging of building materials, the Boulder Landmarks Board is empowered to “take any ac-
tion that it deems necessary . . . to preserve the structure.” In Wilton, Connecticut, the Wil-
ton Historic District Commission or the Connecticut Historical Commission is charged



with “attempting to find a purchaser who will retain or remove such building or who will
present some other reasonable alternative to demolition” during the 90-day delay period.

Alternatives that are often considered include the possibility of rehabilitating the build-
ing with the assistance of tax incentives or other financial assistance; adapting the building
to a new use; removing the building to another site; finding a new owner who is willing and
able to preserve the building; incorporating the building into the owner/applicant’s redevel-
opment plans; and using an alternative site for the owner/applicant’s project.

The submission of specific information pertaining to the property is generally required.
An applicant, for example, may be required to submit a structural engineer’s report and in-
formation on the cost of stabilizing, repairing, rehabilitating, or re-using the building, plans
for the property upon demolition, and the availability of other sites that would meet the ap-
plicant’s objectives.

What Exceptions May Apply to the Strict Application of Demolition Review
Laws?

Many demolition review laws recognize exceptions upon a showing of economic hard-
ship or where the public safety is at stake. In Gainesville, Florida, for example, the demoli-
tion delay period may be waived by the historic preservation board if the applicant can dem-
onstrate “economic hardship.” As is generally the case with the consideration of economic
hardship claims under historic preservation ordinances, the burden of proof rests on the ap-
plicant to show that retention of the property is not economically viable and the applicant
must set forth specific relevant information to make his or her case.

Virtually every demolition review law recognizes an exception on public safety grounds.
Gainesville also provides that “any structure that has been substantially burned or damaged
by an event not within the landowner’s control with more than 50 percent of the structure
affected” may also be demolished, regardless of the building’s significance.

Weston, Massachusetts provides the following exception:

Emergency Demolitions

Notwithstanding the following provisions, the Building Inspector may issue a demo-
lition permit at any time in the event of imminent and substantial danger to the
health or safety of the public due to deteriorating conditions. Prior to doing so, the
Building Inspector shall inspect the building and document, in writing, the findings
and reasons requiring an emergency demolition, a copy of which shall be forwarded
immediately to the Commission. Before allowing emergency demolition, the Build-
ing Inspector shall make every effort to inform the Chairperson of the Commission
of his intention to allow demolition before he issues a permit for emergency demoli-
tion.

No provision of this by-law is intended to conflict with or abridge any obligations or
rights conferred by G.L.c.143 regarding removal or demolition of dangerous or aban-
doned structures. In the event of a conflict, the applicable provisions of Chapter 143
shall control.

Once the Delay Period Expires, What Other Restrictions May Apply?

Some jurisdictions also require the submission of documentation of the property and/or
the salvage of significant architectural features prior to the issuance of the demolition per-
mit. Boulder, Colorado, expressly authorizes the city manager to require the submission of
documentation about the building prior to the issuance of a demolition permit, such as a de-

10



scription of significant events, information on its occupants, photographs, plans, and maps.
In Keene, New Hampshire, the demolition review committee is required to “photographi-
cally document the building” prior to demolition. In addition, the salvage of significant ar-
chitectural features is encouraged.

How are Demolition Review Ordinances Enforced?

Experience has shown that historic buildings will be demolished, without regard to pro-
tections against demolition, if the ramifications for non-compliance are minor or insignifi-
cant. Accordingly, communities generally seek to establish penalties that will, in fact, dis-
courage violations from occurring. Commonly used penalties, for example, include the impo-
sition of significant fines for each day of the offense, and the preclusion of a permit to de-
velop or occupy the property for specific period of time.

In New Castle County, Delaware, the county attorney is authorized by ordinance “to
take immediate action prosecute those responsible” for the demolition of structures deter-
mined to have historic significance prior to the issuance of a demolition permit. In addition,
building permits for the parcel affected may be withheld for a period of one to three years.
Violators of the demolition ordinance in Monroe, Connecticut, may be subject to a fine
amounting to the greater of one thousand dollars or the assessed value of the property for
each violation. In Highland Park, Tllinois, a person who violates the demolition review ordi-
nance may be assessed a fine equal to “90 percent of the fair market value of the cost of the
replacement of such regulated structure.”

Newton, Massachusetts, authorizes the imposition of a $300 fine and two year ban on
the issuance of a building permit against anyone who demolishes a historically significant
building or structure without first obtaining and fully complying with the provisions of a
demolition permit issued in accordance with its demolition review ordinance. However, a
waiver on the building permit ban may be obtained in instances where reuse of the property
would “substantially benefit the neighborhood and provide compensation for the loss of the
historic elements of the property” either through reconstruction of the lost elements or sig-
nificant enhancement of the remaining elements. As a condition to obtaining the waiver,
however, the owner must execute a binding agreement to ensure that the terms agreed to are
met.

Do Demolition Delay Ordinances Work?

On December 15, 2003, a Chicago Tribune article written by architectural critics, Blair
Kamin and Patrick T. Reardon, made headline news. Kamin and Reardon reported that, in a
year’s time, only one of 17 buildings slated for demolition had been preserved under the
city’s much acclaimed “demolition delay ordinance.” The critics asserted that the city’s
much-touted effort to preserve the buildings coded red or orange on Chicago’s 1996 Historic
Resources Survey through the imposition of a 90-day waiting period on demolition permits,
wasn’t working. They attributed the loss of the buildings to the city’s failure to make preser-
vation a priority and by not providing sufficient legal protections and financial incentives to
get the job done.

In the same article, Kamin and Reardon also reported that the Chicago Landmarks Divi-
sion had made a contrary assessment. Sixteen out of the 17 orange-rated buildings posed for
demolition were not recommended for designation because they had failed to meet the crite-
ria for landmark status and the one building that was saved would have been demolished but
for the demolition delay ordinance.

It cannot be denied, as Kamin and Reardon noted, that demolition review laws seem to
support an “ad hoc” approach to landmark designation. The buildings being designated are

11



those threatened by demolition rather than those most deserving. Also, the question of what
is preserved often depends upon who cares about the matter, rather than the historical or ar-
chitectural merit of the building at issue.

Keep in mind, however, that the need for such laws really stems from the fact that it is
impossible to designate every building worthy of protection in advance, especially in cities
like Chicago, where over 17,000 buildings have been listed on the city’s historic survey. His-
toric preservation commissions are often understaffed, and often cities simply lack the re-
sources or political will to protect all of their historic properties in advance.

Indeed, in Massachusetts, where over 100 demolition review laws have been adopted,
demolition review laws are considered overwhelmingly successful. According to the Massa-
chusetts Historical Society, demolition delay enabled the preservation of the Coolidge Cor-
ner Theater and a Lustron house in Brookline. Negotiations under Eastham’s delay provision
enabled a historic house to be moved rather than demolished. Demolition review require-
ments have also helped to stem the tide of teardowns in residential areas in Newton, and re-
sulted in the rehabilitation of the circa-1710 Foster Emerson House in Reading. For more in-
formation, see Christopher Skelly, “Preservation through ByLaws and Ordinances” (Massa-
chusetts Historical Commission 2003).

What Else do I Need to Know About Demolition Review Laws?

By now you should be aware that demolition review laws can vary significantly. In de-
veloping your own program, it is important to understand not only how such laws work gen-
erally, but also to think about how such a law would work in your own community. Basic
considerations include the types and number of buildings likely to require review, who
should conduct that review, and how the law would relate to your city or town’s historic
preservation program. Communities should also seek to —

e Establish an efficient process. Provide a quick and efficient means for ensuring that
permits on non-significant buildings are not held up unnecessarily. The number of
demolition permit applications filed in a given year can sometimes be staggering.
The San Antonio Historic Preservation Office, for example, reports that it reviews
approximately 900 applications per year.

e Have resources in place which help applicants and/or permitting officials determine
the age and significance of their buildings. In other words, take the guesswork out of
the process.

e Avoid making the safety net too small. It is important to ensure that potential land-
marks are, indeed, subject to the law’s protections. In communities with resources
from the recent past, for example, it may be necessary to establish a threshold date
that is commensurate with those resources. Communities relying on specific dates
rather than the age of the building may find the need to amend the ordinance over
time. If demolition review is limited to a category of buildings or list of structures,
comprehensive survey work must be done prior to the law’s enactment to ensure
that all buildings meriting protection are included.

e Keep the community informed. Effective notice provisions, such as the posting of a
large sign, are critical. Members of the public cannot respond to a demolition threat
unless they know about it.

e Don’t make the delay period too short. Without a meaningful delay period, leverage
is lacking. It takes time to find a new buyer or a new site, or to even make an as-
sessment as to whether an adaptive reuse project would work.

12



e Give the preservation commission the necessary tools to negotiate a solution. Pres-
ervation solutions are more likely to be forthcoming with some level of financial as-
sistance or tax savings. Enable the commission to draw on the expertise of other city
officials when necessary and invite critical players to the table. Demolition review
provides an invaluable opportunity to improve communication between a preserva-
tion commission and its staff, and other governmental officials and the development
community.

e Enable the property to be designated, if designation is warranted. Negotiated preser-
vation is no substitute for a strong preservation ordinance.

e Enforce your ordinance. Ensure that the penalties effectively deter non-compliance
and be prepared to enforce your ordinance if violations occur.

Where Can I Find Examples of Demolition Delay Ordinances?

Listed below are examples of demolition delay ordinances that have been adopted around
the country.

California
Alameda City Code § 13-21-7.
http://www.ci.alameda.ca.us/code/Chapter_13/21/7.html

Davis Building Ordinance § 8.18.020
http://www.city.davis.ca.us/pb/pdfs/planning/forms/
Demolition_Permit_Requirements.pdf

Santa Monica Municipal Code § 9.04.10.16.010 (as amended by Ordinance No. 2131
(July 27, 2004)).

http://www.codemanage.com/santamonica/

Colorado

Boulder Revised Code § 10-13-2.3.
http://www3.ci.boulder.co.us/cao/brc/10-13.html#Demolition

Connecticut

Monroe Demolition Delay Ordinance

http://www.cttrust.org/index.cgi/1049

Wilton Demolition Ordinance
http://www.cttrust.org/index.cgi/1049

Delaware

New Castle County Code § 6.3.020(B).
http://www.municode.com/resources/online_codes.asp
Florida

Gainesville Code of Ordinances § 6-19.
http://www.municode.com/resources/online_codes.asp

13



Illinois

Chicago, Illinois. Municipal Code of Chicago § 13-320-230(a)-(c) and § 2-76-215.
http://egov.cityofchicago.org/webportal/ COCWebPortal/COC_EDITORIAL/
DemolitionPermits.txt

Highland Park Ordinances, Ch. 17 §§ 170.040.
http://www.cityhpil.com/govern/ordinances.html

Lake Forest, Illinois, Building Scale and Environmental Ordinance § 9-87.
http://www.cityoflakeforest.com/pdf/cd/bsord.pdf
Louisiana

Baton Rouge and East Baton Rouge Parish Demolition and Relocation Ordinance
http://municode.com/resources/on-line_codes.asp

Massachusetts
Boston Zoning Code, Art. 85, §§ 1-8.
http://www.cityofboston.gov/bra/pdf/ZoningCode/Article85.pdf

Cambridge Municipal Code Ch. 2.78, Art. I
http://bpc.iserver.net/codes/cbridge/index.htm

Newton Revised Ordinances, Ch. 22, Art. ITI, § 22-44.
http://www.ci.newton.ma.us/legal/ordinance/chapter_22.htm#artl

Town of Weston Bylaws, Art. XXX.
http://www.Imstrategies.com/whc/by-law1.htm

Maryland

Montgomery County Code, Part IT § 24A-10
http://www.amlegal.com/montgomery_county_md/

New Hampshire

Concord Code of Ordinances, Art. 26-9 §§16-9-1 through 16-9-5.

http://municode.com/resources/on-line_codes.asp

Keene Code of Ordinances, Art. IV, §§ 18-331 through 18-335.
http://municode.com/resources/on-line_codes.asp

Texas

San Antonio Unified Development Code. Art. 4, § 35-455(b)(2).
http://www.sanantonio.gov/dsd/pdf/udc_article4_04.pdf

14



A GUIDE TO DEMOLITION REVIEW
IN THE CITY OF FREDERICK
Planning Department * 140 West Patrick Street

Frederick, MD 21701 * 301-600-1499
Maryland

What is Demolition Review?

Demolition review was adopted by the Aldermen in February 2013 as a way of ensuring that potentially
significant historic resources are not demolished without notice to the community and the opportunity to be
protected if appropriate. Simply being subject to the review does not that mean that demolition will be
prevented.

What triggers Demolition Review?

Demolition Review is required as part of the sketch plan or minor site plan if the plans depict the demolition of
an entire structure; the removal of a roof for the purposes of raising the overall height of the roof, rebuilding the
roof to a different pitch, or adding another story to a structure; the removal of one or more exterior walls or
partitions of a structure; the removal of more than 25% of a structure’s overall gross square footage; or the
relocation or moving of a structure from its existing location. The same applies to building or demolition
permits unless a Certificate to Demolish Without Delay has been issued for the structure.

Certificate to Demolish Without Delay

If a Certificate to Demolish Without Delay has been issued for the structure according to Section 423(a) of the
Land Management Code, a copy shall be submitted with the permit application and no additional review will be
required. Certificates will be issued if the structure is determined to be less than 50 years old, the Historic
Preservation Commission does not make an application for designation or does not recommend designation and
if the Mayor and Board to not designate the structure. Certificates are good for five years.

Requesting Demolition Review

If you are considering a project and are not sure how demolition review will affect it or you are just not ready to
apply for your permit, you can request demolition review from the Planning Department at any time according
to Section 423(a)(1)(A) of the Land Management Code.

How long does Demolition Review take?

Within 15 days the Planning Department will determine if the structure is 50 years old or older. If the structure
is not, the permit will be issued. If it is 50 years old or older, the demolition review period will be extended an
additional 15 days for Historic Preservation Commission input. The review period will typically not extend
beyond 30 days except for those structures with great architectural or historical significance.

DEMOLITION REVIEW APPLIES TO:

O

The demolition of an entire structure.

O

The removal of a roof for the purposes of raising the overall height of the roof, rebuilding the roof
to a different pitch, or adding another story to a structure.

O

The removal of one or more exterior walls or partitions of a structure.

O The removal of more than 25% of a structure’s overall gross square footage.

]

The relocation or moving of a structure from its existing location.

PLEASE CALL THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT AT 301-600-1499 FOR MORE INFORMATION.



Day 0

DEMOLITION REVIEW PROCESS

Permit Application
includes qualifying
demolition

Sketch Plan or Minor Site Plan
includes qualifying demolition

[

Property in the Historic
Preservation Overlay (HPO)

+15 days

+15 days

I

HPC Approval
Required

Property not the Historic
Preservation Overlay (HPO)

[

|

Less than 50
years old

30 years old or
older

Permit issued

HPC does not initiate
designation application

HPC initiates
designation application

Permit issued

|

NAC Meeting

[

PLEASE CALL THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT AT 301-600-1499 FOR MORE INFORMATION.

Historic Preservation
Commission Public Hearing

Structure does not meet Criteria
Jor Designation and application is

Structure meets Criteria for
Designation & recommendation for

withdrawn designation
Permit issued | PC Workshop '

L PC Public Hearing |

I

L M&DB workshop |

’ Mé&B hearing

l
I |

Structure not
designated as HPO

Structure designated
as HPO

Demolition permit
issued per § 5-14

Demolition permit
issued per § 5-15(c)




Maryland

Request for Demolition Review

For Official Use Only

Demolition Review Case #:

Application submitted:

Application complete:

Planning Department * 140 W. Patrick Street * Frederick, Maryland 21701 * 301.600.1499

Instructions: This form must be completed in its entirety, with attachments, before it will be considered complete. Incomplete
applications will not be accepted. For further information, contact the Planning Department at 301 600-1499.

PROJECT NAME:

Project Address:

City/State/Zip:

Tax 1D:

Lot(s) Number:

PROJECT CONTACT INFORMATION

Owner: Agent (if applicable):
Firm/Company: Firm/Company:
Address: Address:
City/State/Zip: City/State/Zip:
Phone: Phone:

Fax: Fax:

Email: Email:

SKETCH/MINOR SITE PLAN CASE # (if applicable):

PROPOSED DEMOLITION (check all that apply):

[] The sketch plan or minor site plan application does not include the demolition of an entire structure; the removal of
a roof for the purposes of raising the overall height of the roof, rebuilding the roof to a different pitch, or adding
another story to a structure; the removal of one or more exterior walls or partitions of a structure; the removal of
more than 25% of a structure’s overall gross square footage; or the relocation or moving of a structure from its
existing location. I understand that if plans change to include any of these items during review of or after approval
by the Planning Commission or Mayor and Board of Aldermen, the property may be subject to demolition review
under §5-15 of City Code unless otherwise requested by the owner or agent. ~(initial)

This application is at the request of the property owner (no sketch plan, minor site plan, or permit).

L]
(] This application includes the demolition of an entire structure.

This application includes the removal of a roof for the purposes of raising the overall height of the
roof, rebuilding the roof to a different pitch, or adding another story to a structure.

[J This application includes the removal of one or more exterior walls or partitions of a structure.

This application includes the removal of more than 25% of a structure’s overall gross square footage,
p g q g

[] This application includes the relocation or moving of a structure from its existing location.

paainbay spudwyoeny

Property Owner or Agent Signature

Date




Request for Demolition Review

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS:

The following materials must be submitted. Check items that are attached. Applicants will be
notified if submitted material is inadequate.

O

Demolition summary. Identify each structure that will be affected by demolition and describe the
type and extent of demolition in detail. Include the age of each structure, if known, and the source
for determining age. Please note that the State Department of Assessments and Taxation (SDAT) is
generally not accurate for older buildings.

Photos of existing conditions. At least one overall image of the site must be submitted. Large
properties with several structures must include multiple images of the overall site from different
vantage points. Detail images of each structure that will be affected must be submitted. Images must
be clear and must cover the front of the building, the rear of the building, and any site or elements
directly affected by the demolition. Please label each photo with the address of the property, the
date, and the elevation or view.

Plot plan. The plot plan must show the footprint of all structures, lot lines, adjacent streets and
alleys, and site features such as fences and parking. The plot plan must indicate if a structure is to be
relocated or moved and identify the new located. Plans must be drawn to scale.

Detailed plans. Detailed floor plans must be provided for any structure where demolition is limited
to one or more exterior walls or partitions removed or more than 25% of its overall gross square
footage removed. The plans must indicate the portions to be removed. Plans must be drawn to
scale.

OPTIONAL ATTACHMENTS. The following items are not required but may streamline the
review process if they are available and included with the application.

Documentation from the Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties

Documentation from the National Register of Historic Places or Determination of Eligibility
(DOE) Forms

Historic photographs
Aerial photographs or maps

Chain of title



The City of Frederick, Maryland FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Building Department Appl. #

40 W, Patrick St, Frederick, MD 21701 = 301-600-3808 - Fax. 301-600-3826
www cityoffrederick.com Appl. Type Code:

BUILDING DEMOLITION PERMIT APPLICATION

Tax 1D 4: (12-

(1 Residential OR O Commercial
Appl. Date;

SECTION 1 - Complete in its entirety. Application will NOT be accepted unless all spaces are FULLY completed.

L ti Address: Unit #
ocation
Subdivision: Bldg #
(= Name:
E -
g Address: State: Zip:
& - : e —
< Phone No: Fax: | E-Mail:
Name:
Demo Address: State: Zip:
Contractor
Phone: FAX: E-Mail:

General Information O-BUILDING DEMO Q- INTERIOR DEMO O-UNDERGROUND TANK REMOVAL

Type Building/Structure: Building Square Footage:
Construction Type: Stories: Height: Use Group:
Is this demolition in preparation for new improvement plans to the property? O-YES a-No **Total Sq. Ft. of Disturbed Areca:

** For disturbed area of over 5,000 Sq. Ft. AND demolition is in preparation for new improvement plans to the site, SEC measures are required to be in place)

Description of demolition work being performed

Q For Building and Tank Removal Demos:  Site Plan required identifying building location AND distances from property lines and all other structures.

HISTORIC DISTRICT? UO-Yes 0-No HPC Case # HPC Approval Letter Attached? Q-Yes U-No Q-Other

ASBESTOS FUEL STORAGE TANK

Is there asbestos located on the property? QO-Yes 0O-No
MD. (If Yes, provide a copy of MDE permission for Removal)

D.O.E. | (If No, provide owner’s affidavit to such affect) IF YES, arc they: O+Above-Ground O-Underground

MDE Approval Attached O-Yes 0O-No O-N/A
Owner Affidavit Attached QO -Yes O - No Q- N/A

Is there fuel storage tanks located on the property? O-Yes 0O-No

Will these tanks be removed: O-Yes O-No

UTILITIES

Indicate types of utilities supplied to the structure by checking the appropriate boxes. Attach a copy of letter and/or receipt from each public utility that
indicates that the service has been disconnected, or if a private utility, submit a letter from licensed contractor certifying that the service has been
disconnected and/or capped.

COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING REGARDING UTILITIES & OTHER AUTHORIZATIONS

Attachments Other Comments

Yes | No | N/A Yes No

Q Gas Have gas lines been disconnected?
O Electric Have electric lines disconnected?
O Cable Have cable lines been disconnected?

O Telephone  Have telephone lines been disconnected

O Asbestos  If none, did owner complete required affidavit?

0 Asbestos  If yes, did MDE provide letter w/ guidelines to remove?

0 Sprinkler Has Fire Marshal’s office been notified?

O Fire Alarm  Has Fire Marshal's office been notified?

O Well Has well be disconnected and/or capped?

O Septic Has septic system been disconnected and/or capped?

O Structure has no utilities to disconnect

PLUMBING DEMO PERMITS REQUIRED

O Water* Has water connect been O+ Permanently capped off? Q- Temporarily vacated?  O+N/A

O Sewer* Has sewer connect been O+« Permanently capped off? Q- Temporarily vacated?  0+N/A

*NOTE: A Plumber, licensed with the City, is required to obtain a plumbing permit to cap off both water and sewer if the entire building is to be razed.

Applicant/Owner Initial: Page 10of 2
Date: Form 2-M: Demolition 08/26/13




FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
The City of Frederick, Maryland

Demolition Permit Application Appl. No.:
(Page Two)

APPLICANT/OWNER CERTIFICATION: The Applicant/Owner hereby certifies and agrees as follows:

That | am the owner, or authorized by the owner to act in their behalf as the owner's agent to make this Application. That the
information given herein is true and correct and that all work being done under this application will comply with all applicable Federal,
State and Local regulations. That work will be in accordance with and as indicated on the approved site and building plans, review
comments, agreements, specifications, etc. unless otherwise approved by the Division Manager of the Building Department. That the
Divisicn Manager of the Building Department can revoke the building permit or stop work being done under the building permit for non-
compliance with this agreement in part or in whole and that all fees are non-refundable and non-transferable. | further understand
and agree that plans will be reviewed, inspections made and occupancy certificates issued, however, | assume ultimate responsibility
for compliance of all codes, regulations, etc.

*Property Owner’s Signature: Print Title
*PROVIDE NOTARIZED AFFIDAVIT FROM PROPERTY OWNER if signed by anyone other than Property Owner

Property Owner/Corporate Name: Date:
(Name listed on Deed)

Mailing Address:
City: State: Zip:
Phone # Cell # Fax #

E-mail Address:

105.3.2 Time limitation of application. An application for a permit for any proposed work shall be deemed to have been abandoned 180 days after
the date of filing, unless such application has been pursued in good faith or a permit has been issued; except that the building official is authorized to
grant one or more extensions of time for additional periods not exceeding 90 days cach. The extension shall be requested in writing and justifiable
cause demonstrated.

SECTION II (For Office Use Only)

Residential Demolition Fee 5 Date Paid: Received by:
Commercial Demolition Fee 5 Date Paid: Received by:

Other $ Date Paid: Received by;

Other $ Date Paid: Received by:

SECTION III (For Staff Use Only)

Review Comments: (please write legibly)

REVIEWED BY: APPROVAL DATE:

{J-Building (Blue)  O-Planning (Green)  O)-Engincering (Salmon)  Q-Fire Code Review (Yellow) -Other Q-other
Applicant/Owner Initial: Page 2 of 2

Date: Form 2-M: Demolition 08/26/13




°°j'>‘2° ;ﬂéz) F-1 06/08/16
Maryland

BUILDING DEMOLITION PERMITS
Policies, Procedures and Requirements

e Before any building can be torn down or razed, a Request for Demolition Review must be applied for
and approved. If approved, then a building Demolition Permit must be applied for and approved.

e If the demolition is in preparation for new construction improvement plans to the property,
sediment/erosion control is required to be in place for any area disturbance of over 5,000 Sqg. Ft.

e If the building or structure is in the Historic District, approval from the Historic Preservation
Commission is required prior to application submission. Call the Planning Department at 301-600-1499
for information relating to HDC Approval.

e Interior demolition will require a Building Demolition Permit if structural elements are involved.

MAKING APPLICATION:

e Complete Form, as applicable

= |f property is in the Historic District, provide a letter of approval for this demolition from the
HDC
= Provide detailed description of property being demolished (size, height, etc.)
= |f the disturbed area of demolition is over 5,000 SF, grading and sediment/erosion control must
be approved. Contact the Engineering Department (301-600-1405) for further information.
= Provide four (4) copies of a site plan identifying building location and distances from property
line and all other structures.
= Note any plumbing, electric and/or gas connections that exist.
= Note any asbestos located in the building.
If there is no asbestos, a written affidavit (signed by the owner) to this effect must be
filed with the permit application
If there IS asbestos, see 2™ page: ASBESTOS
= Identify any sprinkler or alarm system involved within the building.
Identify any underground or above-ground fuel tanks.

DEMOLITION PERMIT FEES:

» Fee Residential Demolition (Flat $64.00)
» Fee for Commercial Demolition (Flat $128.00)

DEMOLITION PERMIT ISSUANCE: Once a Demolition Permit is approved, it is the applicant’s
responsibility to make sure that the following items are in place, secured and/or completed BEFORE a call
may be made for a “Preliminary Inspection” for final approval to demolish to building. (Note that all of
these items may not apply to each building being razed. Please read carefully and utilize this check list to
assure that all directives for items pertaining to your particular permit are followed):

0 WATER/SEWER CONNECTIONS: It must be verified with the City that water and sewer has
been disconnected (capped off) to the building site.

0O Water: Contact: City Water Department @ 301-600-1182
0O Sewer: Contact: City Sewer Department @ 301-600-1176

0O PLUMBING DEMO PERMIT REQUIRED: A Plumbing Contractor, licensed with the City of
Frederick, must obtain a plumbing permit to cap off both the water and sewer if the entire building is
to be razed. An inspection for this work must be completed and approved by the Plumbing
Inspector.

Page 1 of 4



°°§>’2° ;ﬂéz) F-1 06/08/16
Maryland

O

UTILITIES: All applicable utility companies must be notified to cut off power and/or service to the
building

e Electric (Contact Potomac Edison @ 1-800-686-0011)
e Gas (Contact Frederick Gas Company @ 301-662-2151)

SPRINKLER SYSTEMS/FIRE ALARMS: If there are sprinkler systems and/or fire alarms
associated with the building to be razed, it is the Owner’s responsibility to notify the Frederick
County Fire Marshal’s Office at 301-600-1626.

FUEL STORAGE TANKS: It is the owner’s responsibility to notify the Maryland Department of
the Environment (MdDOE) prior to removing any underground or above-ground fuel tanks.
Contact: MdDOE @ 1-410-537-3443 or see:
http://textonly.mde.state.md.us/Programs/LandPrograms/Oil_Control/USThome/index.asp

STREETS AND SIDEWALKS:

= Blocking of Street/Sidewalk: If any street, sidewalk or metered parking space, or portion
thereof, needs to be blocked off, permission must be obtained from the City Engineering
Department. Contact the Traffic Engineer @ 301-600-1443 for approval. Proper flagmen,
barricades, etc., are to be in place on the day demolition is to occur.

= Dumpsters and/or Trucks on streets/sidewalks/metered parking spaces: Contact the Traffic
Engineer @ 301-600-1443 for approval.

ASBESTOS (in any guantity):

= COPY OF MDE APPROVAL and/or GUIDELINES FOR REMOVAL MUST BE
SUBMITTED WITH YOUR APPLICATION. If there is asbestos located on the property, in
any quantity, you must contact the Maryland Department of the Environment (MDE) at 1-410-
631-3859 for permission and/or guidelines on removal. (Note that the MDE requires that a
minimum 10-day notice be given to them prior to expected demolition so they may have time to
inspect, if needed).

= (Note: Ifthere is no asbestos located on or within the building being razed, a written affidavit,
signed by the Owner, MUST be filed with the Building Permits Office at time of Demolition
Permit Application).

PROTECTION OF AREA:

e Protection for the general public from demolition debris, etc., must always be provided.
The following protective measures are to be used (Per adopted International Building Code).

TABLE 3306.1
PROTECTION OF PEDESTRIANS
HEIGHT OF
CONSTRUCTION DISTANCE FROM CONSTRUCTION TO LOT LINE TYPE OF PROTECTION REQUIRED

Less than 5 feet Construction railings

8 feetorless
5 feet or more None
Less than 5 feet Barrier and covered walkway
5 feet or more, but not more than one-fourth the height of construction Barrier and covered walkway
5 feet or more, but between one-fourth and one-half the height of | Barrier

More than 8 feet construction

5 feet or more, but exceeding one-half the height of construction None
For Sl: 1 foot = 304.8 mm.

Page 2 of 4



°°j'>2° ;,% F-1 06/08/16
Maryland

3306.1 Protection required. Pedestrians shall be protected during construction, remodeling and demolition
activities as required by this chapter and Table 3306.1. Signs shall be provided to direct pedestrian traffic.

3306.2Walkways.Awalkway shall be provided for pedestrian travel in front of every construction and
demolition site unless the authority having jurisdiction authorizes the sidewalk to be fenced or closed.
Walkways shall be of sufficient width to accommodate the pedestrian traffic, but in no case shall they be less
than 4 feet (1219 mm) in width. Walkways shall be provided with a durable walking surface. Walkways shall
be accessible in accordance with the Maryland Accessibility Code and shall be designed to support all imposed
loads and in no case shall the design live load be less than 150 pounds per square foot (psf) (7.2 kN/m2).

3306.3 Directional barricades. Pedestrian traffic shall be protected by a directional barricade where the
walkway extends into the street. The directional barricade shall be of sufficient size and construction to direct
vehicular traffic away from the pedestrian path. See Section 3306.3 for barrier design requirements

3306.4 Construction railings. Construction railings shall be at least 42 inches (1067 mm) in height and shall
be sufficient to direct pedestrians around construction areas.

3306.7 Covered walkways. Covered walkways shall have a minimum clear height of 8 feet (2438 mm) as
measured from the floor surface to the canopy overhead. Adequate lighting shall be provided at all times.
Covered walkways shall be designed to support all imposed loads. In no case shall the design live load be less
than 150 psf (7.2 kN/m2) for the entire structure.

3306.9 Adjacent to excavations. Every excavation on a site located 5 feet (1524 mm) or less from the street
lot line shall be enclosed with a barrier not less than 6 feet (1829 mm) high. Where located more than 5 feet
(1524 mm) from the street lot line, a barrier shall be erected when required by the building official. Barriers
shall be of adequate strength to resist wind pressure as specified in Chapter 16.

[F] 3309.1 Where required. All structures under construction, alteration or demolition shall be provided with
not less than one approved portable fire extinguisher in accordance with Section 906 and sized for not less than
ordinary hazard as follows:

1. At each stairway on all floor levels where combustible materials have accumulated.

2. In every storage and construction shed.
3. Additional portable fire extinguishers shall be provided where special hazards exist, such as the storage and
use of flammable and combustible liquids.

3311.4 Water supply. Water supply for fire protection, either temporary or permanent, shall be made available
as soon as combustible material accumulates.

3311.2 Buildings being demolished. Where a building is being demolished and a standpipe exists within such
a building, such standpipe shall be maintained in an operable condition so as to be available for use by the fire
department. Such standpipe shall be demolished with the building but shall not be demolished more than one
floor below the floor being demolished.

SECTION 3307 PROTECTION OF ADJOINING PROPERTY

3307.1 Protection required. Adjoining public and private property shall be protected from damage during
construction, remodeling and demolition work. Protection must be provided for footings, foundations, party
walls, chimneys, skylights and roofs. Provisions shall be made to control water runoff and erosion during
construction or demolition activities. The person making or causing an excavation to be made shall provide
written notice to the owners of adjoining buildings advising them that the excavation is to be made and that the
adjoining buildings should be protected. Said notification shall be delivered not less than 10 days prior to the
scheduled starting date of the excavation.

Page 30f 4



F-1 06/08/16

INSPECTIONS:

00 PRELIMINARY INSPECTION: Prior to any demolition activity, a Preliminary

Inspection is required to be performed by the Building Inspector to ensure that structure is
ready to be razed. (Contact the Building Department at 301-600-3819 or 3801).

DEMOLITION: Once inspection has been completed and approval given for demolition to

begin, the following procedures are to be adhered to:

O

O

CENTRAL ALARM: The owner is responsible for notifying Central Alarm before
demolition of the structure can begin. Contact Central Alarm at 301-600-1478.
DUST: Any dust must be contained. Water down is acceptable. A hose bib must
control backflow. (Note: Itis ILLEGAL to connect to a fire hydrant).

DEBRIS: Debris be removed and disposed of in accordance with all local laws.
FOUNDATION: The foundation shall be immediately filled after cleanup and the
lot shall be graded, seeded and returned to a mow able lawn.

GRADING, SEEDING & LAND RESTORATION: All shall be done in
accordance with City Specifications.

o FINAL INSPECTION: Once demolition has been completed, a final inspection is to be

performed. (Contact the Building Department at 301-600-3819 or 3801).

0 CONTACTS:

Permits Coordinator 301-600-3829
Building Inspector 301-600-3819 or 3801
Plumbing Inspector 301-600-3820 or 3821
Electrical Inspector 301-600-3822 or 3823
City Planning Department 301-600-1499

City Water Dept 301-600-1182

City Sewer Dept 301-600-1176

City Engineer’s Office 301-600-1405

City Traffic Engineer 301-600-1443
Frederick Co Fire Marshal 301-600-1626

Central Alarm 301-600-1478

MD Dept of Environment 410-537-3000
Potomac Edison 1-800-686-0011
Frederick Gas Company 301-662-2151

PLEASE NOTE: Itis the Applicant’s responsibility to meet all codes. Proceeding without
following the required steps may result in the issuance of citations for any violation.

Page 4 of 4



	Top
	1. November 20, 2019 Minutes
	Nov2019HPCMinutes

	2. Rose Hill Columns Research Update
	3. Preservation Month Planning
	Cumberland Historic Structure Nomination Form2020
	1976 Keller Report

	4. Demolition Delay Procedure Examples
	Frederick Demolition Review Process
	How to file for Article 85 demolition delay _ Boston.gov
	Protecting Potential Landmarks Through Demolition Review
	Frederick Demolition Review Forms

	5. Election of 2020 Officers
	6. Administrative Approvals Report
	Bottom

